
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP HALL 
3040 N. PROSPECT, Yl)SILANTI, MI 48198 

AUGUST 15, 2016 
7:00 p.m. 
AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. ROLLCALL 
4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. Regular Meeting ofJuly 18, 2016 

6. ClTIZENPARTICIPATION 

7. PRESENTATIONS AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 
a. JCM Media Group, Township Website Design and Hosting 

8. REPORTS 
a. Supervisor 
b. Departmental Reports: Building Department, Fire Department, Ordinance 
Officer, Sheriff's Report 

9. COMMUNICATIONS 
a. Mr. and Mrs. Roelofs, Email Regarding Sutton Ridge - Redwood Area Plan 

Amendment 

10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Ordinaoce 174-18 Sutton Ridge-Redwood Acquisition LLC, Area Plan 

Amendment 

II. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Fire Dept. FEMA Grant for Vehicle Acquisition 
b. Windows at the Township Hall 
c. Resolutio1l2016-12, Agreement for Township Website Design aod Hosting 
d. Resolution 2016-13, Closing Stamford Road 
e, Resolution 2016-14, Hire Keith Loekie as PT Controller 
f, Christian Love Fellowship Ministries International Chnrch, Transient and 

Amusemcnt Enterprises Activity Permit Application 
g. SEMCOG Annual Dues 
h. W A TS Annual Dues 

12. BILLS FOR PAYMENT AND RECORD OF DISBURSEMENTS 
13. PLEAS AND PETITIONS 
14. ADJOURNMENT 
David Phillips, Clerk, Superior Township, 3040 N. Prospect, Ypsilanti, M148198 
Tclephone: 734-482-6099; Email:davidphillips@superior-twp.org 

Page lof2 



Tllcrc will be a meeting of the Superior Township Election Commission immediately 
after tile Board meeting. 

Page 2 of2 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JULY 18, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGEl 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board was called to order by the 
Supervisor Kenneth Schwartz at 7:00 p.m. 011 July 18,2016, at the Superior Township Hall, 3040 
NOlth Prospect, Ypsilanti, Michigan. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The Supervisor Schwartz led the assembly in the pledge of allegiance to the nag. 

3. ROLLCALL 

The members present were Ken Schwartz, David Phillips, Nancy Cavistoll, Brenda McKinney, 
Rodrick Green and Alex Williams. Trustee Lisa Lewis was absent. 

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

It was moved by McKinney seconded by Green adopt the agenda with the addition of 
presentation by OHM on the Utility Department SAW Grant as item a. lmdcl' Presentations. 

The motion c!llTied by unanimous voice vote. 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A .. REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 20, 2016 

It was movcd by Grccn, scconded by Cavistol1, to appl'Ove the minutes of the regular Board 
meeting of June 20, 2016, as presented. 

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

A. CITIZEN COMMENTS 

Supervisor Schwaltz said that the Board would not be taking action tonight on Ord. 174-18, 
Sutton Ridgc Redwood Area Plan Amendment. He expects the Board will take action at the 
August 15 meeting. 

Tracey Pitt, West Avondale, said that at the last board meeting, the Towllship attorney said if the 
Bromley Condo board hadn't signed the agreement we wouldn't be here. All they had to say was 



SUl'ERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JULY 18, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 2 

no. She said the condo board will not discuss the issue with them and when she and her husband 
attended one of their meetings they were asked to leave. The planning commission recommended 
denial due to incompatibility. 

Ron Horvarth, Wexford, said he was ofT ended by the way his condo owners association was 
being characterized. The board members are elected to represent the condo owners. Some of us 
believe the apartments are proposed for where they should go. There is mobile home park next 
door. 

Ken Hubbs, Kcnwyck, said Mr. Horvatth has not attended all of the meetings and that he is 
poorly informed. 

Kathy Smith, Kenwyck, said she and another person collected the signatures. They show more 
than 50% of the condo owners arc against the proposed apartments. She said the main objection 
she heard was that the apartments would share the condo roads to enter. 

Kathleen Hubbs, Kenwyck, said that some of the mobile homes are rented but they have their 
own road to enter. The valuation study was a waste of tax payer money and that she has proof 
that they are building condos on Geddes just east of Ridge. It is a Del Webb community. The 
apartments are not eompatible with the condo complex. 

Eric McGuigan, West Avondale, said tbe Bromley BOA was approached by Redwood to make a 
deal to not oppose the proposed apartments but the HOA declined the offer. 

Vieky Evans, owns a condo on Kenwyck and lives at 10872 E. Avondale she provide sales 
information and said that integrating a rcntal property with a eondo unit doesn't work. She 
provided information on the third amendment of the Bromley condo owners association, whieh 
addressed contraction of the development. 

William McFarlane, fonner Township Supervisor, congratulated Tmstee Rod Green on his 
appointment as President of SEMCOG. Supervisor Schwartz said Tmstee Green was 
instrumental in securing $50,000 needed to fund a non-motorized trail, which will statt at 
Parker's Mill on Geddes atId go run parallel to Dixboro Road to the Matthaei Botanical Gardens 
and Plymouth Road. 

Diane Denore, Wexford, moved into Bromley condos thinking that phase 2 would be condos. He 
is concerned that he is 011 the access road to the apartments. 

Karen Michaels, Kcnwyck, thanked the Board for their part in getting Prospect repaved. 

Joan Johnson, Kenwyck, was one of the first people to move into Bromley condos In 2002. Shc 
wanted a peaceful place to live in her senior years. She would rather wait until condos came. 



SUPElUOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JULY 18, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 3 

Paul Blash, Avondale, had questions and concerns about signs posted on the road ROW. 

Pam Schultz, Wexford, said the original plans were for there to be a third entrance to the 
apartments from Avondale but it was changed to a cul-de-sac. Now all of the traffic goes tln'ough 
the condos. 

Kelli McIvor, Redwood, said that Redwood did say they didn't want to be paJ1 of the 
community. They said they didn't want (0 be part of the association. Because there arc more 
units in Phase 2 than in Phase 1, Phase 2 would become the majority of the association and have 
the potential to control the association. She said Redwood felt they did not need the letter flom 
the association but decided to obtain it to resolve some of the issues. 

Eric McGuigan, Avondale, said the apartments aJ'e not compatible with the rest of the 
community because they do not have sidewalks, no COll1mon areas for the public to gather and 
they said they do not allow bicycles. 

Karcn Cant, W. Avondale, inquired if about what is the target renter for the development. 

7. PlU~SENTATIONS 

A. OHM, PRESENTATION ON THE UTILITY DEPARTMENT SA W GRANT 

Jacob Rushlow and Kyle Currie of OHM made a presentation to the Board about the Utility 
Depal1ment SAW grant. The Township was approved for the grant in 2014 to examine the 
status of the sanitary sewer system, what improvements are needed, what servicc is needed 
and what rates are make needcd repairs and to keep the system functioning properly. OHM 
said that the inspections have been completed and they found the structure to be not too bad 
but the service needs to be improved. They aJ'e stilI working on the financial aspects of the 
system. 

8. REPORTS 

A. SUPERVISOR REPORT 

Supervisor Schwartz reported on the following: Crack sealing in Brookside will stali tomol1'ow; 
the Board of Review will be meeting tomorrow to adch'ess el1'ors aJld omissions; the Superior 
Township branch library will be reconfigured to allow the librarians to better monitor thc 

patrons; several areas of Firemun's Park are being cleaned-up and a split rail fence has been 
installed along the north border; Township officials met with the prospective pmchaser of 

Danbury Manor apartments, who will probably be purchasing the propelty soon; Supervisor 
Sehwartz provided Tanglewood, Tanglewood Hills and Timbelwood with PA 181 petitions to 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JULY 18, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 4 

establish a special assessment district to improve the roads; he congratulated Rod Green on his 
appointment to President of SEMCOG. 

B. DEPARTMENT REPORTS: BUILDING DEPARTMENT, FIRE 
DEPARTMENT, ORDINACE nFFICER REPORT. SHERIFF'S REPORT 

Clerk Phillips said that the crime statistics are down slightly. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Green, that the Superior Township Board receive all 
reports. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

8. COMMUNICA TIONS 

A. EMAILS IN REGARDS TO ORDINANCE 174-18, SUTTON RIDGE 
ACQUISITION LLC, AREA PLAN 

The Board received emails from ten residents inrcgards to the Sutton Ridge - Redwood 
rezoning. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Green, for the Board to receive the cmails. 

The motion calTied by unanimous voice vote. 

B. PETITIONS TO THE SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES, RE: 
PROPOSED DI~VELOPMENT ADJACENT TO BROMLEY PARK 

The Board received a petition with about 70 signatures of Bromley Park residents indicating 
they opposed the proposed apartment development adjacent to Bromley Park. 

The motion canied by unanimous voice vote. 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

A. ORDINANCE 174-18, SUTTON RIDGE - REDWOOD ACQUISfflON LLC, AREA 
PLAN AMENDMENT 



SUPlmIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JULY 18, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGES 

Action on the petition remained postponed until the August 15,2016 Board meeting. 

B. ORDINANCE NO 191, PROPERTY MAINTENANCE ORDINANCE, SECOND 
READING 

There were no changes to Ordinance No. 191 from the first reading of the ordinance. 

The second reading and adoption of following resolution was moved by Grecn, and seconded by 
McKinney: 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF'SUPERIOR 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 191 

ORDINANCE FOR THE ADOPTION OF THE 2015 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE 
CODE 

WHICH REPEALS AND REPLACES ORDINANCE NUMBER 153 ADOI'TION OF 
TIm 2000 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE CODE 

An Ordinance of the Charter Township of Superior adopting the 2015 edition of the International 
Property Maintenance Code, regulating and governing the conditions and maintenance of all 
propeliy, buildings and structures; by providing the standards for supplied utilities and facilities 
and other physical things and conditions essential to ensure that structures are safe, sanitary and 
fit for occupation and use; and the conde1lll1ation of buildings and structures unfit for human 
occupancy and repealing Ordinance Nl1l11ber 153 of the Charter Tovmship of Superior and all 
other ordinances or parts of laws in conflict thcrewith. 

The Board of Trustees of the Charter Township of Superior docs ordain as follows: 

Section 1. Adoption of International Property Maintenance Code. That a certain document, 
three (3) copies of which are on file in the office of the Clerk of the Charter Township of 
Superior, being marked and designated as the International Property Maintenance Code, 2015 
edition, as published by the International Code Council, be and is hereby adopted as the Property 
Maintenance Code of the Charter Township of Superior, in the State of Michigan for regulating 
and goveming the conditions and maintenance of all property, essential to ensure that structures 
are safe, sanitary and fit for occupation and use; and the condemnation of buildings and 
structurcs unfit for hlllnan occupancy and usc, and the dcmolition of such existing structures as 
herein pTOvided; and each and all of the regulations, provisions, penalties, conditions and terms 
of said Property Maintenance Code on file in the office of the Clerk are hereby referred to, 



SUl'ERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
,TULY18,2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 6 

adopted , and made a patt hereof, as if fully set out ill this legislation, with the additions, 
deletions and changes, if any, prescribed in Section 2 of this ordinance. 

Section 2. Code Amendments. The following sections are hereby revised: 

A. Section 101.1. Insert: Chalter Township of Superior, Washtenaw County, State of 
Michigan 

B. Scetion 103.5. Deleted alld replace with the following: 

The Township BOalu may establish by resolution a schedule of fees for activities 
and services performed by the department in carrying out its responsibilities under 
this code. Such schedule may be amended from time to time. Fee schedules shall 
be published in the manner as required by law and except as otherwise provide by 
law, shall be effective on the day after publication. 

C. Section 106. Deleted and replace with the following: 

106.1 Unlawful acts. It shall be unlawful for a person, firm 01' corporation to be 
in conflict with or in violation of any of the provisions of this code. 

106.2 Notice of violation. The code official shall serve a notice of violation 01' 

order in accOrdatlCe with Section 107. 

106.3 Prosecution of violation. Any person failing to comply with a notice of 
violation 01' order served in accordaJ1ee with Section 107 shall be deemed 
responsible of a civil infraction, and the violation shall be deemed a strict liability 
offense. If the notice of violation is not complied with, the code official shall 
institnte the appropriate proceeding at law or in equity to restrain, collect or abate 
such violation, or to require the removal or termination of the unlawful occupancy 
of the stmcture in violation of the provisions of this code or of the order 01' 

direction made pursuant thereto. Any action taken by the authOlity having 
jurisdiction on such premises shall be charged against the rcal estate upon which 
the structurc is located and shall be a lien upon such real estate, 

106.4 Violation penalties. Any person who shall violate a provision of this code, 
or fail to comply therewith, or with any of the requirements thereof, shall be 
prosecuted within the limits provided by state 01' local laws. Each day that a 
violation continues after due notiee has been served shall be deemed a separate 
offense. 

106.5 Abatement of violation. The imposition of the penalties herein prescribed 
shall 110t preclude the legal officer of the jurisdiction ll'om instituting appropriate 
action to restrain, correct 01' abate a violation, 01' to prevent illegal occupancy of a 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JULY 18, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 7 

building, structure or premises, or to stop an illegal act, conduct, business or 
utilization of the building, structure 01' premiscs. 

D. Section 112.4. Delete and replace with the following: 

Failure to Comply. Any person who shall continue any work after having been 
served with a stop work order, except such work as that persoll is directed to 
perf 01111 to remove a violation or unsafe condition, shall be subject to fines and 
prosecution per sections 106.3 and 106.4. 

E. Section 302.4. Delete and replace with the following: 

Weeds. Premises and exterior property shall bc maintained free frolll weeds or 
plant growth in accordance with the Charter Township of Superior Ordinance No. 
179, Turf Grass, Wecds and Brush. 

F. Scction 304.14. Insert for the first "DATE" "April I". Insert for the sceond 
"DATE" "November I" 

G. Section 602.3. Insert for the first "DATE" "January I". Insert for the second 
"DATE" "Deeember 31" 

H. Section 602.4. Inselt for the first "DATE" "January 1". Inselt for the second 
"DATE" "December 31" 

Section 3. Repealer. 111at Ordinance Number 153 of the Charter Township of Superior entitled 
Ordinance for the Adoption of the 2000 Property Maintenance Code Ordinance Number 153 and 
all other ordinances or parts of laws in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 

Section 4. Sevel'ability. That if any section, s\lbsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this 
legislation is, for any reason, held to be Ullconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the 
validity 0 f the remaining portions of this ordinance. The Charter Township of Superior Board of 
TlUstees hereby dcclares that it would have passed this law, and each section, subsection, clause 
or phrase thereof, ilTespeetive of the fact that anyone 01' more sections, subsections, sentences, 
clauses and phrases be declared ullconstitutionaL 

Sections 5. Preservation of Actions. That nothing in this legislation or in the Property 
Maintenance Code hereby adopted shall be construed to affect any suit or proceeding impending 
in ,Uly comt, or any rights acquired, or liability incurrcd, or any cause or causes of action 
acquired or existing, l.Uldcr any act or ordinance herby repealed as cited in Section 3 of this law; 
nor shall any just of legal right or remedy of any character be lost, impaired or affected by this 
legislation. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JULY 18, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 8 

Section 6. Publication. That the Charter Township of Superior Clerk is hereby ordered and 
directed to cause this legislation to be published in the manner as required by law and except as 
otherwise provide by law, shall be effective on the day after final publication. 

Ayes: Schwartz, Phillips, McKinney, Caviston, Green, Williams 

Nays: None 

Absent: Lewis 

TIle motion carried 

10. NEW BUSINESS 

A. RESOLUTION 2016-11. PURCHASE OF HOME ON PANAMA 

Supervisor Schwartz said the home is the only home in the Township that went to tax lien 
foreclosure this year. He said the home is in nice condition and he recommends the Township 
purchase it so that it can be sold to Habitat for Humanity, who will rehab it and sell it to an 
owner-occupied single family. The Township has done this with several other homes and had 
good results. Tfthe Township does not do this, it will probably be purchased by an investor, who 
will have it as rental property. The address of the horne is 9170 Panama. 

The following resolution was moved by McKinney, seconded by Grecn: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES RESOLUTION 
EXERCISING I"IRST RIGHT OF REFUSAL AGAINST 

PARCEL NUMBER J-IO-35-372-008 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2016-11 

JULY 18, 2015 

Resolution adopted at a regular meeting of thc Superior Charter Township Board of 
Trustees, Washtenaw County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall, 3040 Prospect road, 
Superior Towllship, Michigan 48198 on July 18,2015. 

WHEREAS, under the Michigan General PropC11y Tax Act, a township has a right of 
first refusal to acquire tax foreclosed propelty available within that township; and 



SUI'.ElUOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JULY 18, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 9 

WHEHEAS, The County Treasurcr has providcd Superior Township notice that parcel 
number 1-10-35-372-008 is foreclosed and the township has the right of first refiJsal 011 the 
conditions of paying all outstanding taxes and liens of record, which in this case amounts to 
thiJiy thousand three hundred and thiJiy four dollars, ($30,334.00) and that the parcel is being 
acquired for a legitimate public use aud plll')lOSC; to wit, to rehabilitate the housing stock of 
Superior Township and to provide safe, affordable and efficicnt housing within Superior 
Township. 

NOW THEREFOHE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Superior Township Board exercises 
it first right of refusal as to parcel number J-IO-35-372-008 and authorizes a payment to the 
Washtenaw County Trcasmcr in the amount of thiliy thousand three hundred and thiliy foul' 
dollars, ($30,334.00) with said funds to be used from the General Fund, GL 101-890-985.000 
Miscellaneous Expenses, which will require a budget amendment. 

The Illotion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

n. RFP FOR TOWNSHIP WEBSITE DESIGN AND HOSTING 

Clerk Phillips explained that the posting on the BidNetlMITN was very successful. He received 
twenty RFP's. Board members were provided a CD with 10 of the RFP's and all of the RFP's are 
available for their review. The vendors were from Michigan and many other states. They varied 
in priee from about $2,400 to $44,000 with numerous differences in features and costs. He said 
some of the services and programs are highly technical and it will be difficult to evaluate and 
compare the different RFP's. Trustee Williams offered to assist with evaluating the RFP's and 
they will bring a recommendation to the Board at the August 15,2016 meeting. 

C, APPEAL OF THE DENIAL O}' A LICENSE APPLICATION FOR A PEDDLEH'S 
LICENSE 

Clerk Phillips explained that Mr. Mack had applied [or Solicitor'slPeddler's License but he 
refused to issuc it to him based upon section 13.1, (4) ofthe ordinance. Mr. Phillips explained 
that it was his opinion that someone with six felony and two misdemeanor convictions who was 
driving around the community, unsupervised, selling ice cream, eandy, pop and other things to 
children was an unreasonable threat to persons 01' property within the Township. Mr. Phillips 
also explained that MT. Mack claimed he was engaged in ''non-commercial'' business activity 
and under section 14 of the ordinance and that was exempt fi'om the ordinance. He claimed he 
was a minister at his ehurch and was raising money for his church. Mr. Phillips explained that 
the Sheriffs Department advised him that Mr. Mack has been selling in the community and Mr. 
Phillips advised them to not ticket Mr. Mack until the issue of the appeal and Mr. Mack's status 
as a non-commercial business activity is revkwed and decided on by the Board. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGlJLAR MEETING 
JULY 18, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 10 

Board members discussed the age of the convictions and that Mr. Mack did complete an 
application. 

It was moved by Green, seconded by McKinney, thaI the Application for a Solicitors License for 
pre-packaged goods dates 6-7-2016 be approved. 

Ayes: Schwaliz, McKinney, Green, Williams 

Nays: Caviston, Phillips 

A bsent: Lewis 

The motion can'ied 

D. DIXBORO VILLAGE GREEN, INC., TRANSIENT AND AMUSEMENT 
ENTERPRISES ACTIVITY 

Supervisor Schwartz indicated the application was basically the same as previous years. Board 
members praised the Dixboro Village Green orgallization and the Dixboro community for the 
numerous positive 

It was moved by Green, seconded by Williams, for the Board to approve the Dixboro Village 
Green's application for a Trallsicnt and Amusement Enterprise Activity Permit. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

E. HURON RIVER WATERSHED COUNCIL ANNUAL DUES 

Board members expressed SUppOlt for the Huron River Watershed. 

It was 1110ved by Green, seconded by Caviston, to approve the arumal dues for the Huron River 
Watershed Council in the amount of $744.31. 

The 111otion can'ied by unanimous voice vote. 

12. PA YMENT OF BILLS 

There were no B ills for Payment. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSlm> BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JULY 18,2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 11 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Green that the Record of Disbursements be received. 

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote 

13. PLEAS AND PETITION 

Clerk Phillips suggested that the Township complete an inventory and capital improvement plan 
of the Township Hall in order to budget foJ' future repair and improvement expenses. 

14. ADJOURNMENT 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Green, that the meeting be adjourned. The motion 
carried by a voice vote and the meeting adjourned at 9:20 pm. 

Respectfully submitted, 

David Phillips, Clerk Kenneth Schwartz, Supervisor 



Printed: 08/0212016 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT 

MONTH-END REPORT 
July 2016 

Estimated Cost Permit Fee 

Com-Other Non-Building $0.00 $250.00 

Electrical Permits $0.00 $4,728.00 

ManufacturedlModular $0.00 $900.00 

Mechanical Permits $0.00 $7,036.00 

Plumbing $0.00 $6,222.00 

PRIVATE ROAD $0.00 $100.00 

Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $0.00 $708.00 

Res-ManufacturedlModular $0.00 $150.00 

Res-New Building $1,950,058.00 $23,006.00 

Res-Other Non-Building $0.00 $650.00 

Res-Renovations $99,225.00 $895.00 

Totals $2,049,283.00 $44,645.00 

N\unber of Permits 

2 

26 

6 

57 

35 

1 

2 

1 

7 

5 

3 

145 



Page: 1 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
Primed: 08102116 YEAR-TO-DATE REPORT 

January through July 2016 

Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee Number of Permits 

ComlMulti-Family New Building $0,00 $5,046,00 1 
Com/Multi-Family Renovations $136,490,00 $1,867.00 2 
Com-Other Non-Building $0,00 $550,00 4 
Electrical Permits $0.00 $25,180.00 136 
Ma nufactnred/Modular $0.00 $3,450,00 23 
Mechanical Permits $0.00 $37,144,00 266 
Plumbing $0.00 $26,389,00 162 
PRIVATE ROAD $0.00 $100,00 1 
Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $316,346.00 $6,999,00 13 
Res-ManufacturedlModular $0,00 $1,050.00 7 

Res-New Building $12,098,921,0 $92,495.00 42 
Res-Other Building $8,800,00 $1,050.00 10 

Res-Other Non-Building $37,800.00 $4,044.00 31 
Res-Renovations $189,225.00 $2,894.00 12 

Totals $12,787,582.00 $208,258.00 710 



MEMO 
To: Ken Schwartz, David Phillips, Brenda McKinney 

cc: 
From: 

Date: 

Re: 

Vic Chevrette, Fire Chief 

8/8/2016 

Fire Chief Activity Report, July 2016 

The following Is the July 2016 aclivity reportforthe Fire Chief. 
Fire Suppression Plan Reviews: 0 

Site Plans Review: 0 

Building Plan Review: 0 

Inspections: 2 

Fire Alarm Test: 0 

Fire Suppression Systems Inspection: 0 

Fire Investigations: 1 

Fire Code consultation: 

FOIA Request: 2 

Meetings Attended: Ladder Truck meeting (Spartan), Washtenaw County Homeland Security 
meeting, st. Joseph Hospital Active Shooter Tl'aiuing meeting (2), Hal'mat Team Landers meeting, 
HV A Quarterly dispatch me.ting,. 

Training: Hazmat Team. 

OUler Activity: Responded to Ypsilanti City for Hazardous Materials Spills (7-15-16 & 7-16-(6), 
Call Dack for Bnlsh Fires in Superior Township on 7·4-16.Notific"tion that the Township received 
the 2016 FEMA Assistant to Fire Grant for Vehicle Acquisition (Ladder Truck) for amount of 
$840,910.00 with Township to match 10% of the grant. 

;.J:~m~ __ .. 
Victor G. Chevrette, Fire Chief 



Dingell Announces Grant for New Fire Truck for Superior,.. • Victor Chevrette 

Dingell Announces Grant for New Fire Truck for Superior 
Township 

Smith, Hannah <Hannah.Smith@mail.house.gov> 

Wed 7/27/2016 4:47 PM 

To:Smith, Hannah <Hannah.Smith@maii.house.gov>; 

Dlngell Announces Grant for New Fire Truck for Superior Township 

July 27, 2016 
Contact: 
Hannah Smith 
202-315-8446 
hann~h,~mith@mail.house.gov 

Page 1 of2 

WASHINGTON, D.C, - U.S. Congresswoman Debbie Dingell (MI-12) today announced that the Superior 
Township Fire Department will receive a $840,910 grant through the U.S. Department of Homeland 
Security's Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG) Program. The grant will be used to purchase a new 
ladder truck for the department. 

"Our firefighters and first responders keep our communities safe day In and day out, and It is critical 
that they have the most up-to-date equipment to carry out this mission," said Dlngell. "This grant will 
ensure Superior Township can respond to a myriad of emergencies with the best tools available. Their 
success securing this important funding speaks to the quality of their application and the good work 
being done at the Superior Township Fire Department as a whole." 

Superior Township Fire Chief Vic Chevrette said, "We appreciate Congresswoman Dlngell's support of 
our application, which will allow us to purchase a new, and much-needed ladder truck to meet the 
needs of our community and keep families safe. The ladder truck will provide response to the region 
under the Automatic Mutual Aid Pac with the City of Ypsilanti, Charter Township of Ypsilanti and Ann 
Arbor Township. I would also like to mention a special thanks to Fire Fighter Christopher Wiggins, who 
was instrumental In writing the grant. We at the Superior Township Fire Department, greatly 
appreciate the support of the Taxpayers for making this grant possible." 

https:llexchangeweb.ewashtenaw.orgloW81 8/8/2016 



Dingell Announces Grant for New Fire Truck for Superior", - Victor Chevrette Page2of2 

The AFG program awards grants directly to fire departments and EMS organizations that are 
unaffiliated with a hospital to enhance their response capabilities and to more effectively protect the 
health and safety of the public and emergency response personnel with respect to fire and all other 
hazards. 

##11 

https://exchangeweb.ewashtenaw.orf!lowal 8/8/2016 



Senators Stabenow, Peters Announce Support for Superior ... - Victor Chevrette Page 1 of2 

Senators Stabenow, Peters Announce Support for Superior 

Township Fire Department to Buy New Vehicle 

Wilhite, Ian (Stabenow) <Ian_Wilhite@stabenow.senate.gov> 

Thu 7/28/2016 2:02 PM 

To:Wilhite, Ian (Stabenow) <lan_Wilhite@stabenow.senate.gov>; 

News ft'ont 
Michigan's U.S. Senators 

Debbie Stabenow & Gary Peters •.. 

For Immediate Release 
JULY 28,2016 

Contact: Ian Wilhite (Stabenow) 
202-224-1437 

Allison Green (Peters) 
202-834-2281 

Senators Stabenow, Peters Announce Support for 
Superior Township Fire Deparbnent to Buy New 

Vehicle 

DETROIT - U.S. Senators Debbie Stabenow and GalY Peters today announced that the 
Superior Township Fire Department will receive $840,910 to purchase a new vehicle. This grant 
comes from the Federal Emergency Management Agency's Assistance to Firefighters Grants 
program. 

"Our firefighters in Superior Township put their lives on the line to protect our families and 
homes," said Senator Stabenow. "This new firetruck will help make sure there is always 
someone there to quickly respond in an emergency." 

"The brave men and women at the Superior Township Fire Department risk their lives to keep 
their community safe," said Senator Peters. "I am pleased that these funds will help ensure 
they have the right tools to safely respond in emergency situations." 

"The FEMAAssistance to Fire Fighter Grant will be used to purciIase a new Ladder Truck," said 
Victor Chevrette, Fire Chief of the Superior Township Fire Department. "This new 
Ladder Truck will also be used to respond as required under the Regional Mutua! Aid Pac with 
the City of Ypsilanti, Charter Township of Ypsilanti and Ann Arbor Township. This much needed 
truck will provide emergency response and will help better protect the citizens and property. I 

https:llexchangeweb.ewashtenaw.orglowal 8/812016 



Senators Stabenow, Peters Announce SUPPOlt for Superior ... - Victor Chevrette Page20f2 

would like to thank Senator Stabenow and Senator Peters and the taxpayers for suppOlting this 
much needed grant." 

Eligible fire departments and Emergency Medical Services organizations in Michigan and across 
the country can apply for Assistance to Firefighters Grants. These competitive grants help first 
responders purchase the equipment and obtain the training needed to handle fire-related 
hazards. More infOl'mation about the grant can be found at http://wWlv,feHUl"g9vfwelcome: 
assistance=fiJ'efighim;~=WJlt-program. 

### 

https:lfexchangeweb.ewashtenaw.orglowal 8/8/2016 



--------~ ... - ...... -~ ... . 

Fwd: Fire Grant Award - Victor Chevrette Page 1 of 1 

Fwd: Fire Grant Award 

. Chris Wiggins <cwiggins@superior-twp.org> 

Wed 7/2712016 11:01 AM 

To:Victor Chevrette <chevretlev@ewashtenaw.org>;Shaon Bach <sba<h@supe(jor~twp"org>; Jeff Freoch <jfrench@superibrwtwp.org>; Dave Judson 
<djudson@superior~twp.org>; 

Serlt from my lPhone 

ffom: "McCaIl3han, Barbara (Stabenow)" <Barbara Mc(allahall@1l.~fiOW seliill!! goy> 
Dat.: July 27, 2016 at 10:46:33 AM EDT 
To: Chris Wiggins <m:looi.!ls.@~fior-t.vp oro> 
SubJect: FIre Grant Award 

Hl Chrls, 

Here Is this week's Fire Grant announcement. Congratulations I 

Barb 

Supe~or Township Fir. Department MI-12 Ypsilanti 

htlps:llexchangeweb.ewashtenaw.orglowal 

Michigan 48198 Vehicle Acquisition $840,910 

·8/8/2016 



JULY 2016 

TO: KEN SCHWARTZ SUPERVISOR 

FROM: SHAUN BACH - CAPTAIN 

SUBJECT: HOSPITAL ALARMS 

DATE: 8/5/2016 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT FALSE ALARM RESPONSES TO 
SAINT JOSEPH HOSPITAL 

TOTAL FALSE ALARMS: 

1ST. ALARM: NO CHARGE 

2ND ALARM $50.00 

3RD ALARM $200.00 

TOTAL: $.00 

ALARM LOCATIONS: 

!. 7-13-16 

5205 MCAULEY DR. 



SUPERIOR 

Inoident Type Report (Summary) 

Alarm Date Between {07/01/2016} And {07/31/2016} 

Inoident Type 

1 tF'il'O 

111 Bu.tldlng fire 
n3 Cooking fire, confined to container 
142 Brush or brush-dnd-grass mixture fire 
154 Dumpster or other outside trash receptacle 

3 Resoue " Emorgenay Medioal Servioe Ioold.mt 
311 Medical assist, a£lBia!: E~1S ere,., 

320 8mergency medical service, other 
321 EMS calli excluding vehicle accident .. ith 
3:>.2 Motor vehicle accident .. ith injuries 
324 fototor Vehicle Accident with no injuries 
357 Extrication of victim(B) from machinery 

4 Ha.:lardoU8 Condition (No Fire) 

410 combustible/flammable gas/liquid condition, 
422 Chemical spill or leak 
424 Cetrbon monoxlde lncident 
440 Electrical wiring/equipment problem, Other 
442 Overhnated motor 
444 POVier line do,\<m 

445 Arcing, shorted electrj,cal equipment 
463 Vehicle accident, general cleanup 

5 Service Call 
522 vlater or steam leak 
531 Smoke or odor removal 
551 Assist police or other. governmental agency 
554 /I,wist invalid 

6 Good Intent Call 
600 Good intent call, Other 
611 Dispatched & cancelled en route 
622 No Incident found 011 arrival at dispatch 

08/05/2016 14,56 

Count 

2 

1 
1. 

2 

6 

24 

1 

21 
3 

4 

1 

54 

1 

2 
1 

3 

1 
2 

3 

1 

14 

1 

1 

l 

1 

4 

2 

12 

1 

Pot. of 
Inoidents 

2.02% 

1.01% 

1.0H 

2.02% 
~----

6.06% 

24.24 % 
1. 01. % 

21.21% 

3.03% 
4.04% 
1.01% 

54.5H 

1.0H 

2.oH 
1.01% 

:): .03% 

1.01% 

2.02% 

3.03% 

1.0H 

14.14'> 

1.01% 

1.oH 
1.01% 

1.01% 
--.-~ 

4.04 % 

2.02% 

1? •. 12 % 

1. 01% 

Total 
Eat LOBS 

$50,000 

$0 

~O 

$200 

$50,200 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

Pot. Of 
Losses 
.. ~--

99. 60 ~ 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.39% 

100.00'1; 

O. 00 % 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0,00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% _ .. _-._-

Pago 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00 % 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

1 



SUPERIOR 

Incident Type Report (Summary) 

Alarm Date Between (07/01/2016) And (07/31/2016) 

Inoident Type 

6 Good Intent Call 

7 False Alarm & FalBG Call 
700 False alarm or false call, Ot.her 
735 Alarm syntem oounded due (:0 malfun<!tion 
736 CO detector activation due to malfunction 

Pot of 
Count Inoidonhs 

15 15.15% 

2 2,02% 

1 LOU 
I 1,01t 

Total 
Est Los.s 

$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

740 Unintentional transmission of alarm l other 1 1,01% $0 

9 speoial Inoident Type 
911 Citizen complaint 

Total Inoident Count: 

08/05/2016 14 :56 

99 

5 5.05~ $0 

1 1,01% $0 
~----

1 1.01% $0 

Total Est Loss; $50,200 

Page 

Pot of 
Loases 

0,00% 

0,00% 
0,00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 

0,00% 

0,00% 

O,OO~ 



SUPERIOR 

A~d Responses by lno~dent 

Ala~ Date Between (07/01/2016) And {07/31/2016) 

pepartment Notifiad Aid Type 
00 - 0 61 P07 S 07/2312 0-=1-=6-2C:C3:"'''''4-=S:::' O::O=-.....;;.=-'-'='--~ 

Fire EMS Re." OtIlAr. 

322 Motor vahiole nacidant with injuries 
1'; CIillRK RD ~ PROSPECT RD 

YPSl C1TY Ypsilanti 07/23/2016 1 Hutual aid 
City Fire Department received 

Response Time;OOI03l00 
---

IIPeraonnel 

#Apparatua 

<1 

2 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Responso Time for Inoident: 00;03:00 

16-0610004 07/05/2016 15,OP,OO 
154 Oump~ter or other out$ide traah receptacle fire 
9194 MACARTHUR BLVD 
------
YPSl TNP Ypsilanti 
To,mship I'ire 
Department 

---'OC::7 /0-5-/2-01--6 -l-l~-u-t-u;i aid --------4T1F;;ra-o-n-ncl--

rece! ved J/Apparatus 

Response TimeIOQ:l1:00 

2 

1 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 

subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response Time for Inoident: 00:11:00 

16-0619005 07/05/2016 15:20100 
442 Overheated moto~ 
1395 Miohigan AV 
YFSI Ti'lP Ypsilanti----;0c:7:-/-=os7:i01G 4 Automatic aiccd~--c#;-;pe-r-Do-nn-e~l~-- 2 

Township Fire given /lApparatus 1 
Depnrtment 

RespOnse TinlS: 00: 07: 00 

o 
o 

o 
o 

... _-_ ... _-----

o 
o 

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response Time fal' Inoident: 00 l 07: 00 

16-0618742 07/12/2016 20,02:00 
111 Building fi~e 
1310 Radlaaf LN 

YPSITtlP Ypsilant-i-----o?/12/20164llUtomaticajd:---cn"'p=-ers-o-"-ne-l-- 1 

TOWnship Fire 
Department 

given 

Response Time:00:U4:00 
~ .. ~---.-.... ~~-

I/Apparatus 

Rosponso time caloulated from time notified to ar~ival time. 

OO/05/20H 14: 52 

1 

o 
o 

Pngc 

o 
o 

1 

o 
o 



ElUI?J!1RIOR 

Aid Responses by Inoident 

Ala~ Date Between {07/01/2016} And {07/31/2016} 

Depa" tmen t " .::M;.;0:.ct:.:i::f;;:i:..;O:..;d:,..-_.:.A;;;i:.:d:.....:'l:yp""':..;e'--__ _ EMS Resa Other 

16-06187~2 07/12/2016 20,02,00 
111 Building fire 
1310 Redleaf Ul 

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Responso Time for Inoident; 00:04:00 

16-0619038 07/15/2016 14:26,00 
422 Chernioal opill or leak 
200 Arnat ST 
ypsi crTY-Ypoilanti~- 07/is/zo16-:i-M.;tualaid- given uP;'"s-onnel ---0--0--- -0- --0 
City Fire Department 

1'hell' Inci 61903 G Response Time:00:14:00 
j!lIpparatus o ° o o 

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Rosponse Time fo~ Inoident: 00;14:00 

16-0619102 07/16/2016 11:1$:00 
445 Aroing, sho~ted eleotrioal equipment 
4701 E !lORON RIVER OR /lIlIN l\RBOR, MI 48105 
AATW Ann lI"'OO;'-- ""-"---O;I/16/2"O~"4 Automat io ""ai-d--"-ff-Pe-"'-s-"-n-n-e-l""----o-"--i)--o---0 
To\·mship given 

Response Time,OO:10:00 
""--""---

ffApparatue 0 0 ° 0 

Subtota1 Responsos: 1 Averaga Aid Response Time fo~ Inaident: CO:10l00 

16-0619134 07/16/2016 17,56,00 
422 Chemioal spill or leak 
513 Paa"l ST /YPSlLANTI, MI 46197 
YPsICITyyp"ilaT;ti~ "'h/16/2016:li.lutual aid given jIPera-onnei-~-o--o--- o~--o 
City FilCe Department "ilApparatus 0 ° 0 0 
'l'heir Inci 619134 Response ~'ime, 01 ,43 ,53 

subtota1 Responses: 1 Average Aid Response ~ime for Inoidenc: 01:43:53 

16-0619945 07/24/2016 20,09:40 
$11 Dispatohod & oanoelled en route 
55205 6 Milo RD /Salem, MI 48167 

RQ$ponae time oaloulatod from time notified to arrival timo, 

08/05/2016 14,52 Page 2 

I I 
I 



SUPERIOR 

Aid Responses by Inoident 

Alarm Date Between l07/0l/201G} And l07/3l/201G} 

Department Notified Aid TypQ Fire ~MS R"s" Other 
16-0619945 01/24/2016 20:09:40 
611 Dispatohed & oancelled en route 

55205 8 Mila RD /Salem, MI 48167 

SALEM Sale.; TO'l11ship 07 /24/io::-1::-6::--~3::-:M::-tttual aid given jLPersonnel 3 o 0 0 

!'ire Depa"tment ilApparattt8 2 o 0 0 
Response Time:OO,03:51 

-~-~~ .... ~~-~~~~ -~~~~~ ................... -.~~~~-~~ 

subtotal ResponSGSl 1 Average Aid Response Time for Inoident! 00:03:51 

16-0620251 01/27/2016 22:28,00 
111 Building fire 

8606 BARaINGTON DR ---------_ .... 
YP31 CITY Ypsilanti 07/27/2016 '2 Automatic nid j/Personnel 5 0 ° ° City Fir.e Department received !1Appa>:atus 2 0 0 0 

Response 'rime: 00: 05: 00 

YP81 nIP Ypsilanti .. 07/27/2016 2 1\utomatic aid IIPersonnel 5 0 0 0 
To\>mshtp Fire received IIApparatus 2 0 0 0 
Department 

Reoponse Time: 00,05,00 

Subtotal Responss$: 2 Average Aid Response Time for Indident1 00:05:00 

16-0620413 07/29/2016 15,49,00 
410 Combustible/flallllllable 9as/liquid oondition, other 
1044 Woodridge AV/Ann Arbor, MI 48105 
-~~.... --c~::-::-c-c-~--c-~-cc-~--c~--c ... -~ ...... -.-.--C-~~C---~~-
JlATYI Ann Arbor 0'1/29/2016 3 Mutual aid given IIPersonnel 0 0 

Township lIApparatua 0 0 
Response Time,QO,08,OO 

o 

° 
~~-~ ........... ~-..... ~-~ 

° o 

Subtotal Responsos: 1 Average Aid Rosponea Time for Inoident: 00;06:00 

Responsa time caloulatod from time notified to al:'ri,val time. 

03/05/201.6 11,52 page 3 



SUl?ERIOR 

Dollar Value Saved & Loss Analysis 

Alarm Date Between {07/01/20161 And (07/31/2016) 

.-.-.. 

Total Total Tot:al Peroent. Peroer 
Inoiden t Type Count Values Losses Saved Lost Sav~ 

iii-Building firo 1 $110,400 $50,000 $68,400 12.23% 5?f 

154 Dumpster or other outside 1 $1,000 $200 $800 20.00% 00.( 

Grand Totals 2 $119,400 $50,200 $69,200 

Total Percent Lost: 42. 04 ~ Total Poroon t Saved: 57.9, 

08/05/2016 14,59 Page 



SUPERIOR 

Aid Responses by Inoident 

Alarm Date Between (07/01/2016) And (07/31/2016) 

Aid Type Fire EMS ReBa Other bep~rtment. Notified ._-_._-
00-0619875 07/23/2016 23:45,00 
322 Motor vehiole aooident with injuries 
E CLARK RD & PROSP~CT RD 

YPSI CITY Ypsilanti 07/23/2016 1 Hutual aid 
.--~--.~~.---

II Personnol 4 0 0 0 

City Fire Department receb/ed JiApparatua 2 0 Q Q 

Response Time:OO:03:00 

subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response Tima for Inaidant! 00:03:00 

16-0618004 07/05/2016 15:09:00 
154 Dumpster or other outside trash receptaole fire 
9194 MACARTHUR BLVD 
YPSI Tvl!' Ypsilanti---oiios}20161-Mutual aid ----nPersonne-l-~2-···-0 ---·0----0 

Township Fire 
Department 

reoeived 

Response Time:OO:11:00 

II/lpparatus 1 o o o 

Subtotal Re9pon~es: 1 Averaqe Aid Response Time for Inoident: 00:11;00 

16-0618005 07/05/2016 15:20:00 
442 Overheated motor 
1395 Michigan AV 
YPS~rVlp ypsiianti~--07/0572011i-4->/lutomatic aI<l~-n-P~rsonn~i--·--2---0---0---0 

Township Fi:r('l 
Department 

given 

Reuponsa Time,OO:07:00 

#/lpparatue 1 o o o 

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response Time for Inoident: 00:07:00 

16-0618742 07/12/2016 20,02:00 
111 Building fire 
1310 Redleaf LN 

YP9I TWP Ypsilanti 
Township Fire 
Depart.ment 

given 

Response Time:OO:04:00 

IIAppara tus 

Response time oaloulated from time notiflad to arrival time, 

08/05/2016 15: 00 

1 

o 
o 

page 

o 
o 

1 

o 
o 

I I 
I : 
. I 

I 
I 

, i 



SUPERIOR 

Aid Responses by Incident 

Alarm Date Between (07/01/2016) And {07/31/2016) 

Dapa.rtmant .. __ ~~~ified .. _-"Ai-,,·:::d::....:Ty=pc.:e,,--___________ Fo.'1:::.· ro.e"--_.::E",M,,Sc._...:R:.:e:::s:::o,,--~O.::t:::h:::e::..r 
16-0610742 07/12/2016 20:02:00 
111 Building fire 

1310 Redlea! LN 

Subtotal Rasponsesi 1 Average Aid Response Time for Inoident: 00:04100 

16-0619038 07/15/2016 14:26:00 
422 Chemical spill or leak 
200 Arnet ST 
- .. ---.. -~- ...:--...: .. --.-.--.~~-.~~-
YPSI CITY Ypsilanti 07/15/2016 3 Mutual aid given i/Personnel 

City Fire Department #lIpparatus 

Their Inci 619030 Response TimeIOO:14:00 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 

Subtotal Responses; 1 Average Aid Response Time for Inoident: 00:14tOO 

16-0619102 07/16/2016 11:13:00 
445 Aroinq, shorted eleotrioal equipment 
4701 E HURON RIVER DR /ANN ARBOR, MI 4010£ 
MTl'1 Ann Arbor -- -- 07 h6 /2 0164-Au-t-o-m-a-t-i7c-a~id~---#~p-e-· reonnel 

Township given 

Response Time: 00: 10: 00 
i/lIpparatus 

o 
o 

-_ ... _---
o o 0 

o o o 

Subtotal Responses; 1 Average Aid Response Time for rnaidant: 00:10:00 

16-0619134 07/16/2016 17:56:00 
422 Chemioal spill or leak 

513 Pearl ST /YPSILlINTr, MI 48197 
-.-~--.. ..---.. -~... .~---... 
ypsr CITY Ypsilanti 07/16/2016 3 Hutual aid given #Personnel 0 
City Fire Department ~Apparatus 0 

Their Inci 619134 Response Time.01.13:53 

--- ... -~-
o o 0 

o o 0 

subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response Time for Inoident: 01:43153 

16-0619945 07/24/2016 20:09:40 
611 Dispatohed & oanoelled en route 

55205 a Hila RD /Salam, NI 48167 

Response tiQO oalaulated from time notified to arrival time. 

08/05/2016 15: 00 

-~-... --. 

Page 



SUPERIOR 

Aid Responses by Inoident 

Alarm Date Between (O?/Ol/2016) And (O?/31/2016) 

Department Notified Ai~~'l'ype Fire 
16~0619945 07/24/2016 20:09,40 
611 Diapatohad & oanoellad en route 
55205 8 Mila RO /Salam, MI ~8167 

SALE~1 Salem Township ·07'/"2-o1-;/C:2C:O-;I-;:6-~3-:;I'lC:uCCtC:-ual aid given IIPersonnal 3 

Fire Department IIApparatu8 2 

Response Time:OO:03:51 
--~.~-.... 

EMS Rase Other 
---.---~-

° 0 0 

° 0 0 

Subtotal Responses! 1 Average Aid Response Time for tnoident: 00:03:51 

16-0620251 07/27/2016 22:20,00 
111 Building fire 
s606 BARRINGTON DR 
),PS Icrri )'psilanti---07 /27/'"2'"', O=l"C:6-~2A-u-t-omat-i-ca-i-d---II-per';o-n-n-eC:1;- ····--5 ---O--·~·-O-

City Fire Department received ilApparatus 7. Q 0 

YPS:t"TNP YPsilanti 
ffownship Fire 
Department 

R"sponse Time:00:05,00 
.... -----~ ... ~-~----.... 

07/27/2016 ? Automatic aid ilPersonnel " 
received jfApparatus 

Response Time:OO:OS,OO 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 

-_ ... _--- -_ .... _-_ ... _--
Subtotal Responsos; 2 .Ave~age Aid Response Time for Xnoidentt 00:05:00 

16-0620~13 07/29/2016 15:~9:00 
410 Combustible/flammable gas/liquid oondition, other 
1044 Woodridge AV/Ann Arbor, MI 4e10S 

l\A'fN Ann Arbor .. 07/29 / 20i6::--3:-:~C"1u-t;-u-aC:1;-,,""71dC;-g--;-1 ven 1JPeraon~n-eC:l------=O o 
o Township jlApparatus Q 

Respon~e Time,QQ,QO:OO 
.... -~--... --~ .... ---.... --~ 

o 
o 

o 
o 

Subtotal Res~onaeB: 1 AVerage Aid Response Time for Inoident: 00:08100 

Rasponsa time oaloulated from time notified to arrival time. 

00/05/2016 15: 00 page 



SUPERIOR 

Inoident List by Street Address 

Alarm Date Between (07/01/2016) And (07/31/2016) 
and Inoident Type In "322", "323", "352", "357" 

Inoident-ExpH AIm Date Alm Time 
16-0103150-000 07/20/2016 10:31:50 
00-0619075-000 07/23/2016 23:45:00 

16-0617930-000 07/05/?016 00:00:19 

16-0619764-000 07/22/2016 22:05:00 

Total Inoident Count 4 

08/05/2016 15:17 

Looation 
2791 PROSPEC'l' RD 
E CLARK RD & PROSPECtl' RD 
PROSPBCT RD & GEDDES RD 
PROSPECT RD & P~YMOUTH RD 

Inoident Type 
357 Extrication of victim(s) fr 

322 Motor vehicle accident with 
322 Motor vehicle adcident with 
322 Notor vehicle accident with 

Page 1 



SUPERIOR 

Incident List by street Address 

Alarm Date Between (07/01/2016} And (07/31/2016} 
and Incident Type Between "700" And "740" 

Inoident-ExpB AIm Date Alm Time 
16-0620015-000 07/25/2016 15,23,00 
16-0619426-000 0'1/19/2016 20,19,00 
16-0618773-000 07/13/2016 00,50,00 
16··0619694-000 07/22/2016 11,34,00 
16-0619758-000 07/2:>./2016 21,24,46 

Total Inoident Count 5 

00/05/2016 15:21 

Looation 
'fANGLEI'IOOD C'f /ANN ARBOR, 

8839 MACARTHUR BlND 
5205 MCAULEY DR /Ypsilant 
3105 WESTLOCH eIR 
1803 11EXFORD CIR 

Inoident Type 
736 eo deteotor activation due 
700 False alarm or false calif 
700 False alarm or false call, 
735 Alarm system sounded due to 
740 Unintentional transmission 

Page 1 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 6/27/2016, 

Superior Charter Township Park Commission 
Regular Meeting 

May 23,2016 

Adopted Minutes 

I, Call to Order 
Chair Marion Morris called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm, 

II, Roll Call 
Park Commissioners present: Marion Morris, Mirada Jenkins, Paula Jefferson, Nahld Sanii-Yahyai, 
Terry lee lansing, Sandi Lopez, Martha Kern-Boprie 

Park Commissioners absent: none 

Others present: Trustee Alex Williams; Juan Bradford, Parks Administrator; David Buterbaugh, Parks 
Maintenance Supervisor; Patrick Pigott) Recreation Coordinator; Tom Brennan; Supervisor Ken 
Schwartz 

III, Flag Salute 
Chair Morris led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag, 

IV, Agenda Approval 
It was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Nahld Sanil-Yahyai to approve the agenda as drafted. 
The motion carried. 

V, Prior Meeting Minutes Approval 
A, April 25, 2016 Regular 

It was moved by Terry lee lansing and supported by Nahld Sanli-Yahyai to approve the minutes 
of 4/25/16 as drafted, The motion carried, Park commissioners pointed out corrections that 
should be made to the minutes of 4/25/16, It was moved by Terry Lee lansing and supported by 
Martha Kern-Boprie to rescind approval of the 4/25/16 minutes, The motion to rescind carried, 
It was moved by Terry lee Lansing and supported by Sandi lopez to approve the minutes of 
4/25/16 with the following corrections: 
Old Business Item C 2016 Capital Projects correct the word "Conservancy" in the second 
sentence to {(Preservation SocletyfJ. 
Old Business Item E Dixboro Farmers Market correct the July date to July 29, 
Old Business Item F Jan Berry Memorial correct the third word in the third sentence from 
IIConservancy'l to uPreservation Society", 
The motion carried. 

B, May 9,2016 Special 
It was moved by Sandi lopez and supported by Mirada Jenkins to approve the minutes of 
5/09/16 as drafted, The motion carried, 

VI. Citizen Participation 
Tom Brennan commented that a neighbor on Sheffield Drive in the Oakbrook subdivision is installing 
a "Uttle library" in front of his home, where people can leave and borrow books, 

VII. Reports 
A, Chairperson 

Chair Marlon Morris reported that Bill Secrest, chair of the Superior Township Land Conservancy, 
would like the Parks Department staff to mow the entrance to the Jack Smiley Nature Preserve, 

1 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 6/27/2016, 

Bill Secrest contacted Supervisor Ken Schwartz, who directed him to the Park Commission. He 
spoke with Marion Morris, Commission Chairperson. Marion spoke with David Buterbaugh, 
Maintenance Supervisor. David informed her that the grass is too tall to find the trail In the Jack 
Smiley Preserve, Bill asked that Park staff find the trail and mow It before the July 9 preservation 
celebration, The township general fund will pay for this mowing. Marion will send a letter to the 
SouthEast Michigan land Conservancy outlining this commitment to mow the entry to the first 
bridge of the Jack Smiley Nature Preserve by July 9, 

Juan Bradford has suggested that communications requiring action be listed in the old or new 
business portion of the agenda, rather than in the communications portion. Commissioners 
conwrred with this suggestion. 

B, Administrator 
Juan Bradford submitted a written report. Marion Morris asked about County Parks 
programming in Superior Township, and also what the plans were for collaboration with the 
Ypsilanti District library [YOL), Juan responded that he has worked with Mary Garboden 01 the 
YDl staff to plan the YDl activities at the Superior branch library. Marion also asked for 
attendance information on YDL activities at the Superior branch library. 

C. Board liaison 
Trustee Alex Williams reported that the new Fire Department vehicle is for the Chiefs use, rather 
than for general firefighting. Road projects totaling $466,000 were approved by the Township 
Board on May 16. This amount included noted street repairs plus limestone on gravel roads in 
the township. 

D. Board Meeting Attendee 
Martha Kern-Boprle and Sandi lopez attended the 5/16/16 Township Board meeting, Martha 
had to leave that meeting at 8:30 pm, and submitted a written report based on notes by herself 
and Sandi. The audit report on 2015 financial activity was delivered to the township board, The 
auditors rendered a clean opinion and informed the board the township is in very sound financial 
position, with combined reserves exceeding $6.2 million, The board voted to make the Vaibridge 
Property Advisors Report on the Sutton Ridge - Redwood zoning issue a public document. The 
board voted to spend up to $4,850 on Dixboro Area Plan revisions. New signs for the Dixboro 
area will be delivered in the next week. 

E. Park Steward - No report 

F, Safety 
'[here were no accidents or injuries in the past month. 

It was moved by Mirada Jenkins and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyal to receive the reports_ The 
motion carried, 

VIII. Communications 
A. Memo to Township Supervisor RE: Cancellation of Kelly Miller Circus 
B. Updated 2016 Events Flier 
C. Walk With Ease Flier 
D. Ed info: Nature Play & Learning Places National Guidelines Executive Summary 
E. Fireman's Park Improvements Bid Tally 
F.. 2016 Proposed Park Improvements Bid Tally 
G. Commissioner Events Sign .. Up Calendar [Spring/Summer) 
H. Jan Berry Memorial Plaque 

2 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 6/27/2016. 

It was moved by Mirada Jenkins and supported by Marion Morris to receive the communications. 
The motion carried. 

IX. Old Business - None 

X. New Business 
A. Fireman's Park Improvements 

Tree & Brush Removal 
Five bids were received. Three bidders have performed work for Superior Township before. The 
low bid was $12,500 from Mclennan Landscaping. It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and 
supported by Mirada Jenkins to award the bid for Tree & Brush Removal to Mclennan 
landscaping for an amount not to exceed $12,500. A roll call vote was taken. 
Kern-Boprie Yes 
Jenkins Yes 
lopez Yes 
Jefferson Yes 
Morris Yes 
Sanii-Yahyai Yes 
lansing Yes 
The motion carried. 

Split Rail Fence 
Three bids were received. The low bid was $4,400 from Upright Fence Company. It was moved 
by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Marlon Morris to award the bid for split rail fence 
construction for an amount not to exceed $4,400. A roll call vote was taken. 
lopez Yes 
Jefferson Yes 
lansing Yes 
Sanii-Vahyal Ves 
Morris Yes 
Jenkins Yes 
Kern-Boprle Yes 
The motion carried. 

Park Sign 
Bids were only sought from Fast Signs to ensure conformity with other park slgnage and savings 
on re-creation of artwork. The bid was $720. It was moved by Sand! lopez and supported by 
Nahid Sanli-Yahyai to award the bid for Park Sign to Fast Signs for an amount not to exceed $720. 
The motion carried. Park commissioners commented that two signs were preferred, one on 
Harris Road and one on MacArthur Boulevard. It was moved by Mirada Jenkins and supported by 
Martha Kern-Boprle to rescind the vote to award the bid to Fast Signs for $720. The motion to 
rescind carried. It was moved by Mirada Jenkins and supported by Martha Kern-Boprle to award 
the bid to Fast Signs for two Signs for an amount not to exceed $1,440. The motion carried. 

2-6ay Swing Set 
Three bids were received. The low bid was $6,856 from Playworld Midstates. It was moved by 
Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Nahld Sanii-Yahyai to award the bid to Playworld 
Midstates for an amount not to exceed $6,856. A roll call vote was taken. 
Jenkins Yes 
Morris Yes 
Jefferson Yes 
Sanil-Yahval Yes 
Lansing Yes 
Lopez Yes 

3 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 6/27/2016. 

Kern-Boprie Yes 
The motion carried. 
Juan Bradford noted that all three bids were for "above ground" instailation. Installing this swing 
set 6 inches below grade would make it more stable. It will cost an additional $2,000 to install it 
6 inches below grade. It was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Terry Lee Lansing to Install 
the two·bay swing set 6 Inches below grade for an additional cost not to exceed $2,000. A roll 
call vote Was taken. 
Lopez Yes 
Sanii-Yahyal Yes 
Lansing Yes 
Jenkins Yes 

Jefferson Yes 
Morris Yes 
Kern-Boprie Yes 
The motion carried. 

Park Amenities 
Three bids were received for picnic tables and benches. The low bids of $802 Picnic Table and 
$322 Bench were from Kay Park Recreation. It was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by 
Martha Kern·Boprle to purchase two picnic tables, two benches and anchors from Kay Park 
Recreation, including freight for a total not to exceed $2,800. A roll call vote was taken. 
Morris Yes 
Jefferson Yes 
Lansing Yes 
Lopez Yes 
Jenkins Yes 
Sanil-Yahyai Yes 
Kern-Boprie Yes 
The motion carried. 

B. 2016 Proposed Park Projects 
Community Park 
Crack sealing two tennis courts, without striping or recoatlng 
Six bids were requested. Two bids arrived. The low bid was $2,000 from S & J Asphalt Paving. It 
was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Sandi Lopez to award the bid to S & J 
Asphalt Paving for an amount not to exceed $2,000. A roil call vote was taken. 

Morris Yes 
Lopez Yes 

Lansing Yes 
Jefferson Yes 
Jenkins Yes 
Sanii-Yahyai Yes 
Kern-Boprle Yes 
The motion carried, 

Harves.t MQQn Park 
Remove and Replace 480' Fence 
Bids were requested for galvanized and color fencing, in both 4 foot and 6 foot heights. Three 
bids were received. Only Upright Fence Company supplied bids for both heights and in 
galvanized and color fencing. it was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Mirada Jenkins to 
award the bid to Upright Fence Company for 480 feet of green 4 foot tall fenCing for an amount 
not to exceed $7,500, A roll cail vote was taken. 
Morris Yes 

4 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 6/27/2016. 

Lansing Ves 
Sanii-Vahyai Ves 
Jenkins Ves 
Jefferson Yes 
Kern-Boprie Yes 
lopel Yes 
The motion carried. 

Removal of brush and debris along fence line for fence installation 
Only one bid was received, from All Arbor Fence Company for $1,800. Park Commissioners asked 
Juan Bradford to seek a bid from Mclennan Landscaping. He agreed to do so. The consensus of 
commissioners was to defer action on this item to the June Park Commission meeting. 

~Ihroeter Park 
Remove and Replace 300 foot wire fence 
Three bids were received. The low bid was $1,200 from Upright Fence Company. It was moved 
by Martha Kern·Boprie and supported by Sandi lopel to award the bid for removal and 
replacement of a 300 foot wire fence to Upright Fence Company for an amount not to exceed 
$1,200. A roll call vote was taken. 
lansing Yes 
Sanil-Yahyai Yes 
Jenkins Yes 
Morris Yes 
lopez Yes 
Jefferson Yes 
Kern-Boprle Yes 
The motion carried. 

Removal of brush and debris along fence line 
Two bids were received. The low bid was $1,050 from Mclennan landscaping. It was moved by 
Martha Kern·Boprle and supported by Sandi lopez to award the bid for removing brush and 
debris along the fence line to McLennan landscaping for an amount not to exceed $1,050. A roll 
call vote was taken. 
Morris Yes 
lansing Yes 
Sanii-Yahyai Yes 
Jefferson Yes 
Lopel Yes 
Jenkins Yes 
Kern-Boprie Yes 
The motion carried. 

New Park Sign on Berry Road 
Bids were only sought from Fast Signs to ensure conformity with other park signago and savings 
on re-creation of artwork. The bid was $720. It was moved bV Sandi Lopez and supported by 
Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to award the bid for Park Sign to Fast Signs for an amount not to exceed $720. 
The motion carried. 

NorlbJ'rospect Park 
Construction of a six space parking area. Orchard, Hiltz & McCliment, Inc submitted an estimate 
of $36,460 for this project. No action was taken. 

C. Commissioner Events Sign-up 

5 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 6/27/2016. 

Superior Day on 6/11/16: Mirada Jenkins, Martha Kern-Boprie, Paula Jefferson, Nahld Sanii
Yahyai, Sandi Lopez, Marlon Morris 

Dixboro Farm ers Market 
June 24: Terry Lee LanSing, possibly Nahld Sanii-Yahyal 
July 29: Martha Kern-Boprie 
August 26: Possibly Nahld Sanli-Yahyai 

Kites & Rockets Day on 7/16/16: Martha Kern-Boprle, Nahid Sanll-Yahyai, Terry lee LanSing, 
possibly Sandi Lopez 

Dixboro Fair on 8/06/16: Sandi Lopez, Terry lee lanSing, Nahid Sanii-Yahyai 

Kickball on 9/10/16: Paula Jefferson, Mirada Jenkins, Martha Kern-Boprie 

D. Jan Berry Memorial Placque 
Extensive discussion took place about text to enter on placques that will be installed on park 
benches in memory of Jan Berry. Mirada Jenkins suggested deferring this decision to the June 
Park Commission meeting. The consensus of the commission was to defer to June 27, 2016. 

E. Park Commissioner Badges 
Marion Morris will bring a sample badge to the June Park Commission meeting for 
commissioners to consider. 

XI. Bills for Payment 
It was moved by Terry lee lansing and supported by Mirada Jenkins to approve payment of the bills 
totaling $21,012.78. The motion carried. 

XII. Financial Statements 
A. April 2016 P & l 
B. 2015 Park & Recreation Audit information 
it was moved by Terry lee lansing and supported by Nahid Sanil-Yahyai to receive the 4/30/16 
financial statements and the 2015 Park & Recreation Fund audit information. The motion carried. 

XIII. Pleas and Petitions 
Nahld Sanil-Yahyai informed commissioners that the University of Michigan has summer projects for 
adolescents. These projects are: 
1) Is your child at risk ofType 2 DIabetes study 
2) Stress Reactivity research study 
Benefits to project participants include health education, financial incentives and free physical health 
assessments for youth participants. Nahid asked for a table at recreation events to allow study staff 
to recruit participants. Park commissioners encouraged Nahid to proceed. 

XiV. Adjournment 
It was moved by Mirada Jenkins and supported by Sandi lopez to adjourn at 8:27 p.m. The motion 
carried. 

Submitted by, 
Martha Kern-Boprie, Park Commissioner and Secretary 

6 



Approved by Superior Charter Township Park Commission on 7/25/2016. 

I. Call to Order 

Superior Charter Township Park Commission 
Regular Meeting 
June 27, 2016 

Adopted Minutes 

Chair Marlon Morris called the meeting to order at 6:38 pm. 

II. Roll Call 
Park Commissioners present: Marlon MorriS, Terry Lee Lansing, Nahld Sanii-Yahyai, Paula Jefferson, 
Sandi Lopez, Martha Kern-Boprie 

Park Commissioners absent: Mirada Jenkins (excused due to illness) 

Others present: Juan Bradford, Parks Administrator; David Buterbaugh, Maintenance Supervisor; Patrick 
Pigott, Recreation Coordinator; Trustee Alex Williams 

III. Flag Salute 
Chair Morris led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag. 

IV. Agenda Approval 
It was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Terry Lee Lansing to approve the agenda with the 
addition of New Business A. Dixboro Festival. The motion carried. 

V. Prior Meeting Minutes Approval 
A. May 23, 2016 

It was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to approve the minutes of 
5/23/16 with the following corrections: 
Reports A. Chairperson Correct the text after the first sentence to read "Bill Secrest contacted 
Supervisor Ken Schwartz, who directed him to the Park Commission. He spoke with Marion Morris, 
Commission Chairperson. Marion spoke with David Buterbaugh, Maintenance Supervisor. David 
informed Marion that the grass is too high to find the trail in the Jack Smiley Preserve. Bill Secrest 
asked park staff to find the trail and mow it. The township general fund will pay for this mowing. 
Marion will send a letter to the Southeast Michigan Land Conservancy outlining this commitment to 
mow the entry to the first bridge of the Jack Smiley Nature Preserve ay until July 9." 

Reports C. Board Liaison Correct the final sentence In this report by removing the word "all" 
between "limestone on" and "gravel roads" so the final sentence reads "This amount included noted 
street repairs plus limestone on gravel roads in the township,1I 

New Business E. Park Commissioner Badges Insert the word "a" between the word "bring" and 
"samples!! and remove the second letter ('s" from samplesJ so that the sentence reads "Marion 
Morris will bring a sample badge to the June Park Commission meeting for commissioners to 
consider'" 

Pleas and Petitions Correct the listed projects to read: 
1) Is your child at risk of Type 2 Diabetes study 
2) Stress Reactivity research study 
Correct the benefits to project participants to read: health education, financial incentives for youth 
participants and free phYSical health assessments. 

The motion carried. 

1 



Approved by Superior Charter Township Park Commission on 7/25/2016. 

VI. Citizen Participation 
Chair Marion Morris noted that the Ypsilanti District Library has Invited Park Commissioners to 
participate In community conversations, and the next conversation Is scheduled on 6/30/16 at the 
Michigan Avenue branch library. Martha Kern-Boprle Informed the commission she will attend this 
community conversation, 

VII. Reports 
A, Chairperson 

Chair Marion Morris reported that Washtenaw County Parks & Recreation will end Its summer 
programming In Fireman's Park, The "Come Out and Play" program will continue during the 
mornings In Fireman's Park, Including lunch for the children who participate, The wooded thicket in 
Fireman's Park is largerthan it appears from the street. Some larger trees found in this wooded 
thicket, including some cottonwoods, a pin oak, some sumac and a large hawthorn tree will be saved 
when the rest of the thicket is cleared. 5011 will be needed for this site In Fireman's Park, and Juan 
will pursue this, The Five Year Plan work for Superior Township Parks is underway, largely editing for 
date and other details. 

B, Administrator 
Juan Bradford submitted a written report. Community Park courts are scheduled for repair on July 9. 
The Sheriff Department Is sponsoring two youth programs in Community Park this summer: 
"Ballin in the Boulevard" Wednesdays at 5;00 pm June 15 -July 20 
"Change the World" rap class Mondays at 5;00 pm begins June 27 

C. Board Liaison 
Trustee Alex Williams reported that the Township Board meeting on 6/20/16 lasted 3.5 hours, A 
representative from the Ann Arbor-Ypsilanti Convention and Visitors Bureau spoke about tourism in 
Washtenaw County. Discussion took place on the Redwood development proposal and study. The 
study found no net impact on neighboring property values. Fred Lucas, township legal counsel, state 
he must have a soundly based and not capricious, reason to go to court. The Township Board voted, 
to take a vote on the Redwood Acquisition at the August meeting, 

Supervisor Ken Schwartz' report included: The township's M Standard & Poors rating is maintained, 
Hyundal tax assessment abatements are expiring soon. Hyundal is challenging the new higher 
amounts, DTE Energy is still looking Into a MacArthur Blvd decorative lighting proposal. 
Tanglewood/Timberwood subdivisions in the Dlxboro area may establish a special assessment 
district to pay for road repair in these subdivisions. Danbury Park Manor apartments on MacArthur 
Blvd may be sold, Supervisor Schwartz is seeking a litter fee to pay for picking up litter, Attempts 
are beginning to install recycle bins In Sycamore Meadows and Danbury Park Manor apartments, 

The Dixboro Farmers Market is open on Fridays. Sealcoating of several subdivision streets has 
commenced. A request for proposal (RFP) for Township Website Design has been issued, Proposals 
are due 7/15/16 at 10;00 am. A resolution was adopted to recognize Keith Lockie's contributions to 
Superior Township. Ordinance #191 regulating property maintenance was updated to meet current 
codes. Discussed replacing four windows on the south side of township hall, because they are 
wearing out. Approved payment of an Invoice from Growing Hope for the Farm Stand on MacArthur 
BlVd. Approved payment of MTA dues. Approved the 7/9/16 Preservation Celebration, Trustee Rod 
Green was elected Chair of SEMCOG, 

D, Board Meeting Attendee 
Sandi Lopez covered the 6/20/16 Township Board Meeting for Mirada Jenkins, Sandi added to 
Trustee Alex Williams' report that Attorney Lucas said agreement had to be reached by Redwood, 
Superior Township and the Bromley Park Condo Association. The Condo Association board agreed 
not to object to apartment construction. They received $75,000 for declining to object. 

2 



Approved by Superior Charter Township Park Commission on 7/25/2016. 

Chair Marion Morris emphasized that commissioners find a substitute or contact the chair if one 
cannot meet their obligation of attending Township Board meetings, 

E. Park Steward ~ no report 

F. Safety - there were some exposure to poison ivy by park staff during the past month. 

It was moved by Terry Lee lansing and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to receive the reports, The 
motion carried, 

ViiI. Communications 

IX, 

A Educational info: Healthy Kids Through the Power of Play 

It was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Martha Kern·Boprie to receive the Communications. The 
motion carried. 

Oid Business 
A Commissioner 2016 Event Attendance Caiendar 

Dixboro Farmers Market 6/24/16 Friday 

Kite & Rocket Day 7/16/16 Saturday 

Dixboro Farmers Market 7/29/16 Friday 

Dixboro Fair 8/06/16 Saturday 

Dixboro Farmers Market 8/26/16 Friday 

Kickball 9/10/16 Saturday 

3:00 - 7:00 pm 

11:00 am - 2:00 pm 

3:00 -7:00 pm 

10:00 am 5:00 pm 

3:00-7:00 pm 

11:00 am - 2:00 pm 

Terry lee Lansing 

Martha Kern-Boprie 
Terry lee lansing 
Nahid Sanii-Yahyai 

Martha Kern-Boprie 

Terry lee Lansing 
Sandi lopez 
Nahld Sanll-Yahyal 

NEED SOMEONE 
possibly Nahld 

Paula Jefferson 
Mirada Jenkins 
Martha Kern-Boprie 

Marlon Morris suggested taking a few boxes of books to all events, to give away. Other 
commissioners suggested bringing the donation iar to all events, 

S, Fireman's Park Improvements Update 
late June: woodlot clean out 
late July: fence 
[ate August: swingset installation 

C. Building Healthy Communities (BHC) Update 
BHC programming will operate alone, as the county Parks & Recreation decided to cancel afternoon 
programming In Fireman's Park,S to 6 children participate daily in "Come Out and Play", This 
program takes place Monday - Friday 10:00 am 12:00 noon followed by lunch for the children, 4 
adults regularly participate In "Walk With Ease" plus 2 more occasionally, This program takes place 
Monday, Wednesday and Friday In the evening, 

3 



Approved by Superior Charter Township Park Commission on 7/25/2016. 

D. Memorial Bench Update 
The bench has arrived. It was stained today, and should be Inslalled next week. Commissioners 
agreed on the following text for the placque: 
"In memory of Jan Berry 
Park Commissioner 
dates of Jan's servicell 

E, Commissioner Badge Update 
Badges have been ordered and will be ready for pick-up soon, Park staff will bring the badges to 
recreation events this summer, to distrIbute to commissioners. 

X. New Business 
A. Dlxboro Fair 

The Dixboro Fair Committee informed Parks we cannot distribute free books this year, because the 
Methodist church is selling books as a fund raiser, Marion Morris suggested not participating in the 
Dixboro Fair this year. It was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Martha Kern-Boprie to decline 
to participate In the Dlxboro Fair In 2016 as an organization, The motion carried. 

Commissioners then discussed the possibility of conducting a book giveaway at the Preservation 
Celebration on July 9, It was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Terry Lee Lansing to conduct a 
book giveaway at the Preservation Celebration on July 9. The motion carried, 

XI, Bills for Payment 
It was moved by Nahid Sanll-Yahyal and supported by Sandll.opel to approve payment of the bills 
totaling $23,037,30. The motion carried. 

XII, Financial Statements 
It was moved by Terry tee LanSing and supported by Sandi Lopez to receive the 5/31/16 Financial 
Statements, The motion carried. 

XIII. Pleas and Petitions 
Alex Williams suggested more promotion of Parks and Recreation events at future Dlxboro Fairs. 
Paula Jefferson agreed to staff the Old Township Hall book giveaway at the Preservation Celebration on 
July 9, 

XIV. Adjournment 
It was moved by Terry lee Lansing and supported by Marlon Morris to adjourn at 7:50 pm, The motion 
carried, 

4 



Superior Township 
Monthly Report July! August 2016 

Resident Complaintsl Debris: 
8430 Barrington Dr.- Generator always running- (Spoke with owner) 
8460 Barrington Dr.- Drywall on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8402 Barrington Dr.- 3 monitors on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8282 Warwick Ct.- Box of wood on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
9848 High Meadow- Cabinet on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8975 Nottingham- Brush hanging over fence- (Tagged & Letter Sent) 
1506 Harvest Ln.- Debri & Furniture on Extension- (Tagged & Letter Sent) 
1560 Wiard Rd.- Debris on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
10243 Avondale-Toys & Debris on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1722 Ridge Rd.-Large T.V. on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1825 Savannah Ln.- Dresser on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1771 Sheffield- Toilet on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8551 Canterberry Ct.- Basketball Hoop in street- (Tagged for Removal) 
1042 Stamford- Toilet on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1665 Harvest Ln.- Debris on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8503 Berkshire- Dresser on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1726 Wheeplng Willow- Baskelball Hoop in wrong place- (Spoke with Owner) 
8455 Barrington Dr.- Toilet on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8576 Durham Ct.- Large T.V. on ExtE!nsion- (Tagged for Removal) 
9662 Wexford- Large T.V. & Wood on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
9753 Ravenshire- Wood Pallet on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1567 Stratford Ct.- Large Box on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8896 Nottingham- Debris on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8803 Somerset- Carpet on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
9132 Ascot Dr.- Sofa on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 

Yardwaste & Grass Complaints: 
1717 Savannah- Yardwaste on extension- (Tagged) 
1770 Savannah- Yardwaste on extension- (Tagged) 
8259 Warwlck-Vardwliste onextensIon~ (Tagged) 
8260 Warwick- Yardwaste on extension- (Tagged) 
8611 Somerset- Grass needs cutting- Tagged & letter Sent) 
8503 Berkshire- Yardwaste on extension- (Tagged) 



1788 Sheffield- Yardwaste on extension- (Tagged) 

Vehicle Complaints: 
6060 Cherry Hill Rd.- Abandoned trailer on road- (Office Notified) 
1384 Stamford Rd.- Vehicles on lawn -(Tagged for Removal) 
1525 Devon- Vehicle has no tags -(LeUer Sent) 
2325 Harris Rd.- Vehicle parked on lawn -(Letter Sent) 
9662 Wexford- Vehicle parked on lawn -(Tagged for Removal) 
17575 Sheffield- Vehicle has no tags -(Letter Sent) 
1838 Norfolk- Vehicle on jacks -(Tagged for Removal)(Letter Sent) 
8623 Cedar Ct.- Vehicle has expired tags -(Tagged for Removal)(Letter Sent) 

Illegal Dumpings: 
Gotfredson Vreeland- Dresser & chest dumped- (Office Notified) 
LaForge & Hunters Creek- Debris dumped on side of road 
Gotfredson by Geddes- Fumiture dumped- (Office Notified) 
Vreeland & Prospect- Mattress & dresser dumped- (office Notified) 
LaForge By Farm Land- Boxes, Yardwaste, Wood & Pallets dumped 



JERRY L. CLAYTON 
SHERIFF 

WASHTENA W COUNTY 
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 

22Ul Hogback Road. Ann Arb()f, Moh~an 48105·9732. OFFICE (734) 971-8400 • FAX (134) 913·4624 • EMAIL shenff@ewashlenaw.()fg 
MARK A. PrASZEK 

UNDERSHERIFF 

August 4, 2016 

TO: Ken Schwartz, Superior Township Supervisor 

FR: Mike Trester, Lieutenant (Ann Arbor, Salem, Superior and York Townships) 

TH: Marlene Radzik, Commander 

RE: July 2016 Police Services Monthly Report 

In July of 2016 there were 911 calls for service in Superior Township, compared to 1022 In July 
2015. 

For the month of June deputies initiated traffic stops and issued citations, 

information on significant events this month includes: 

• July 1, Clark and Prospect, aUlD arrest, result of traffic stop, Deputy Webb OIC, 16-
51510 

• July 7, 8400 Block of Berkshire, Home Invasion, entry through garage, electronic 
items taken and cash, Deputy Ross OIC, 16-53474 

• July 9,200 Block of E. Clark Rd, Burglary, 4 mountain bikes stolen, no suspects, 
Deputy Erbes OIC, 16-54064 

• July 11, 1200 Block of Stamford, Felony warrant arrest, Deputy Erbes and McFadden 
OIC, 16-54446 

• July 11, 9100 Block ofW. Plymouth Road, Larceny from Vehicle, construction trailer 
broken into, tools taken, Deputy Crova OIC, 16-54522 

• July 13, 5301 E. Huron River Drive, Larceny from Vehicle, window broken out, 
electronic items taken, Deputy Hall OIC, 16-55327 

• July 14, 1700 Block of Hamlet Drive, Larceny from Vehicle, Catalytic converter stolen, 
Deputy Ross OIC, 16-55498 

• July 14, Stephens and Cedar Court, larceny from Vehicle, purse stolen from vehicle 
after being towed to home, Deputy McFadden OIC, 16-55630 

• July 15, Larceny from vehicle, 1800 Block of Knollwood Bend, license plate stolen, 
Deputy Parker OIC, 16-56004 

• July 18, 1100 Block of Stamford, Armed Robbery, Domino's Pizza driver robbed, 3 
black males robbed the victim using a hand gun, Deputies Gebauer and Parker OIC, 
16-56533 

• July 20,7000 block of Joy road, larceny from vehicle, Tools taken from unlocked 
vehicle, Deputy Carter OIC, 16-57282 

Public Safety -Quality Service - Strong Communities 



• July 22, Assault with intent to Murder, MacArthur and Wiard, Victim shot in chest for 
not giving suspect his cell phone. Suspect taken into custody on July 27 in the city of 
Westland by Washtenaw Metro SWAT, Deputies Erbes and Hankamp OIC, 16-57749, 
Case turned over to the Detective Bureau 

• July 22, OWl arrest resulting from vehicle crash, Plymouth and Prospect, Deputy 
McGrady Ole, 16-58006 

• July 31, OWl arrest resulting from vehicle crash, Plymouth and Vorhels, Deputy 
Parker OIC, 16-60506 



City:Superior Twp-SUT 

For The Month Of July 

Classification Jul12015 Jul12016 %Change 

09001 MURDERINONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER (VOLUNTARY) 0 0 QO/o 

10001 KIDNAPPING/ABDUCTION 0 0 0% 

10002 PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 0 0 0% 

11001 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISlVAGINA ·CSC 1ST DEGREE 0 0 0% 

11002 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISNAGINA ·CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 0 0% 

11003 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAUANAL ·CSC 1ST DEGREE 0 0 0% 

11007 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE ·CSC 2ND DEGREE 0 0 0% 

12000 ROBBERY 0% 

13001 NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 12 12 0% 

13002 AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 7 3 ·57.1% 

13003 INTIMIDATION/STALKING 1 2 100% 

20000 ARSON 0 0% 

22001 BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 6 3 ·50% 

22002 BURGLARY ·ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (lot90110 Commit) 4 1 ~75% 

23003 LARCENY· THEFT FROM BUILDING 3 2 -33,3% 

23005 LARCENY .THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 3 4 33.33% 

23006 LARCENY ·THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 3 200% 

23007 lARCENY·OTHER 4 1 -75°/" 

24001 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 2 0 ·100% 

24002 MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY 0 0 0% 

25000 FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 0 0% 

26001 FRAUD ·FALSE PRETENSEISWINDLEICONFIDENCE GAME 3 3 0% 

26002 FRAUD ·CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 3 2 -33.3% 

26005 FRAUD ·WIRE FRAUD a 0 0% 

26007 FRAUD· IDENTITY THEFT 0 0 0% 

27000 EMBEZZLEMENT 0 0 0% 

28000 STOLEN PROPERTY 0 0 0% 

29000 DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 12 6 ~50% 

35001 VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 3 -66.6% 

35002 NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS o 0 0% 

52001 WEAPONS OFFENSE· CONCEALED 3 0 -100% 

52003 WEAPONS OFFENSE -OTHER 1 0 ~100% 

\_:;~),"," >;' :~~f ~:5;::/: 
,',.'" '-:"":"-"" t '," 

A3~3'W '-<,'" ':-_' '_-n,~ , . . 
22003 BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 0 0 0% 

26006 FRAUD ·BAD CHECKS 0 0 0% 

36004 SEX OFFENSE -OTHER 0 0 0% 

38001 FAMILY ·ABUSEINEGLECT NONVIOLENT 2 0 -100% 

41002 LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 0 0% 

48000 OBSTRUCTING POLICE 5 0 ~1 00"/0 

49000 ESCAPE/FLIGHT 0 ,0 0% 

50000 OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 4 5 25% 

53001 DISORDERLY CONDUCT 1 0% 

53002 PUBLIC PEACE ·OTHER 0 0 0% 



City:Superior Twp-SUT 

For The Month Of July 

Classification 

54001 HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 

54002 OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 

55000 HEALTH AND SAFETY 

57001 TRESPASS 

62000 CONSERVATION 

70000 JUVENILE RUNAWAY 

2800 JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 

2900 TRAFFIC OFFENSES 

3000 WARRANTS 

3100 TRAFFIC CRASHES 

3200 SICK I INJURY COMPLAINT 

3300 MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 

3400 WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS I ACCIDENTS 

3500 NON-GRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 

3700 MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 

3800 ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 

4000 HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS I WARNINGS 

4100 NON-HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS {WARNINGS 

4200 PARKING CITATIONS 

4300 LICENSE I TITLE I REGISTRATION CITATIONS 

5000 FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 

6000 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 

6100 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 

6300 CANINE ACTIVITIES 

6500 CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 

6600 COURT I WARRANT ACTIVITIES 

Jull2015 

o 
i 

o 
5 

o 
3 

14 

4 

19 

34 

27 

216 

0 

324 

167 

17 

0 

0 

0 

1 

o 
49 

2 

4 

o 

. 

Jul12016 

0 

3 

0 

4 

0 

2 

9 

2 

9 

30 

21 

195 

0 

250 

185 

7 

0 

0 

0 

0 

11 

51 

3 

4 

o 

%Change 

0% 

200% 

0% 

·20% 

0% 

-33,3% 

-35.7% 

-50% 

~52.6% 

-11.7% 

-22.2% 

-9.72% 

0% 

-22.6% 

10.77% 

·58.8% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

-100% 

-100% 

0% 

4.081% 

50% 

0% 

0% 



City:Superior Twp-SUT 

Year T9 Dale Through July 

Classification 

09001 MURDERINONNEGUGENT MANSLAUGHTER (VOLUNTARY) 

10001 KIDNAPPING/ABDUCTION 

10002 PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 

11001 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISNAGINA -CSC 1ST DEGREE 

11002 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISNAGINA -CSC 3RD DEGREE 

11003 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAUANAL -CSC 1ST DEGREE 

11007 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 2ND DEGREE 

12000 ROBBERY 

13001 NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 

13002 AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 

13003 INTIMIDATIONISTALKING 

20000 ARSON 

22001 BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 

22002 BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Inten! to Commit) 

23003 LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING 

23005 LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 

23006 LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 

23007 LARCENY -OTHER 

2400.1 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 

24002 MOTOR VEHICLE. AS STOLEN PROPERTY 

25000 FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 

26001 FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 

26002 FRAUD -CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 

26005 FRAUD -WI RE FRAUD 

26007 FRAUD -IDENTITY THEFT 

27000 EMBEZZLEMENT 

2aOOO STOLEN PROPERTY 

29000 DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 

35001 VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 

35002 NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 

52001 WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 

22003 BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 

26006 FRAUD -BAD CHECKS 

36004 SEX OFFENSE -OTHER 

38001 FAMILY -ABUSEINEGLECT NONVIOLENT 

41002 LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 

48000 OBSTRUCTING POLICE 

49000 ESCAPE/FLIGHT 

50000 OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 

53001 DISORDERLY CONDUCT 

2015 

o 
o 

o 
a 
3 

4 

71 

34 

5 

o 
27 

B 

19 

29 

2 

19 

6 

12 

14 

3 

12 

2 

56 

25 

7 

0 

0 

7 

5 

18 

0 

14 

3 

2016 

o 

3 

2 

o 
7 

76 

21 

5 

1 

15 

4 

17 

14 

4 

10 

3 

1 

2 

9 

10 

8 

4 

45 

22 

5 

B 

3 

5 

10 

3 

19 

6 

"/()Change 

-100% 

0% 

0% 

200% 

0% 

0% 

-100% 

75% 

"1.042% 

-38.2% 

0% 

0% 

-44.4% 

-50''10 

-10.5% 

-51.7% 

100% 

-47.3% 

-50% 

0% 

100% 

-25% 

-28,5!!/o 

·66,6% 

-33.3% 

0% 

100% 

~ 19.6% 

-12% 

400% 

14,28% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

-57.1% 

0% 

·44.4% 

0% 

35.71% 

100% 



City:Superior Twp-SUT 

Year To Date Through July 

Classification 

53002 PUBLIC PEACE -OTHER 

54001 HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 

54002 OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 

55000 HEALTH AND SAFETY 

57001 TRESPASS 

62000 CONSERVATION 

70000 JUVENILE RUNAWAY 

2800 JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 

2900 TRAFFIC OFFENSES 

3000 WARRANTS 

3100 TRAFFIC CRASHES 

3200 SICK I INJURY COMPLAINT 

3300 MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 

3400 WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS I ACCIDENTS 

3500 NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 

3700 MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 

3800 ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 

4000 HAZARDOUS TRAFfiC CITATIONS I WARNINGS 

4100 NON-HAZARDOUS TRAfFIC CITATIONS {WARNINGS 

4200 PARKING CITATIONS 

4300 LICENSE I TITLE / REGISTRATION CITATIONS 

4500 MISCELLANEOUS A THROUGH UUUU 

5000 FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 

6000 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 

6100 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 

6300 CANINE ACTIVITIES 

0500 CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 

6600 COURT / WARRANT ACTIVITIES 

2015 

o 

13 

2 

23 

1 

8 

50 

23 

100 

214 

140 

1274 

2 

1523 

158" 

116 

2 

7 

13 

39 

242 

5 

32 

2016 

2 

1 

20 

4 

17 

0 

6 

47 

17 

89 

184 

140 

1213 

1651 

999 

68 

2 

o 
5 

14 

2 

46 

248 

11 

18 

3 

%Change 

0% 

0% 

53,84% 

100% 

·26.0% 

-100% 

~25% 

·6% 

~26.0% 

-11% 

-14,0% 

0% 

-4.78% 

-50% 

8.404% 

-37,0% 

-41,3% 

0% 

-100% 

-28.5% 

0% 

7,692% 

100% 

17,94% 

2.479% 

120% 

-43.7% 

200% 



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity log 
Activity Log Area Summary Report 

Area: Superior Twp. 
Date Range:7/1/2016 - 7/31/2016 

CSO/ACO/Support Staff Log! Total Administrative Duty: i 2 for a total of 150 minutes 

Deputy Log 

Detective Log 

General Fund Patrol 

Total Follow Up: 

Total Proactive Patrol: 

Total Service Request: 

. Total # of.Activltles: 

11 for a total of i 545 minutes 

10 for a total of 1410 minutes 

5 for a total of i 180 minutes 

28 for a total of 1185 minutes 

Total Administrative Duly: I 430 for a lotal of i7645 minutes 

Total Briefing: 150 for a total of i2710 minutes 

Total Court (Regular Time): 

Total Court (Overtime): 

Total Community Relations: 

Total Court Off-Duty: 

Total Deputy Join Shift: 

Total Deputy Left Shift: 

Total Follow Up: 

Total Out of Service: 

Total Property Check: • 

Tolal Proactive Patrol: I 
Total Special Detail: : 

Total Selective Enforcement: 

Total Self-Initialed Activity: : 
I 

Total SM: I 

, 
1 for a total of 1260 minutes 

2 for a total of 1300 minutes 

29 for a total of 1515 minutes , 
1 for a total of 1300 minutes 

25 for a total of 10 minutes 

24 for a total of 10 minutes 

139 for a total of i 7270 minutes 

68 for a total of 1155 minutes 
t 

224 for a total of f 4340 minutes 

684 for a total of i 14289 minutes 

20 for a total of h 135 minutes , 
117 for a total of ;2615 minutes 

Tolal Service Request: , 

: Total Service Request Assist: 
! 

20 for a lotal of 875 minutes 

23 for a total of i 395 minutes 

361 for a total of '13773 minutes 

136 for a total of '4758 minutes 

Total Training: : 

Total Traffic Stop: 

Total # of Activities: 

Total Administrative Duty: . 

Total Court Off-Duty: 

6 for a total of ! 420 minutes 

177 for a total of :.2560 minutes 

2637 for a total of 64315 minutes 

1 for a total of ; 960 minutes 

1 for a total of !300 minutes 

Total Follow Up: , 36 for a total of !8190 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 36 for a total of 9450 minutes 

Total Administrative Duty: , 

Total Out of Service: 

Total Proactive Patrol: 

Total Selective Enforcement: 

Total Service Request: ' 

2 for a total of ! 25 minutes 

2 for a total of ! 15 minutes 

4 for a total of ; 65 minutes 

3 for a total of i 60 minutes 

2 for a total of i 21 0 minutes 

Page 1 of2 

0810212016 

9:04 AM 

8/2/20169:04:52 AM 



... 
'" .e 
'" Il. .l'l ~ '" '" U1 .l!! 

O(]) 
.- :l 

i!: C!O" :E .c G> G> 
<I) (J) <I)[l: 

1695 ARTS, JOSHUA A 3 5 

2171 BEEVER, JESSE L 1 5 

2071 BYNUM, L'SHANE D 1 3 

1952 BYRD, LAUREN E 2 1 

991 CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM 24 32 

1810 CARTER, ANDREW N 20 1 52 

1749 CRATSENBURG, JOHN A 1 

351 CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO 11 30 

2175 ERBES, JORDAN P 12 2 32 

1763 GEBAUER, JOEL J 13 3 28 

1177 GORNEY, JOHN ARTHUR 1 4 

2140 HALL, MICHAEL S 11 2 20 

832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR 17 2 39 

586 HAUSE, KEVIN PATRICK 1 1 o 
33 HENDRICKS, TODD ALAN 1 

744 HILOBUK, JEREMY MICHAEL 1 2 

2172 HOGAN II, MICHAEL D 1 

1986 HOUK, RICHARD A 2 

958 LOSEY, ROBERT MICHAEL 11 39 

2113 MCFADDEN III, ROBERT B 8 1 17 

1802 MCGRADY, PATRICKT 15 1 32 

2090 MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W 9 8 22 

746 MERCURE, THOMAS DELAND 1 

1690 MORRISON, HEATHER M 1 1 

2114 PARKER, GARRETT A 14 40 

336 PASTERNAK JR, ROBERT J 1 

1999 RICHARDSON, JEREMIAH J 2 7 

2087 ROBERTS, BRANDON D 1 2 

1050 ROSS, JEREMY DAVID 22 80 

On!e Rnnge: 711/2016 - 713112016 

Superior TwplAnn Arbor Twp 

U1 
a. 
0 -(J) 

~ 
II> ... 
I-

8 

3 

n 
1 

9 

21 

7 

28 

17 

1 

8 

19 

2 

IJ 

3 

7 

11 

6 

II 

30 

3 

[) 

22 

c: 
~ 
'c s: 
i!J 
0 
0. 

&! 
2 

1 

() 

o 
15 

10 

1 

6 

7 

10 

I · I 

9 

4 

IJ 

[) 

1 

I) 

17 

6 

16 

8 

I) 

34 

(J 

1 

II 

13 

'" <:: 
'5 

... 
0 c: C:::;:: 

LU ro(J) 
<l)1i) "'~ 

E '" '" 1-<1> C "'t) 
~ 0/1'-, 

[l::C "G> 
0 '" ... .- ... 
;:) <I) .8 :;E« 
u 1 u 

1 (I 

n Il o 
IJ n II 

5 () I) 

1 i) 1 

o il II 

1 o IJ 

1 I) 1 

o 1 1 

o o IJ 

2 3 1 

2 il o 
Il o o 

Ii II II 

o o II 

fI II I) 

5 (J n 

1 1 

" II lJ 

1 II n 

Il II 

() )) 1 

IJ II o 
1 1 I) 

I! o I) 

3 () II 

'" .l'l 1i) 
(I) "OG> e: '" t:: ... -:0« « +:l+' 
>. .- c 

.5~ <:: 
.Q~ ....... -m "'- ~~ u..~ 

li \I 

II 

Il II 

Il 

I) lJ 

I) o 
n II 

() II 

1 2 

II II 

o n 
2 1 

tl 

lJ II 

o 
fJ II 

Il 

Il IJ 

II 1 

II lJ 

n 
II II 

IJ 1 

IJ II 

I) IJ 



-(/j 
~ 
<l> 
<l> 
:2: 

(/j ..., 
co. 
"';::, 
t:.>< 
'" u 
$:0:: 

[[ 

() 

Ii 

n 

lJ 

[) 

[I 

II 

n 

IJ 

IJ 

IJ 

II 

n 

u 

I[ 

0 

II 

1I 

I) 

1i 

tl 

I) 

[I 

II 

II 

[I 

Washtenaw County Sheriff1 s Activity Log 
Individual Deputy StaHsiical Report 

(/j 

(/j " 
b 

C 0 
0 ~ 

'* 
0 

"" C ~ 

'" 
u U '" 0> 

<l> (/j b b 

E c .... OJ '-
.s <l; tl>.Q c .,,+> :;; ..J 

.~~ :2! '- ;::, 
'" :2:U U Il. 0 

1 1 [) 1I 

IJ (\ [) n 
I) " () (I 

0 Ii IJ [) 

() 2 IJ 0 

2 1 (I U 

0 (1 II IJ 

() 4 [[ [) 

2 7 [) 0 

() 2 [) 0 

[) c' () II 

!J 2 0 [I 

1 10 I) II 

0 (! I) [) 

0 I: 0 II 

() ," 0 IJ 

Ii " 1I () 

1 2 il 1 

() 2 [) [) 

0 1 1I IJ 

II [, [I II 

" (: ([ II 

2 L II I) 

II t! il IJ 

0 I, II II 

Ii f') IJ () 

U J' 1I II 



~ c 0) "' '" ~ 
c .l!l -c: '5 ~ "' 1: "' 0 "' TIe 

'" 0- \. c: c:::;- e '" ~ a. IfI 
0 ;'; UJ "'II) ~ lii<t - .,~ <t ~ - II) (()- ;E1: '" "' "' "' I-~ E21 

"' ~ 
..,'" .., 1: <:> o/l!: '" "' 

:., c:'" .- ::J if 0 c: 
!!:: C:rT ,... "Cd> .2~ 

- '-
0- • o::<t ....... 

l!! Cl '" ... -m .c .c '" '" &1 
.- ... ",-

~;'; (() U) (1)0::: I- :::> II).E :2:<t 1.L!1. 
1790 SHARROCK II, MARVIN G 1 2 0 II {) 0 I) II IJ 

1780 SMITH, JESSE N 10 1 21 3 8 1 0 !I II I) 

267 STANTON, ROBERT DAVID 16 28 5 12 1 0 II II !l 

2170 TRASKOS, RICHARD T 1 II (I 0 II IJ (l 

1788 VANTUYL, MARK A 1 2 1 1I () 0 I) Il tI 

1714 YEE, RAY MAND 1 1 3 II 0 I) 0 II Ii 

Grand Total: 236 26 547 218 181 25 7 6 3 5 



'" - '" '" !l ... '" 0 
0 E .l1 <I> 0 
'f5 <I> '" ~ ::E '" ~ G ..,'" "'''' ",0- e'" t» .( 

"':::;) 0>.2 .s: '" 1::.:.: "O~ '§; :i2 ..J 

ro'" ",.l!l ... :5 s:n: :lEG G '" 0 0.. 

il () r (j II 

1) n IJ H 

i) I) (} IJ 

it iJ 
" 

(I n " 

r} ,: 1 0 II 

n 2 2 II () 

0 11 37 0 1 



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Aetivity Log 
Assist Into Unassigned Ana Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log lD) 

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp. 

08/02/2016 
12:00 AM 

7/1/2016 - ·r/31/2016 

'Li~b#M Q~p9i~lP.!~a')\1e··· 
586880 1749 CRATSENBURG, JOHN A Date/Time: 7/2/201610:40 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

lOcation: 4501 GOTFREDSON Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: HOME INVASION IN PROGRESS ASSIST SUPERIOR UNITS Assist Into: Superior Twp. 
SGT CAMPBELL 

587004 1714 YEE, RAY MAND DatelTlme: 7/3120164:45 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

location: 9200 MACARTHUR 

Comments: ASSIST 769 PER 628 

587004 1714 YEE, RAY MAND 

Location: 9770 REVENSHIRE 

Comments: ASSIST 769 PER 628 

587119 797 KITTLE, BRIAN SCOTT 

Location: 5301 E. HURON RIVER DRIVE 

Comments: 16-52373 trespassing arrest 
Cleared by Sgt. Mahalick 

587119 797 KITTLE, BRIAN SCOTT 

Location: 9376 MACARTHUR BVD 

Comments: Secure, UTL on disorderly subject 
Cleared to assist by Sg!. Mahalick 

Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

Date/Time: 7/3/20165:15 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

DatelTlme: 714/20163:10 AM Type: Service Requests 

Minutes: 45 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

DalelTlme: 7/4/20165:15 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

587362 1952 BYRD, LAUREN E DatelTime: 7/5/2016 5:35 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 8414 BERKSHIRE 

Comments: Per Sgt Campbell assist 769 

587384 1654 GUYNES, THOMAS V 

location: 9398 

Comments: ASST 763 
638 AWARE 

587356 1355 LARKIN, ERIN T 

location: 9400 MACARTHUR BLVD 

Minutes: 45 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

DalelTime: 7/5/20167:05 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsllantl Twp 

Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

DatelTlme: 7/5120167:10 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsllanti Twp 

Comments: DISP: Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
ASSIST SUPERIOR DEPS. PER 638 Contract 

588060 1749 CRATSENBURG, JOHN A Date/Time: 7111/20163:10 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 1200 STAMFORD Minutes: 25 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSIST SUPERIOR UNITS WITH FOOTCHASEIDOG TRACI< Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

588067 1793 URBAN, SEAN G 

Location: 1200 STAMFORD 

Comments: K9 REPORT 

588040 2087 ROBERTS, BRANDON D 

Location: 1200 STAMFORD 

Date/Time: 7111/20163:15 AM Type: Service Requests 

Minutes: 45 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

DatelTime: 7/11/2016 3:20 AM Type: Sorvice Request Assist 

Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

1 of 5 8/2/201612:00 AM 



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log 
Assist Into Unassigned Area Report (Sorted by Date/Tillie, then Log ID) 

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp. 

08/02/2016 
12:00 AM 

7/1/2016 - 7/31/2016 

Comments: Perimeter; 628 approve Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

588485 1758 YEAGER, BRIAN S DatelTlme: 7/13/20168:30 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 5301 E HRD Minutes: 45 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: evidence tech response to b&e, approved by sg!. pennington Assisllnto: Superior TWp. 

589123 1749 CRATSENBURG, JOHN A DatelTlme: 7/18120161 :10 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 1139 STAMFORD Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSIST CHECKING THE AREA FOR SUSPECTS 
SGTARCHER 

Assist Into: Supenor Twp. 

589123 1749 CRATSENBURG. JOHN A 

Location: 1139 STAMFORD 

Comments: PROCESS VICTIM VEHICLE 
SGTARCHER 

589396 1123 WALLACE. SAMUEL D 

Location: 9230 MACARTHUR BLVD 

Date/Time: 7/18/2016 1 :45 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Minutes: 50 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assisllnto: Supenor Twp. 

Date/Time: 7/20/201612:40 AM Type: Service Request Assisl 

Minutes: 55 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: Dispo: Back Supenor Twp units w/Dlsorderly subjects call. Approved by Sg!. Assist Inlo: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract Egeler. 

589443 353 HOWELL. BRIAN LEE Date/Time: 7/20/201612:40 PM Type: Court (Regular Time) 

Location: Minutes: 260 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: DETROIT FEDERAL DISTRICT COURT, SGT BELL ADVISED Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

589579 322 HARVEY JR. JEFFREY CRAIG Date/Time: 7121/20169:20 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: MACARTHUR BLVD&N HARRIS 
RD 

Comments: Assi! with BOL 

589621 991 CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM 

Location: CLARKI LEXINGTON 

Comments: ASSIST REF SUPERIOR F/A 

589798 797 KITTLE, BRIAN SCOTT 

Location: MACARTHUR! WIARD 

Comments: K9 TRACK 

589796 586 HAUSE, KEVIN PATRICK 

Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

Date/Time: 7/21/20169:35 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Minutes: 60 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

Date/Time: 7/22/20162:15 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Minutes: 90 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

DateJTime: 7/22/2016 2:15AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: MACARTHUR & WIARD Minutes: 225 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: TWO CLEAR SUPP REPORTS COMPLETED / OKAY PER LT. TRESTER Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

589851 1530 RUSH, HORACE E DateJTime: 7122/20163:30 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 9148 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 135 

Comments: Assisted SWAT with Search Warrant, per Lt. Marocco 

Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assisllnlo: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

569928 1768 VANTUYL, MARKA Date/Time: 7/22/20164:00 PM Type: Special Delail 

Location: Minutes: 120 Assignment Area: York Twp 

p _ aL asslsUnto _area 2 of 5 8/2/201612:00 AM 



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log 
Assist Into Unassigned Area Report (Sorted b)' Datcrrimc, then Log ID) 

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp. 

08102/2016 
12:00 AM 

71112016" 7131/2016 

Comments: SWAT SEARCH WARRANT AT 9148 MACARTHUR. CLEARED TO ASSIST Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
PER 632. Contract 

589942 1986 HOUK, RICHARD A Date/Time: 7122120164:00 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 9148 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 150 Assignment Area: SalemTwp 

Comments: SWAT SEARCH WARRANT ON BLVD SERVED PER L T MAROCCO Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

590050 2113 MCFADDEN iii, ROBERT B Datemme: 7124/2016 5:35AM Type: Service Requests 

Location: 8271 S WARWICK Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: CFS NOTES Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

590192 2113 MCFADDEN iii, ROBERT B Datemme: 7/25/2016 12:35 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 8900 MACARTHUR Minutes: 5 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSISTED SUT UNITS / APPROVED BY SGT. MAHALICK Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

590188 1781 CORRIE, PAUL E Date/Time: 7/25/20163:05 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 9238 MACARTHUR Minutes: 45 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSIST 761 W/DV/MDOP PER 628 Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

590192 2113 MCFADDEN III, ROBERT B Date/TIme: 7/25/20163:10 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: BROOKSIDE I BARRINGTON 

Comments: ASSISTED 7F15 

590181 797 KITTLE, BRIAN SCOTT 

Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

Date/Tlme: 7125120163:10 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 1139 STAMFORD Minutes: 5 Assignment Area; Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSIST, APPROVED BY SGT MAHALICK Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Conlract 

590181 797 KITTLE, BRIAN SCOTT 

Location: 

Comments: SUSP 

590315 1793 URBAN, SEAN G 

Date/TIma: 7/25/20163:15AM Type: Traffic Stop 

Minutes: 25 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

Date/Time: 7/25/20163:15 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 1139 STAMFORD Minutes: 45 AsslgnmentArea: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSIST WI POTENTIAL R.A MAHALICK APPROVED Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

590192 2113 MCFADDEN III, ROBERT B Date/TIme: 7125/2016 3:30AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 9238 MACARTHUR Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti TWp 

Comments: APPROVED BY SGT. MAHAUCK Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

590181 797 KITTLE, BRIAN SCOTT Date/TIme: 7/25120164:30 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 8828 MACARTHUR Minutes: 20 

Comments: ASSIST, APPROVED BY SGT MAHALICK 

Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

590188 1781 CORRIE, PAUL E Date/Tlme: 7/25/20164:55 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 9238 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 55 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

3 of 5 812/2016 12:00 AM 



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log 
Assist Into Unassigned Arca Rellort (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log ID) 

Assistance Into Area: Suparior Twp. 

08/02/2016 
12:00 AM 

7/1/2016 - 713112016 

Comments: ASSIST 761 WITH PROPERTY CHECK, DV SUSPECT MAY HAVE 
RETURNED TO APARTMENT. PER 628. 

590315 1793 URBAN, SEAN G DatelTlme: 7/25/20165:00 AM 

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 9238 MACARTHUR Minutes: 70 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: MAHALICK APPROVED DV SUSPECT Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

590181 797 KITTLE, BRIAN SCOTT DatelTlme: 7/2512016 7:35 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 1919 CARLISLE Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSIST SGT BELU APPROVED BY SGT BELL Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

590355 322 HARVEY JR, JEFFREY CRAIG Date/Time: 7/26/20165:20 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 9430 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: Assist 767 per Sgt. Mahalick Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

590344 1781 CORRIE, PAUL E Date/Time: 7126120166:45 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Locallon: 8986 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 20 

Comments: ASSIST 767 W/DISORDERL Y/FIGHT. PER 628. 

Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

590365 353 HOWELL, BRIAN LEE DatelTlme: 7/26/20161:10 PM Type: Service Requests 

Location: 9170 MACARTHUR Minutes: 50 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ALL SECURE, APPROVED BY L T TRESTER 

590556 1530 RUSH, HORACE E DatelTlme: 7/27/20164:00 PM 

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

Type: Special Detail 

Location: Minutes: 180 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: Assisted SWAT and DFAT with Search Warrant for Attempt Murder Suspect Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

590792 1715 WEBB, BRIAN J Date/Time: 7/28/20168:40 PM Type: Service Requests 

Location: CAMILLE CT&HUNTERS CREEK 
DR 

Minutes: 185 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: PI CRASHIPED INVEST PER SGT EGELER/ARCHER/FOLLOW UP AT 
UOFM MOTTS 

Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

590964 1749 CRATSENBURG, JOHN A Date/Time: 7/30/20163:55 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 8734 MAC ARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 45 

Comments: ASSIST SUPERIOR UNIT/FOOT CHASE 
SGT MAHALlCK 

Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

590948 1750 ROY, JAMES M Date/Time: 7/30/20164:00 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 8734 MCARTHUR Minutes: 30 

Comments; ASSIST IN SEARCH FOR MAN WITH GUN 

Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

590979 2114 PARKER, GARRETT A Date/Time: 7/30/20164:00 AM Type: Service Requests 

Location: 8734 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 50 Assignment Area: Ypsilanll Twp 

Comments: APPROVED BY 628 / ARRIVED ON SCENE / CHASED AFTER INDIVIDUAL / Assist Inlo: Superior Twp. 
UTL 

4 of 5 8/2/2016 12:00 AM 



Washtenaw County Sherifrs Activity Log 
Assist Into Unassigned Area Repol't (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log 10) 

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp. 

7/1/2016 - 7/31/2016 

08/02/2016 
12:00 AM 

Total Minutes: 2,440 (40 hours 40 minutes) 

Salem Twpl 

York Twp i , 
_YpSilanti Twp I 

Total:· 

5 of 5 

1; trip totaling 
i 

11 trip totaling 
1 . _ _ _ . 

411 trips totaling , 
43 tripstofIlJ!n9. 

150lminutes 

120!mlnutes 

2"170Imlnutes 

244() min utes· 

8/21201612:00 AM 



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log 
Out of Al'en Report (Sorted by DatelTime, then Log ID) 

Assignment Area: Superior TwplAnn Arbor Twp 

711/2016·713112016 

81212016 08:40 AM 

586758 
Type: 

Comments: 

587047 
Type: 

Comments: 

587026 
Type: 

Comments: 

567094 
Type: 

Comments: 

351 CROVA. JOSEPH MARIO DatelTime: 7101116 12:00 Minutes: 
Service Requests Location: HARRIET ADAMS Area: Ypsilanti (city) 
disp: trapper was calling for another car on a slop I responded per sgl campbell 

1810 CARTER, ANDREW N DatelTime: 7103/16 15:15 Mlnules: 
Service Request Assist Location: HOLMES 1 SPENCER Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
DISP: PER 6301 ASSIST 7071 B&E /10-11 I TWO IN CUSTODY REAR OF THE BUILDING ITOT 707 

1050 ROSS, JEREMY DAVID Date/Time: 7/03/16 15:20 Minules: 
Service Requests Locallon: HOLMES/SPENCER Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
back up 707 wi fool pursuit per 630lsecure one in custody 

1763 GEBAUER, JOEL J Dale/Time: 7104116 2:50 Minutes: 
Service Requests Location: 1286 RAMBLING Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
Infant choking, no Twp. units available. TOT HVA, Sgt. Mahalick 

587098 2113 MCFADDEN III, ROBERT B DatelTlme: 7104/16 2:50 Minutes: 
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 1286 RAMBLING RD Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

Comments: ASSISTED YPSI UNITS 1 APPROVED BY SGT. MAHALIK 

587213 2175 ERBES, JORDAN P DatelTlme: 7/04116 
Location: CAROL ANN AVE&EILEEN 

AVE 

18:20 Minutes: 
Type: Service Request Assist 

Comments: SCENE SECURITY 
Area: Ypsilanti TWp. 

587263 
Type: 

Comments: 

587263 
Type: 

Comments: 

587263 
Type: 

Comments: 

587392 
Type: 

Comments: 

832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR Date/Time: 7105/16 2:05 Minutes: 
Service Requests Locatlen: 1580 HARRY Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
Assist at scene. evacuations. Sgt. Mahalick 

832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR DatelTlme: 7/05/16 2:30 Minutes: 
Service Requests Location: 1395 E. MICHIGAN Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
RA, assist wi perimeter for k-9 track. Sgt. Mahalick 

832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR DatelTlme: 7105/16 6:20 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 595 E. GRAND Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
Assist 715 wi mental destroying the house. Sgt. Mahallck 

1763 GEBAUER, JOEL J Date/Time: 7/05/16 22:15 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Lecatlon: WEST WILLOW Area: Ypsilanti TWp. 
ASSISTED YPSILANTI TWP IN WEST WILLOW 1 SGT. CAMPBElL/LARGE FIGHT SUBJECT WITH GUN 

30 

30 

20 

10 

10 

15 

25 

25 

50 

15 

587364 2175 ERBES, JORDAN P DatelTlme: 7/05/16 22:20 Minutes: 25 
Type: Service Request Assist 

Comments: ASSIST YT UNITS 
Location: EUGENE ST & CAYUGA ST Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

588652 2140 HALL, MICHAEL S Date/Time: 7/14116 16:05 Minutes: 50 
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 2001 CHEVROLET ST Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

Comments: PER 632, ASSISTYPSI DEPS WITH POSSIBLE MAN WI GUN AND POSSIBLE HOSTAGE SITUATION: UNFOUNDED 

568851 
Type: 

Comments: 

1714 YEE, RAY MAND 
Service Request Assist 
ASSIST 708 PER 638 

DatelTlme: 7/15/16 21:45 Minutes: 15 
location; HOLMES/FORD Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

588855 2114PARKER, GARRETT A DatelTlme: 7/15/16 21:50 Minutes: 15 
Type: Self-Initiated Activity Location: HOLMES RD&N FORD BLVD Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

Comments: ASSISTED YPSILANTI TWP DEP. SGT. CAMPBELL 

586842 2090 MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W Date/Tlme: 7/15/16 22:20 Minutes: 10 
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 1449 FOLEY AVE Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

Comments: ASSIST YPT WITH HOME INVASION IN PROGRESS PER SGT EGELER 

Page 1 



588842 2090 MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W Daternme: 7/16/16 1:15 Minutes: 10 
Type: Self·lnitiated Activity Location: E CLARK RD&N FORD BLVD Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

Comments: LAWN MOWER GUTTING GREENS ON GOlF COURSE, NEG ON VEHICLE. 

588855 2114PARKER, GARRETT A Daternme: 7/16/16 1:30 Minutes: 
Area: Ypsilanti TWp. Type: Self-Initiated Activity Location: 1324 CONCORD DR 

Comments: SGT. CAMPBElL BOL THE AREA FOR VEH. WITH INDIVIDUALS WITH MASKS ON 

588874 
Type: 

Comments: 

589101 
Type: 

Comments: 

589563 
Type: 

Comments: 

1695 ARTS, JOSHUA A Date/TIme: 7/16/16 7:00 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: FORD/PARKWOOD Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
ASSIST 729 CHASING UDAA SUSPECTS; IMPOUND SUP COMPLETED; 638: TRANSPORT FEMALE TO WCJ 

2114 PARKER, GARRETT A Dale/TIme: 7/17/16 23:30 Minutes: 
Service Requests Location: 2675 N MAPLE RD Area: Scio Twp. 
MADE CONTACT WITH HOME OWNERS I APPROVED BY 624 

832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR Date/Time: 7/21/16 1:10 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: LAKE IN THE WOODS Area: Ypsilanti TWp. 
Assist with foot pursuit, Sg!. Archer. 

15 

60 

75 

20 

589694 2090 MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W Date/TIme: 7/21/16 20:40 Minutes: 15 
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 1369 ANDREA ST Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

Comments: ASSIST YPT DEPUTIES WITH ARMED FA CALL PER SGT EGELER 

589770 2114 PARKER, GARRETT A Date/TIme: 7/21/16 20;45 Minutes: 
Area: Ypsilanti Twp. Type: Self-Initiated Activity location: 1369 ANDREA ST 

Comments: ASSITED YPSILANTI TWP DEPUTIES ON SCENE I SGT. EGELER 

589947 2175 ERBES, JORDAN P Date/Time: 7/23/16 0:10 Minutes: 
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 1235 CANDLEWOOD LN Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

Comments: DROPPED DOG POLE OFF TO 711 PR 615 

590033 
Type: 

Comments: 

590033 
Type: 

Comments: 

1802 MCGRADY, PATRICK T Date/Time: 7/23/16 17:35 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 291 STEVENS Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
assisl ypl units w shots fired per sgt pennington 

1802 MCGRADY, PATRICK T Date/Time: 7124/16 0:30 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist location: ASSIST CITIZEN Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
Interviews at sl joes per sg! pennington 

15 

15 

15 

65 

590053 2114 PARKER, GARRETT A Date/Time: 7/24/16 2:00 Minutes: 105 
Type: Service Requests Location: 8926 MACARTHUR BLVD Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

Comments: MADE CONTACT AND U OF M HOSP. 

590324 
Type: 

Comments: 

590865 
Type: 

Comments: 

1695 ARTS, JOSHUA A 
Service Requests 
PER 628· ASSISTl01 WI DV 

Date/Time: 7/25/16 23:55 Minutes: 80 
Location: 2500 HOLMES #203 Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

351 CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO Date/Time: 7/29/16 10:00 Minutes: 90 
Service Requests Location: 1834 TYLER Area: Ypsilanti TWp. 
disp: bol for 16 year old kidnapp victim per sgt gleske. I located her and tumed her over to YPD the incident occured in 
ypsi City. 

Total Minutes: 925 

Sclo Twp.: 1 trips totaling 

Ypsilanti (city): 1 trips totaling 

Ypsilanti Twp.: 26 trips totaling 

(15 hours 25 minutes l 

75 minutes 

30 minutes 

620 minutes 

Page 2 



Superior Township Four Year Activity Report - JULY, 2016 ! 

10000 

6884 

Total Incidents 

700 

Assault(s) Burglaries Alarms 

DAII of 2013 

III Ali of 2014 

DAII of 2015 

[§)l As of 2016 

o All of 2013 

!ill All of 2014 

DAIl of 2015 

BAs of 2016 



David Phillips 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Roelofs, Jonathan <JRoelofs@lear.com> 
Friday, August 12, 2016 12:38 AM 

Subject: 

Ken Schwartz; David Phillips; Brenda McKinney 
jonathan.roelofs@gmail.com; kimberly.roelofs@gmail.com 
Bromley Park I Redwood Proposal -August 15th Board Meeting 

Attachments: Roelofs Letter Concerning Bromley Redwood Development August 2016.pdf 

Hello Ken, David, and Brenda, 

I am writing you tonight to make a final plea for you to consider as you prepare to vote on the Bromley Park I Redwood 
proposal during the August lS'h board meeting. 

My wife Kimberly and I are most likely not going to be able to attend the meeting on Monday night as we have vacation 
plans with our family as we enjoy the last weeks before our children resume school. I ask for you to please read the 
attached letter and, if possible, include it in the record for Monday's meeting and distribute to Mr. Green, Mrs. Caviston, 
Mrs. Lewis, and Mr. Williams. 

By now you obviously know our position as we have shared it in several meetings and correspondences. For us this is a 
very personal issue that we are very passionate about. It isn't a matter of increased traffic, or even future housing 
values. It is a matter of our home and where we want to raise our children. We have very real concerns about what this 
apartment complex would do to our neighborhood and our quality of life here. We are already seeing the impact of 
additional rental homes in the immediate vicinity of the proposed Redwood property as several neighbors have chosen 
to move and place their homes for lease. One by one we are seeing homes and'yards fall into disrepair. It Is very 
disappointing and is something that we feel will only be compounded if the Redwood complex is developed. We have 
further concerns about our children's safety if 130+ rental units are developed, effectively In our front yard. We enjoy 
our home and our neighborhood and want to continue to raise our young family here. 

If you read no other part of my attached letter, please at least read the section below: 

The Superior Township Planning Commission voted to not recommend the Redwood proposal for development due 
primarily to concerns on compatibility with the existing neighborhood. Mr. David Guenther was particularly adamant 
that there was a fundamental difference between owner occupied housing and rental housing. Chapter 4 of the 
Superior Township Master Plan details some of these concerns as well stating that "Communities across Michigan are 
facing Significant challenges with older residential neighborhoods, including abandoned properties, crime, blight, and 
conversions from owner-occupied to predominantly rental properties" and that "The conversion of formerly owner
occupied homes to rental properties can lead to a loss of neighborhood cohesion and character, and a lower standard 
of property maintenance." The Board of Trustees should be very concerned that the approval of the Redwood 
development will lead to the unintended consequence of destabilizing the entire Bromley Park community by 
effectively creating an enclave of primarily rental properties. 

This should be a real concern of yours. You have many Issues on your plate as Trustees in this Township, and I think this 
subdiVision will become another cause for concern if the Redwood development moves forward. I understand the fear 
of possible litigation if you deny Redwood's proposal, but it is the Board's duty and right to do What they feel is best for 
the Township, and I feel that you have sound reasoning to deny the proposal on the grounds that it is not compatible 
with the existing neighborhood and will potentially lead to destabilization and a loss of neighborhood cohesion. Please 
conSider this as you make your decision. 

1 



I appreciate the transparency that you have shown throughout this process and the dedication that you have for 
Superior Township and our citizens. You all work very hard and it is very clear to me from sitting in so many board 
meetings the last yearthat you really care for our community. 

Thank you for your time and service. 

Best regards, 

Jonathan Roelofs 

(9624 W Avondale Circle - Bromley Park Homeowner since 2005) 

Platform Manager - Electrical 
lear Corporation 
iroelofs@lear.com 
(Office): (248) 447-1420 
(Cell): (734) 260-3989 

********************** 
kk LEGAL DISCLAIMER k* 

********************** 

This E-mail message and any attachments may contain 
legally privileged, confidential or proprietary 
information. If you are not the intended recipient(s), 
or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of 
this message to the intended recipient(s), you are 
hereby notified that any dissemination; distribution 
or copying of this F.-mail message is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this message in 
error, please immediately notify the sender and 
delote this E-maiJ message from your computer. 

2 



August 11'", 2016 

Mr. Ken Schwartz 
Superior Township Supervisor 

Dear Mr. Schwartz, 

We are writing to you concerning the proposed rezoning of Parcel #)-10-35-100-006 within the existing 
Bromley Park community for apartments constructed and managed by Redwood Apartments. We are unable 
to attend the Board meeting on August 15'" due to summer vacation plans with our family. We have been 
very active participants In this process, having attended nearly all meetings concerning this topic since It was 
first brought to our attention during the spring of 2015, and we certainly don't want our lack of attendance 
on August lS'h to be seen as support of Redwood's proposal. We are very concerned that this project will 
cause irreparable damage to our neighborhood and we hope that you will agree and not allow the Redwood 
project to continue. 

We purchased our first home in Bromley Park as young newlyweds in March 2005. We were very excited 
about the prospects of starting our lives together within a wonderful new neighborhood in the great 
community of Superior Township, Soon afterward economic uncertainty took a particularly large hit on the 
Bromley Park community. Our home value decreased by nearly 50%. Many of our neighbors chose to short 
sell or foredose on their houses, taking advantage of the system to 'upgrade' to a larger home elsewhere. 
The neighborhood started to decline as people stopped valuing their homes and many became rental 
properties. Instead of turning our back on our home, we chose to invest in our neighborhood as we started a 
new family in Superior Township. Finally after many difficult years Bromley Park has started to return to the 
wonderful community that we chose to raise our family In. It is a great, diverse mix of young families, 
professionals, and retirees of all demographics, most of which take great pride in their homes and their 
neighborhood, We are very concerned that allowing an apartment community to build completely within the 
confines of Bromley Park will drastically change that dynamic. 

Many of our neighbors in the houses near to our home have owned their residences in Bromley Park for 
several years. This Includes several who are the original OWners like us. Part of the appeal of a neighborhood 
such as Bromley Park is the lack of turnover and the ability to raise a family in a safe environment where you 
get to know and trust your neighbors. This is exactly what we have now in Bromley. Placing 130+ rental units 
directly contained within our neighborhood will change this environment forever. I invite the board to think 
about how they would feel to have an apartment complex entrance located directly across the street from 
their home. Had we ever envisioned this possibility there is no way we would have purchased here I 

During one of the several Board meetings I've attended In the past year, while discussing a property that the 
Township was able to procure and subsequently donate to Habitat for Humanity, Mr. Schwartz himself 
commented on the issues that rental units have created elsewhere within Superior Township. I believe the 
exact quote was, "we all know that the majority of the Township's issues are due to rentals". Why would we 
want to introduce this dynamic to a nice stable neighborhood like Bromley Park? 

Since the potential Redwood development was announced several homes in the immediate proximity to the 
proposed apartment site have been placed on the rental market. Already we have begun to see a dramatic 
difference as these homes are startlng to fall into disrepair. Lawns are no longer watered, weeds are 
prevalent, and the landscaping is no longer kept up in the manner in which we were accustomed when they 
were owner occupied. If this apartment complex is approved, we antiCipate seeing more of this dynamic in 
Bromley Park as more families move out and place their homes for lease. We nlay be forced to make that 



decision ourselves as we are not comfortable raising our children with an apartment complex effectively in 
ourfront yard. 

The Superior Township Planning Commission voted to not recommend the Redwood proposal for 
development due primarily to concerns on compatibility with the existing neighborhood. Mr. David 
Guenther was particularly adamant that there was a fundamental difference between owner occupied 
housing and rental housing. Chapter 4 of the Superior Township Master Plan details some of these concerns 
as well stating that "Communities across Michigan are facing significant challenges with older residential 
neighborhoods, including abandoned properties, crime, blight, and conversions from owner-occupied to 
predominantly rental properties" and that "The conversion of formerly owner-occupied homes to rental 
properties can lead to a loss of neighborhood cohesion and character, and a lower standard of property 
maintenance." The Board of Trustees should be very concerned that the approval of the Redwood 
development will lead to the unintended consequence of destabilizing the entire Bromley Park community by 
effectively creating an end ave of primarily rental properties. 

There is a reason that the Valbridge study was not able to find any similar apartment/single home 
community/condominium arrangements to the proposed Redwood / Bromley Park development. It is a very 
unusual arrangement to have an apartment complex nested completely within an existing neighborhood. 
Please don't allow our neighborhood to be the test easel There aren't many communities In Superior 
Township like Bromley Park and I don't understand why the Board would want to risk creating disharmony in 
one of the few middle class neighborhoods in the Township. 

We want to ensure that our neighborhood continues to be a safe and welcoming place to raise our young 
family. Please consider our concerns and the concerns that were also voiced by the Superior Township 
Planning Commission and deny the Redwood proposal to develop an apartment complex nested within 
Bromley Park. 

Thank you for your consideration and your service to Superior Township, 

Jonathan & Kimberly Roelofs 

Homeowners of Bromley Park lot 11265 since March 2005 

9624 W. Avondale Cirde 
Superior Township, MI 
48198 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSIIIP 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

ORDINANCE #174-18 

SUTTON RIDGE AREA PLAN 

The Board of Superior Charier Township ofWashtenaw Cotmty, Michigan, hereby ordains that 
Ordinance Number 174, being the Superior Charter Township Zoning Ordinance, adopted 
August 4, 2008, and effective August 14, 2008, as amended, be amended as follows: 

SECTION I 
Superior Charter Township Ordinance Nmnber 174, designated Superior Charter Township 
Zoning Ordinance, adopted August 4, 2008 and effective August 14,2008 as mnended, and the 
zoning disb'ict map attached thereto and made a part thereof are hereby amended from the 
present PC (Planned Community - Bromley Park Area Plan Phase If) to PC (Planned COll'llnuuity 
- Sutton Ridge Area Plan), revised Sutton Ridge Area Plan dated 12/18/15; Exhibit 2-· 
Meadhurst Drivel "Drive B" Revised Right-of-Way Detail dated 1/22/16; and Exhibit 3-
Revised West Avondale Circle/ "Drive C" Detail dated 1/2212016; and described as: 

Parcel Tax ID # J-I 0-35-1 00-006 

Legal Description 
M,D, L4261 P698 "PHASE II REMAINDER" SU 35-IA COM AT NE COR SEC 35, Til S 01-54-15 E 60,00 FT, 
TH S 87-40-29 W 811.53 j'T, TH S 02-19-31 E 383,94 FT, TH S 00-38-51 E 72,80 FT, Til S 03-23-04 E 180,00 
FT, TIl S 03-21-17 E 60,00 FT, Til S 00-12-28 W 62,04 FT, TI-! S 04-51-53 W 58.62 FT, TI-! S 05-15-45 W 300,00 
FT, 'I'll S 84-44-15 E 120,00 FT, TIl S 05-15-45 W 132.53 FT, TIl N 84-44-15 W 120,00 FT TO POB, 'I'll S 05-
15-45 W 120_00 FT, TH S 01-51-39 W 71.79 FT, TH S 05-36-34 E 72.45 FT. TH S 12-37-05 E 68,38 FT, TH S 14-
25-17 E 120,00 FT. TH S 13-27-59 E 59,99 FT, TIl S 20-31-43 E 78,75 FT, TH S 31-39-53 E 79,79 FT, TIl S 43-
37-23 E 79,79 vr,TIl S 55-34-53 E 79,79 FT, TIl S 58-51-19 E 81.39 FT, TII N 26-28-40 E 126.40 FT, TH S 63-
32-11 E 140.62 FT, TIl S 25-36-20 W 120,00 FT, TH S 69-43-25 E 77.65 FT, 'I'll S 80-22-56 E 77.65 FT, TIl N 
88-57-34 E 77.65 FT, TIl N 78-18-03 E 77.65 FT, TlI N 67-38-32 E 77.65 FT, I'll N 56-54-29 E 78,74 FT, TH N 
51-00-21 E 13,18 FT, TH S 01-54-15 E 539,62 FT, TH S 87-43-42 W 1487.50 FT, TII N 02-11-20 W 1262.48 FT, 
TIlN 87-48-40 E 185,95 FT, TH 108,96 FT ALNG CURV RT RAD=263,QO FT CH=N 15-16-53 E 108,18 FT, TH 
S 62-52-02 E 66,00 FT, TH N 27-07-50 E 114,75 FT, TH 67.46 FT ALNG CURV LFT RAD=263,00 FT CII=S 77-
23-21 E 67.28 FT, TH S 84-44-15 E 234,34 FT, TIl S 05-15-45 W 19,77 FT TO POB. PT OF N 112 SEC 35, 1'2S
R7E. 30,77 AC. 

SECTION II 

The Sutton Ridge Area Plan dated 12118/15, with revisions included in Exhibits 2 and 3 shall 
constitute the Approved Area Plan. Within 30 calendar days of the effective date of this 
Ordinance, the applicant, Redwood Acquisition, LLC, shall submit to the Township Clerk fom 
(4) sets of an updated Area Plan that incorporates the improvements shown on Exhibit 2 and 
Exhibit 3 into the overall plan, subject to verification by the Township, 



SECTION III 

This Ordinance shall be published by posting in the Office of the Clerk, 3040 N. Prospect, 
Ypsilanti, 48198, and on the Township website -, II'.ww.supel'ior-twp.ol'g pursuant to Section 8 of 
the Charter Township Act, being MCL 42.8, 3(b) within thirty (30) days following the final 
adoption thereof. This Ordinance shall become effective on the eighth day following said 
publication or such later date as is provided by law. All ordinance 01' parts of ordinances in 
conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 



Superior Charter Township Board of Trustees 
Superior Township 
Washtenaw County, Michigan 

December 11, 2015 

RE: STPC #15-02 Snitoll Ridge Area Plan, 127 single-story apartments on the 30.7 aen; 
nndeveloped pOl'lion of the Bromley Park Condominium community. 

Dear Members of the Board of Trustees: 

The Superior Township Planning Commission held a public hearing 011 the Sutton Ridge 
Area Plan on May 27,2015. At the developer's request, action was postponed until July 
22,2015 to allow them time to provide the Planning Commission with additional 
information. At the July meeting, thc area plan was diseussed and the developer asked 
for another postponemcnt until October 28, 2015. 

During the October meeting, the Planning Commission took two actions 011 the Area 
Plan. The first was to make a recommendation on the developer's requested deviations 
from the zoning ordinance. Section 7.003(1) of the zoning ordinance allows deviations 
from standards if the result is an improved development. The deviations must be 
approved by the Township Board 

A 1110tion1Vas made by Phillips and supported by Steele to concur with the 
planner's report dated 7-16-15 and recommend to the Township Board approval 
o/deviations #] and #2; approval 0/115011 the condilionthot changes are made 
as provided in the report; and rejection 0/#3,#4,#6. #7 and #8. 

The motion carried unanil)lously, 

The second action was to make a recommendation on the Area Plan itself. 

A moliol1 was made by Comr. Phillips and supported by Comr. Brennan that the 
Slq)erior Township Planning Commission, having reviewed STPC#15-02 Sutton 
Ridge Area Plan dated 7-7-15 and the related reports, recommends to the 
Superior Township Board DE'NIAL 0/ the Area Plan based on the following 
analysis o/the standards a/Section 7.l02.C (.'lpeeial District Approval
Standards o/Petition Review) o/the Superior Township Zoning Ordinance: 

C.l Growth MmUlgemellt Plall polices - As indicated ill Section 2.01 
o/the Township Planner's report (Area Plan Amendment 



Report) dated Julyl6, 2015 the petilion is compatible with the Superior 
Township Master Plan. The stalldard is met. 

C.2 Ordil/allce stal/dards - As indicated in the Township Planner's report 
(Area Plan RegulatOly Flexibility Report) dated July 16, 2015 the 
petition requires eight deviationsfrolllthe Zoning Ordinance standards 
and the Planning Consultant recommends approval of only two of the 
deviations. Tlte stalllliml Is flOt filet, 

C. 3 Public jilcilitles - The petition is adequately served by public facilities and 
services, IIsing the water and sewer services that were installedfor the 
original Area Plan, and conceptually, the SCime street layout. 
Tlte stam{rml is lIIet, 

C. 4 Open ~pace alld recreatioll areas - The petilion identifies open space but 
the recreation areas in the original Area Plan were removed; however, an 
open ~1Jace and recreation improvement plan could be provided at the 
preliminary (md final site plan stages. The standard is 1I0t met. 

C. 5 ComlllOIl areas al/([ improvements -The petitioner will be required to 
make satisfaclOlY provisions in the Development Agreement to provide for 
the financing and maintenance of improvements shown 011 the plan for 
open space and common use areas included in the development. T(le 
stmulal'd 8"01l((l be met ill the Deve(oplllellt Agreement. 

C. 6 Locatiolllll1d {ayollt - As indicated in Section 3.01 of the Township 
Planner '.I' report (Area Plan-Amendment Report) dC/led JulyJ6, 2015 the 
pelition is similar in dwelling unit design, development inlensity, 
pedestrian access and the alllollnt o.ftrqlJic associated with it so the 
localion and layollf is compatible with the existing neighborhood The 
standard is I/Iet. 

C. 7 Compatibility of land uses - The following findings of fact were 
determined: 

1. The petition is incompatible with the original Area Plan because it 
is (1/1 apartment use wedged into an established condominiulIl and 
single.jamily community. 

2. The petition will create issues of financial fairness becallse the 
parties creatingfinClncial canditions on the existing neighborhood 
may not necessarily be the bearers of the cost. 

3. 111e pelition does not comply with the intent of the original area 
plan to provide condominiulII and single family 011'11el'
occupied residences. 



Tile slam/an/Is 1101 mel. 

C.8 Minimize adverse fmpacts. The noise, odor, light, or other 
external effects connected with the proposed petilion is expected to 
be the sallie as would be in the original Area Plan. Tile stal/dard 
is lIIet. 

C. 9 Preserwltioll of IUlfllral feati/res. The petilion will nol create any 
disturbance 10 natural/eatures any 1110re than the original Area 
Plan. Tile sl(//ulim/ is mel. 

C. 10 Streets, As indicated ill the Township Planner's report 
(Area l'!cm- RegulotO/y Flexibility) the petitioner proposed a 
network of internal drives rather than private streets as approved 
in the original Area Plan and requested a deviationfrom the 
requirement to provide streets. The deviation is recoll1mended to be 
rejected. The standard is lIIet if tlte deviation Is rejected and 
the streets are cOlIstmcted to Towllship standards. 

C. 11 Pedestrian facilities. As indicated in the Township Planner '.I' 
report (Area Plan- Regulatory Flexibility) dated July 16, 2015, the 
petitioners requested a deviation from the requirement to provide 
sidewalks along both sides of internal streets. The deviation is 
recoil/mended to be rejected. Tlte stal/(/(ml is met if tI,e 
(leviation is rejected am! the requirement fO/' sitlewalks 011 

botll side of tile streets remain. 

The 1110tion carried with the following vote: Yes Brennan, Findley, Gardner, Guenther, 
MeGill and Phillips No - Steele; Absent - None; Abstain - None. 

Enclosed fol' your information are the Township Planner's and the Engineer staffl'epol'ts, 
minutes from the three Planning Commission meetings, a petition from area residents 
against the area plan and written comments received in the office, 

Attachments 

Sincerely, 

Deborah L. Kuehn 
Planning Administrator 



II AREA PLAN PETITION 

Superior Township 
Area Plan Petition 

PagelofS 
Revised 6·8·11 

(This application must be typewritten or printed. All questions must be answered.) 

APPLICANT NAME J?d-@()Jc(.t!<:g~{(j2/kn~~~=i-=C.""~ __ _ 

NAME OF PROPOSED "J.l 17 
DEVELOPMENT ____ ~~~t_{I __ ~_~ __ IA~~~~---------------
APPL YING FOR 0 AREA PLAN 

Iil'f\REA PLAN AMENDMENT 
o AREA PLAN REVISION 

FEES (adopted by the Superior Township BOlIl'd 011 1-19-11): The following fees shall be 
paid by the petitioner to the Superior Charter Township Treasurer at the time of submittal of 
the application For a Special District and at the time of each subsequent submittal: 

A. REZONING PETITION AND AREA PLAN REVIEW 

Application fees: 
Review escrow: 

Total: 

$ 900.00 
$1,200.00 

$2,100.00 

Review escrow funds are used for the Township consultants' engineering, planning and legal 
reviews and other costs as appropriate. Review costs will be deducted from the escrow 
account along with the appropriate administrative fee. If a review cost exceeds the amollnt in 
the escrow account, the cost plus the appropriate administrative fee, shall be billed to the 
petitioher. Billing rates are available upon request. If a second public hearing must be 
scheduled due to the petitioner's failure to post required signage or provide information as 
required, an additional fee of$300.00 to offset the Township's additional costs of public 
notices and affidavits of notice shall be paid by the petitioner prior to the Township scheduling 
the public hearing. 

TOWNSHIP USE 

Date Received _____ _ Fee Paid _____ _ 

Signature of Township Clerk 01' Designee _____________ _ 

Superior Charter Township, 3040 N. Prospecl Rd, l'psilanli, MI48198 
Telephone: 134·482·6099 Website: slIperior·/wp.org Far 134·484·/997 

II 



II 

• 
• 
• 

• 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

Superior Township 
Area Plan Petition 

Page 2 of5 
Revised 6-8-11 

Name of Proposed Development 5~ frtv) gifL(~",l~'-'~ .. ~~~ ....... __ ._ 

Address )if Propetty »J CiVvL U(D~ tJ;[)..~I/t.ct( » tJII..( 
Cw,-,U, )"\jJ1.YlwTCV-vtJhli9, (1"'-.(.,11'\61.._-' , 

Current Zoning District ClassificatIon ofProperiy _l~C~~ _____ _ 
Has this property been the subject of a rezoning request, Zoning Board of App~ 
petition or other Township action with the past five (5) years? YES f!JJ 
Please explain _ ....... _~ ...... __ ....... _~ ........... _~ ....... __ ....... _____ ~ 

• Tax ID Number(s) of 
property_..... J - IT::>' J" - {t::,O - 00 C 

o Site Location - Property is located on (circle one) l\QDE W side of 5<;UtJ Road 
between and Roads. 
S l) .... 41(f.(f f C.Q~"WY or .h'ffw,\.VVlVL;;'N{ t(n.w;{,,-u (iVi:.(p 

o Legal Description of Propelty (please attach a separate sheet) 

o 

• 

Where a metes and bounds description is lIsed, lot line angles or hearings shalf be indicated on fhe 
plan. Lot line dimensions and angles or bearings shall be hased upon a bOllndary survey prepared by 
a regislered surveyor and shall con'e1ale \l'lIh Ih. legal descriplion. 

Site Area (Acreage) and Dimensions 

Are there existing structures on the propelty? YES 
Please explainl: ___ ....... __ ...... _~.~~ .... _~ ....... ___ .. ~_ ........ ~ __ _ 

PROPOSED LAND USE 

WResidential o Office o Commercial o Other 

If other, please specify ~~ ... __ .~. __ ....... __ .~. __ ....... __ .. ~ .. ~~ .. . 

o Number of lin its ~ ....... ~-'-"'--''-..... __ ........ _ ......... ~~ __ ....... __ .... ___ ~ ...... ~~~ 

II 

II 

• Total floor area of each unit I \ L~<;, "">j,:,:".Vt reek ,·-tf 00 5 ZlR.l/.v(H <-t
o Give a complete description of the proposed development. all;<(/( '<..p( ) 

Superior Charier T01l'l/ship, 30./0 tV. Prospect Rd" lpsi/anli, MI./8198 
Telephone: 73./-482-6099 Website: slq,erior-hl'p,org r'tr 73./-./84-1997 



II APPLICANT INFORMATION 

Superior Township 
Area Plan Petition 

Page 3 ors 
Revised 6·8·11 

• APPLICANT'S NAME JZ/~fia <</( )31/.1( !h 11/ c /f1 S II/V 
I 

Company (ZeA wooer ;1e..)?t iyi IlrJro L.-C-C 

II 

r .......... ---------

Address ? 3 (7f" ((;Jlrlrf't.G~C: c e I'Ll !0,/~ 7-;, i)(C<.e-.A&V(1 <"cil ~:; ..... 
Telephone Number (zJ k, ) w( -9 </ LJr- Email kf1C!~61/ @ ?(fVt..d~ i)OR(C//,--> 

CZJ Co) 9 70 ~ ~"t 5 & I'VA.!! P 1/ rr.,,/ &<N d C-r:l'--" 

• PROPERTY OWNER'S NAME TN 12..Djlv/l'e r uc 
• 

Company l!4 [rott/lref ?::::.f-.C (8v;'",,, j!vt/)lA-fJ.cu<L) 
J 

Address /03,r& !3t~cflt:Y(.n.Jl])Yi}lr" fulrJ.h LylVl, Ih LY.~/t5 

Telephone Number f}t{ii) tf 10 - &1-'i OEmail 1::(/;10"-""-) Qc{~h (j0, til?-
I 

• DEVELOPER'S NAME '?0hc< C C.( EI-rf; trill ( /t1...r:.-,A_~_v __ 
Company J!:t!!i/Vou A /fc.'jl!:I//' i5vr1 L-'L.C;~_ . _____ _ 

ST. L.. co. ~vv( 

Company Ge:'SQ __________ _ 

Address '37\ 5jlll'fI/RIC 12(} v(, htJ,( cJc)')-,. Atn"IJ..,~'jf VV:jP.53 

TelepholleNumber (')30)<;,yr-' tl.o(eO EmailJ.~.:...ti.9L(IOly.e. U''--

[(/,ijllil..l re) as 1) ,M, cCV--

• ARCHITECT/PLANNER'S NAME J~L/fV1U ~-~-.. ~~~~--- ____ _ 
Company ffltU1 j/I /k..",./1llcdJ, he. , 

Address_3'&f.<.c) GfJt?Aff'( ;J,."twteYI 6.lylc(t'-'Y1.1:J1i VV3 33 
I . . 

Telephone NUl11be[:7>D) (£'(Plo - $-17D Email.(~<fl<q.@t/t\?-{lII'I- .,¥';;:h .. /-(,J), U)}~ 

SlIperior Charter TOWJlship, 3040 N. Pros peel Rd., Ypsilanti, ,\11 48198 
Telepilone: 734·482·6099 Website: slIperior·hl'p.org Far 734·48./·1997 



Superior Township 
Area Plan Petition 

Page 4 of5 
Revised 6-8-1 1 

INFORMATION REQUIRED ON THE AREA PLAN 
AS SPECIFIED IN SECIION 10.07 OF THE SIJPERIOR TOWNSHIP ZONING ORDINANCE 

1. Vicinity map showing the gcnerallocation of the site. 

2. Scalc, nOlth arrow, initial plan date, and any revision dates. 

3. Existing zoning classifications fOI' the subject parcels and surrounding parcels 
(including across road rights-of-way) 

4. Identification of all adjacent property in which the applicant(s), developers(s), 
or owner(s) have an ownership interest. 

5. Dimensions ofall propelty boundaries and interior lot lines. 

6. Location of existing structures, fences, and driveways on the subject property, 
with notes regarding their preservation or alteration. 

7. Location, outline, ground floor area, and height of proposed structlll'es; and of 
existing structures to remain on-site. 

8. Conceptual drawings of exterior building facades for principal buildings and 
building additions, drawn to an appropriate scale 

9. Locations, layout, surface type, ccnterlines, road pavement and right-of-way 
widths, and indication of public or private road status for all existing and 
proposed roads and access drives serving the site. 

10. COllceptuallocations, layout, and surface type fOI' all parking lots, sidewalks 
and pedestrian pathways within and accessing the site. 

II. General description and delineation of existing natural features on and abutting 
the site; such as trees, shrubs, wooded areas, general topography and soil 
information, areas of steep slopes, bodies of water, watel'courses, drainage 
ways, and wetlands; with clear indication of all features to be preserved, 
removed or altered. 

12. Delineation of the 100-year floodplain on and abutting the site (see Section 
14.050 of the Zoning Ordinance.) 

13. Outdoor open space and recreation areas; location, area, and dimensions. 

14. Location and size of required landscape strips, if applicable. 

SlIperior Charier TOlI'lIship, 3040 N. Prospect Rd., Ipsilanli. M148198 
Telepltol1e: 734-482-6099 Website: slIperior-twp.org Fat 7 )4-484-1997 



Superior Township 
Area Plan Petition 

Page 5 of5 
Revised 6·8·11 

15. General layout of existing and proposed water slipply systems, sanitary 
sewerage or septic systems, and stormwater management facilities. 

16. General areas of intended filling or clitting. 

17. Other information as requested by the Township Planner or Planning 
Commission to verify that the site and use are in accOI'dance with the intent, 
purposes, and requirements of this Ordinance and the policies of the Township's 
Growth Management Plan. 

The applicant indicated on page 3 must sign this application. All correspondence 
I'egardillg tlte application and plan will be directed to the applicant. If the IIpplicant is 
not the property ownel', the owner's signed consent mnst also be provided with this 
application. 

APPLICANT AFFIllA VIT 
The applicRnt(s) represents that helshelthey are the owner(s) oftlle subject property or arc 
acting on behalf ofthe above listed owner. and hel'ewith file sixteen (16) copies oflile 
identified area plan. The applicant also acknowledges that tile filing of this application grants 
permission for Township staff and lor officials to enter the property to determine the accuracy 
of the submitted area plan including existing conditions. 

I hereby depose and celtify that all information contained in this application, all 
accompanying plans and all attachments are complete and accnrate to the best of my 

knowledge. f.:duJi)?17( n'l"l ri h'l-, t-I/..-, 

APPLICANT'S PRlNTED NAME: "trIke d!'s I"'bv~_(/p /lJc~ ___ _ 
APPLICANT'SSIGNATURE 1:iuc~ ~~( V;//()lf/cf"Pfl~ATE oll/LOJ;r 

..? j mm~ 

PROPERTY OWNER'S PRINTED NAME 

PROPERTY OWNER'S SIGNATURE 

Superior CharIer Township, 30JO tV. Prospect Rd., rpsilanli. MI J8198 
Telephone: 73J,,182·6099 Website: slIperio/"·/wp.org Fax 73J·J8J·1997 



April 3, 2015 

Superior Township 
3040 North Prospect Road 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

RE: Owner Authorization 
Undeveloped Phase 2 of Bromley Park Condominiums, Superior Township 
Parcel: 1-10-35-100-006 

Dear Sir or Madam, 

As owner of the above referenced property, I hereby give my signed consent to 
Redwood Acquisition LLC, to submit the following applications on my behalf: 

• Area Plan Petition 
• Site Plan Review 

Sincerely, 

R4 Properties, LLC, 
a Michigan Limited Liability Company 

~~ By: :=> 

Brian Rottinghaus, Managing Member 

Date: _-"--'--'-_'-"'''-__ _ 



Area Plan Petition 
Sutton Ridge 

Legal Description of Property 

Phase 2: Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 35, Town 2 South, Range 7 East, Superior 
Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan; thence South 01 degree 54 minutes 15 seconds East 60.00 feet 
along the East line of said Section 35; thence South 87 degrees 40 minutes 29 seconds West 811.53 feet 
along the Southerly right of way line of Geddes Road (proposed 60.00 foot 1/2 width); thence South 02 
degrees 19 minutes 31 seconds East 383.94 feet; thence South 00 degrees 38 minutes 51seconds East 
72.80 feet; thence South 03 degrees 23 minutes 04 seconds East 180.00 feet; thence South 03 degrees 21 
minutes 17 seconds East 60.00 feet; thence South 00 degrees 12 minutes 28 seconds West 62.04 feet; 
thence South 04 degrees 51 minutes 53 seconds West 58.62 feet; thence South 05 degrees 15 minutes 45 
seconds West 300.00 feet; thence South 84 degrees 44minutes 15 seconds East 120.00 feet; thence South 
05 degrees 15 minutes 45 seconds West 132.53 feet; thence North 84 degrees 44 minutes 15 seconds 
West 120.00 feet to the Place of Beginning; thence South 05 degrees 15 minutes 45 seconds West 120.00 
feet; thence South 01 degree 51 minutes 39 seconds West 71.79 feet; thence South 05 degrees 36 minutes 
34 seconds East 72.45 feet; thence South 12 degrees 37 minutes 05 seconds East 68.38 feet; thence South 
14 degrees 25 minutes 17 seconds East 120.00 feet; thence South 13 degrees 27 minutes 59 seconds East 
59.99 feet; thence South 20 degrees 31minutes43 seconds East 78.75 feet; thence South 31 degrees 39 
minutes S3 seconds East 79.79 feet; thence South 43 degrees 37 minutes 23 seconds East 79.79 feet; 
thence South 55 degrees 34 minutes S3 seconds East 79.79 feet; thence South 58 degrees Sl minutes 19 
seconds East 81.39 feet; thence North 26 degrees 28 minutes 40 seconds East 126.40 feet; thence South 
63 degrees 32 minutes 11 seconds East 140.62 feet; thence South 25 degrees 36 minutes 20 seconds West 
120.00 feet; thence South 69 degrees 43 minutes 2S seconds East 77.65 feet; thence South 80 degrees 22 
minutes S6 seconds East 77.65 feet; thence North 88 degrees 57 minutes 34 seconds East 77.65 feet; 
thence North 78 degrees 18 minutes 03 seconds East 77.65 feet; thence North 67 degrees 38 minutes 32 
seconds East 77.6S feet; thence North S6 degrees 54 minutes 29 seconds East 78.74 feet; thence North 
51degrees 00 minutes 21 seconds East 13.18 feet; thence South 01 degrees 54 minutes 15 seconds East 
539.62 feet along the East line of said Section 3S; thence South 87 degrees 43 minutes 42 seconds West 
1487.50 feet along the East-West 1/4 line of said Section 35; thence North 02 degrees 11 minutes 20 
seconds West 1262.48 feet; thence North 87 degrees 48 minutes 40 seconds East 185.9S feet; thence 
108.96 feet along the arc of a 263.00 foot radius non-tangential circular curve to the right with a chord 
bearing North lS degrees 16 minutes S3 seconds East 108.18 feet; thence South 62 degrees S2 minutes 
02 seconds East 66.00 feet; thence North 27 degrees 07 minutes SO seconds East 114.7S feet; thence 
67.46 feet along the arc of a 263.00 foot radius non-tangential circular curve to the left with a chord 
bearing South 77 degrees 23 minutes 21 seconds East 67.28 feet; thence South 84 degrees 44 minutes 15 
seconds East 234.34 feet; thence South OS degrees 15 minutes 45 seconds West 19.77 feet to the Place 
of Beginning, being part of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section 3S, Town 2 South, Range 7 East, Superior 
Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan. (30.77 acres) 

Tax Item No. J -10-3S-100-006 



Redwood 
ACQUISITION 

Area Plan Petition 
Sutton Ridge 

Description ofthe Proposed Development 

Project Description 
Sutton Ridge is a distinctive single story apartment community situated in the 
southwest corner of Wexford Drive & Avondale Circle, south of Geddes Road. It is 
located in the undeveloped 30.7 acre portion of Bromley Park Phase No.2 in Superior 
Township, Michigan. The community will contain approximately 127 distinctive 
single story apartment homes, each with two bedrooms, two baths, and its own 
attached garage. The units will be distributed among 22 buildings containing three 
to eight units each. Sutton Ridge will utilize the high design and architectural 
standards of its adjacent development, Bromley Park Condominiums, while keeping 
its own branding and unique identity. The planned community will continue to 
provide residents of the sounding neighborhoods with a link to nearby Danbury Park. 

fOC"'£ i 

"i}5!A~-~ ; 

Proposed Development Area 

How Will Sutton Ridge Pit into the Existing Community? 
Itis Redwood's hope that Sutton Ridge will fit seamlessly into the existing community. 
We have taken great care to match the Sutton Ridge plan as closely as possible to the 
previously approved Bromley Park plan. In addition, Redwood homes look very 
similar to the existing Bromley Park condominium units. Redwood will take care 
during the site plan approval process to continue to refine its elevations with color 
and material selections that will further create harmony between the two sites. 

23775 Commerce Park· Beachwood, OH 44122 
P: 216.360.9473 . F: 216.342.5433 



Redwood 
ACQUISITION 

Finally, Redwood's effort and proven success in creating and maintaining quiet, 
peaceful, and comfortable environments will minimize any practical impact on the 
current Bromley Park residents. 

Who Is Redwood? 
Redwood is a single-story apartment home developer based in Cleveland, Ohio. 
Redwood started managing apartment homes in 1991; it began constructing its own 
units in 2001. Redwood owns .. and closely manages .. every unit it has ever built. 
Redwood's portfolio includes 4,500 units throughout Ohio, Indiana, Michigan and the 
Carolinas. Across its portfolio, Redwood consistently maintains a 98% - 99% 
occupancy fate. All communities afe conventionally financed. Redwood strictly 
adheres to all Fair Housing requirements. 

Redwood prides itself on creating a community of peace, quiet and comfort for its 
residents by (i) constructing a carefully planned community; (ii) limiting on-site 
amenities; (iii) closely managing its sites with onsite personnel; and, (iv) adhering to 
strict rental standards. 

Who Are Redwood's Residents? 
Portfolio-wide, 70% of Redwood tenants are empty nesters; the average age of a 
Redwood resident is 53. (The remaining 30% of Redwood residents are generally 
young professionals with odd sleep hours, like medical, airport or emergency 
personnel. These are people for whom the quiet Redwood atmosphere is important 
so they can sleep during the day.) Redwood communities are generally not age
restricted. However, they are designed to appeal to the empty-nester community, 
with no stairs, attached garages and ADA accessibility. Every unit is single stOlY-- no 
one above you or below you. Each home boasts an open floor design, attached one
or two- car garage, two bedrooms, two full bathrooms and a den suitable for a home 
office. 

Every tmit is designed in conformity with FHA regulations/ADA accessibility. 
Redwoo(1 is {LIlly compliant with all Fair HOllsing pmctices. 

23775 Commerce Park· I3eachwood, OH 44122 
P: 216.360.9473 . F: 216.342.5433 



Redwood 
ACQUISITION 

Community Management/Promotion of Peace. Quiet & Comfort 
Redwood prides itself on creating an atmosphere of peace, quiet and comfort in all its 
communities. It consistently achieves that atmosphere with careful site planning and 
specific operational strategies. 

First, Redwood offers no community amenities. Facilities like community centers, 
gazebos, basketball courts, etc. encourage gathering and noise. Redwood is able to 
maintain a peaceful and quiet environment by not furnishing those things onsite-
and they are generally not missed. Because the majority of Redwood's residents come 
from within three miles of the site, they are usually quite familiar with local amenities. 
And because they are in the income sensitive empty-nester bracket, our residents 
generally prefer the option to cherry pick from local businesses the services they 
want to pay for, rather than having a community amenity built into the rent. 

Second, no on-street parking is allowed in Redwood communities. Redwood provides 
three to four parking spaces per unit (full drive and garage) and ample off-street 
parking for residents' gnests. This discourages traffic, another contributor to noise 
and congestion. Unit-wise, individual private front and rear entries and a rear patio 
with a privacy fence further enhance the amenity of peace and quiet. 

Operationally, each community provides fuIHime/full-service onsite management 
and maintenance. On-site personnel perform daily site quality controls and take 
immediate action to remedy any lease violations. Personnel also offer Redwood 
tenants a high level of service. If a resident needs a heavy package carried inside, or 
a light bulb changed, or his garbage can pulled to the curb, on-site staff will take care 
of that for him. 

Finally, Redwood abides by strict rental standards, requiring background and credit 
checks for residency. 

Requested Zoning 
Redwood requests an amendment to the Bromley Park Planned Community District 
Area Plan to allow for multifamily rental units in the area of the proposed Sutton 
Ridge development. This change would decrease the density of the area from 135 

23775 Commerce Park· Beachwood, OH 44122 
P: 216.360.9473 . F: 216.342.5433 



Redwood 
ACQUISITION 

previolls!y approved multifamily condominium units to 127 multifamily rental units, 
and would decrease the number of buildings from 27 to 22. 

23775 Commerce Park· l3eachwood, OH 44122 
P: 216.360.9473 . P: 216.342.5433 



". Donald N. Pennington I.alld Use PI/lilli/IIi! Alief nll/Slllllllg 

~ 5427I'i". Vi<II' Dfil'o Ypsila",I, Michiga" 48197 734/485- IM5 !'iI.' 7.141485·0212 

1. Descriptioll 

AREA PLAN AMENDMENT REPORT 
Superior Charter Township Board of Trustees 

Sutton Ridge Apartments 

Original Reports: .May 21.2015 and July 16,2015 
Current Report Date: Janualy 15. 2016 

1.01 Action Requested. Approval of a major amendment to the approved Area Plan for 
the unbuilt phases of the Bromley Park Condominiums Pla11lled COlllmunity (PC) 
development 011 parcel #J·I 0·35-1 00-006 to alter the dcvelopment concept from 135 
attached condomi11ium nnits served by private roads 10 125 single-story apartment 
units with attached garages served by access drives. 

1.02 Applicant. Redwood Acquisition LLC, 23775 Commerce Park, Sic. 2, Beachwood, 
OR 44122. 

1.03 Owner. R4 Properties LLC, 10356 Bouldercrest Dr., South LYOll, MI 48178 

1.04 Locatioll. Parccl # J-IO-35-100-006; 30.77 acres south of Geddes Road and adjacent 
to the Bromley Park Condominiulll and Bromley Park Subdivision in the northeast 
quarter of section 35. 

2. Area Plan Review 

Section 7.200 (General Standards) includes a set of general conditions that apply to all 
Special Districts, while Section 7.301 [PlalUled Community (PC) Special District] includes 
design and development requirements that apply specifically to PC projects. Other Zoning 
Ordinance site design standards also apply, except where a deviation is proposed on the Area 
Plan and accepted by the Township Board. The following review comments Oll the reviscd 
Suttou Ridge Arca Plan dated 1211812015 are based in part 011 Sectioll 7.1 02C (Standards for 
Petition Review), and are intended to ensure compliance with ordinance standards as the 
preliminary and final site plans arc developed: 

2.01 Compatibility with tbe Mastel' PlllIl. The subject land to be plaIllled for a mixlnre 
of urban residential development. The revised Area Plan depicts a residential density 
of 4.06 units per aerc, which represcnts a significant (75%) reduction in residential 
density fi'om the approved Bromley Park Condominium Phase 2 final site plan 
densily of 4.39 units per acre. The overall density of the combined Bromley Park/. 
SUtt011 Ridge development would remain consistent with the Master Plall if the 
proposed Ar",a Plan amendment is apprQved. 

2.02 Ol'dillance standards. The proposed development is required to conform to all 

Pagel 



applicable Zouing Ordinance requircments, exccpt for specific deviations accepted 
by thc Township Board as part of Arca Plan approval, Sec part 4 of our report for 
additional comments on thc proposed deviations. 

2.03 Circulation am! access. The revised Arca Plan includes two (2) ingress/egress 
points off of Wexford Drive. The applicants have proposed to eliminate the access 
from West Avondale Circlc shown on previous plans, replacing it with a cnl-de-eac 
and an emergency vehicle access. 

Within the development, sidewalks are proposed along one side of the intemal access 
drives "A" and C," along both sides of access drive "S" (MeadhlU'st Dr.), and along 
the Wexford Dr. fi·ontage. A pedestrian conllcction to the Township Park at the 
southwest comcr of the development site is also planned. See part 4 of onr report for 
additional comments. 

2.04 Pnblic facilities. Pnblie water and sanitary sewer lines and stormwater management 
facilities arc available to serve the proposed development, 

2.05 Opcn space. The plalmed open spacc within the development is consistci1t with the 
requirements of Section 7.203 (Open Space Regulations), and includes both wetlands 
and upland areas. Recreation improvement details (such as seating areas, 
playgrounds, swimming pools, walking paths, etc.) would be required as part of site 
plan review for the development, per Section 5.206A.3. (Recreation Areas). 

2.06 Parking and loading. Resident parking is proposed in the garages and driveways of 
the proposed wlits, which is sufficient to satisfY the minimum requirements of 
Section 8.05 (Schedule of Off-Street Parking ... ). The additional guest parking shown 
ou the revised Area Plan adjacent to access drives "A" and "cn has becn set back 
fi'om the internal access drive intersections consistent with oW' previous review 
comments. See part 4 of our report for additional comments. 

2.07 Preservation of natural featnres. The proposed layout generally follows the 
Bromley Park Condominium Area Plan layout related to preservation of natural 
features. Pres("l'vation and mitigation details would be required as part of site plan 
rcview, per Section 14.05 (Natural Features Protection). 

2.08 Bnilding layout and design. The mix of exterior finish materials (vinyl siding, 
premium vinyl shakes, and slone venccr) is consistent with the requirements of 
Section 14.09B (Residential Building Exteriors). The rear facades for bnildings A - E 
(which back up to the Bromley Park single. family homcs along West Avondale 
Circle) have bccn further updated on the revised Area Plan to include additional 
architectural details and expanded areas of stone vencer (see sheets AI.! and Al.S) 
that are well in excess of minimum Zoning Ordinance rcquirements. 

The building layout on the revised Area Plan has been adjusted to substantially 
increase the separation distance between the proposed Sutton Ridge buildings A . E 
and the adjacent Bromley Park single-family homes above what Imd heen previously 

Page 2 



approved for the Bromley Park Condominium Phase 2 buildings. Otherwise, the 
revised building layout is generally eonsistcnt with the previously approved Bromley 
Park Condominium Area Plan. 

3. Compatibility 

The potential compatibility of the proposed Sutton Ridge development with the adjacent 
Bromley Park Subdivision was a topic of substantial concern during the public hearing. The 
importance of compatibility betwecn land uses is also reflected in the following additional 
review criteria listed in Section 7.1 02C (Standards for Petition Review): 

3.01 Location and layout. Section 7.102C.6. requires that "The location of the proposed 
IIses, layout of the site, and its relation to streets giviNg access to it, shall be such that 
traffic to, /rom, and within the site, and assembly of persons ill connection therewith, 
will 110t be hazardous or inconvenient to the project or the neighborhood." 

(I) The proposed change to restrict the ingress/egress from West Avondale Circle 
to emergency vehicles only would effectively resolve the concerns expressed 
by Bromley Park homeowners about Sutton Ridge tramc impacts on the 
single-family ncighborhood. 

(2) Based on the similarity in dwelling ullit design, the amount of traffic 
associated with the proposed Sutton Ridge development is not anticipated to 
exceed the amount that would have been generated by the previously 
approved Bromley Park Condominium Phase 2 development. 

(3) The existing public roads in the neighborhood and access to Geddes Road 
were designed to accommodatc a developmcnt of simllar intensity and impact 
to the proposed Sutton Ridge development. 

(4) The network of sidewalks al1d pedestrian paths shown 011 the revised Area 
Plan is compatible with the neighborhood for purposes of pedestrian access, 
and wonld resolve several missing links in the public sidewalk network. 

3.02 Compatibility of laud uses. Section 7.102C.7. requires that, "1110 proposed ... mix of 
hOl/sing unit types and densities ... shall satisfY the il1tent of the proposed Special 
District, conform to applicable lise standords and limitations, and be acceptable in 
terms of convenience, privacy, compatibility. and similar standards." Section 
7.102C.S. also addresses the compatibility issue by requiring that "noise, oc/OJ; light, 
or other ex/ernal effects ji'DIll any source wilatsoevcl; which is connected with the 
proposed lise. wilT 110t adversely affect ac{jacent and neighboring lands and uses." 
The following compatibility-related findings should be considered: 

(1) The revised layoul and design of buildings A - E (inel'cascci rear yard setback 
area and enhanced rear facade design and materials) arc positive changes to 
maximize compatibility with the adjacent single-family neighborhood. 

(2) The revised Area Plan includes extensive landscaping along the common lot 
boundalY to establish a visual buffcr from the adjaccnt single-family homes. 

Page 3 



The proposed landscape improvements snbstantially exceed the minimum 
screening reqnirements of the Zoning Ordinance. 

(3) A "condominium" is not a land usc pCI' se, but rather is a means by which real 
property is divided into individual units, where ownership and occupancy arc 
governed by deeds. In a similar way, "rental apartment" describes occupancy 
of individual residential units governed by leases. While the change from a 
condominium development and other proposed site alterations would 
constitute a major change from the approved Bromley Park Condominium 
Arca Plan, the types of residential land uses are similar in eharaetel~ 

appearancc, and potential impact. 

(4) As defined in Article 17.0 (Definitions), both the existing Bromley Park 
Condominium and proposed Sutton Ridge dwelling units would be considered 
to be "attached townhouses," or what the approved Bromley Park 
Condominium Area Plan referred ,----.--c,,---..... -----_ 
to as "attached sillgle~fallli1y 

dwellillgs." 

(5) The existing Bromley Park homes 
and condominiulll units can be 
leased, just as the Sutton Ridge 
units are proposed to be. 

(6) At the Township's suggestion, the 
applicant has included their rules 
and regulations for tenant 
behavior as an exhibit on sheet 
CS.O of the revised Area Plan. If 
accepted by the Township Board 
as palt of an Area Plan approval, 
these standards (which address noise, cleanliness, maintenance, parking, and 
other conduct-related conditions) would apply to the property, regardless of 
future ownership changes. These lease addendum standards are mOTe 
restrictive than the existing Bromley Park Condominium bylaws, and are 
designed to ensure an "atmosphere of peace and quiet." 

4. Review of Proposed Ordinance Deviations 

Section 7.003 (Regulatory Flexibility) allows for the option ofTowllship Board approval of 
"limited deviations" fi'om specific Zoning Ordinance standards. Permitted deviations arc 
required to "result in a higher quality of development than would be possible lVithout the 
deviation." A total of eight (8) ordinance deviations were proposed Oil the Area Plan 
reviewed by the Planning Commission. The applicant has modified several of the proposed 
deviations and deleted deviation #6 in response to the comments received during the 
Plalming Commission's review. Seven (7) deviations are listed on the revised Area Plan's 
cover sheet, and our COlllments on each request follow: 

Page 4 



2 Comments: The requested five-foot deviation is minimal, and allows for all increased 
separation area between Sulton Ridge and the adjacent single-family homes. We have 110 

objection fro111 a planning perspective to approval of deviation #2. 

Comments: The Plmming Commission recommended rejection of the applicant's 
original deviation request to aiiow private access drives within the development, rather 

i than the private roads shown on the approved Bromley Park Condominium final site plan. 
: In response, the applicant has proposed to develop access drivc "B" (Mcadhurst Dr.) as a 
private road consistent with county Road Commission standards and the cross-section 
detail depicted at the top of sheet C5.Q. This change was requested by the Township in 
part to ensure continuing access to the utility corridor for maintenance purposes, and 

3 unrestricted pedestrian access to the adjacent Township park. 

Deviation #3 would still be required to facilitate the conversion of the West Avondale 
Circle entrance to a cul-de-sac and emergency access only, to allow for guest parking, and 
10 provide for safe access to the "mail center" located on the access drive "A." Allowing 
the deviation for access drivc "A" would also hclp to maximize the separation distance 
between Sutton Ridge and the adjacent single-family homes. For these reasons, we have 
no obicction to Board approval of the revised Area Plan with deviation #3. 

i [Also see deviations #7 and #8 below, which also address road-related issnes.] 

Comments: This provision of the gcneral standards for all Special Districts effectively 
requires that a sidewalk bc provided along both sides of internal streets and access drives 
to provide pedestrian access to "each lot or principal building" in the development. TIle 
Planning recommended denial of the applicant's original request to provide internal 

4 sidewalks along only one side of the internal access drives. The revised Arca Plan 
includes sidewalks on both sides of access drive "B" (Meadhurst Dr.), which would 
facilitate direct pedestrian access to the adjacent Township park. Deviation #4 would 
still be required to allow provision of sidewalks on one side ofaceess drives "AU and "c." 
Allowing the deviation for drive "A" in pm1icular would help to maximize the separation 
distance between Sutton Ridge and the adjacent single-family homes. For this reason, we 
have no objection to Board approval of the revised Area Plan with deviation #4. 

PageS 



Comments: A minimum 50-foot wide area of perimeter open space is required adjacent 
to the short section of Meadhurst Dr. public road that was part of phase I of the Bromley 
Park Condominium development. A nole on sheet C4.1 indicates that the applicant plans 
to seek iln abandonment of this short section of public road right-of-way in favor of a 

5 private casement that would maiutain access to the Bromley Park community pool. 

7 

The proposed deviation is minimal, and is consistent with the approved Bromley Park 
Condominiulll Phase 2 final site plan, which showed a similar building at this location.' 
The dcvialion would pClmit building "K" to remain at its proposed location, whcther the 
public road stub is abandoned or not. We have no objection from a ·}Ianning perspective 
1lL~pproval of deviation #5. provided that Ihc minimum 25-foot long space for parking in 

i the (lriyeway is provided fOr oach unit in building "K" as shown on thc revised Area Plan, 

Comments: This provision of the general parking standards prohibits the creation 
parking spaces that would require a motorist to back out directly onlo a street. The 
Planning Commission recommended rejection of the applicant's original request to allow 
gnest parking on all internal drives, including directly adjacent to intersections. In 
response, the applicant has revised the Area Plan to address safety COllcems noted in our 
previous report, and to restrict guest parking to marc limited areas of access drives "A" 
and Ife.

1I 

The proposed parking al1'angement would reduce development costs, but would not add 
to the developmcnt's character or result in a higher quality of development. However, 
with the proposed cOllversion of the West Avondale Circle entrance to a cui-de-sac ami 
emergency entrance only, the potential safety impacts of this deviation are minimal, and 
approval of the deviation would minimize the need to intrude into the expanded setback 
area adjacent to the single-family homos to provide additional area for off-street guest 
parking elsewhere within the development. For these reasons, we have no objection to 
Boardapllroval of the revised Area Plan with deviation #7, 

COlllments: This provision of the general standards for all Special Districts requires that 
all internal streets "be designed and cons/mcted according to established standards fol' 
public streets, unless a deviation is approved," The Planning Commission recommended 

8 rejection of the applicant's original request to waive this requirement for all iuternal 
drives. The applicant has revised the Area Plan in response to Commission comments. 

This deviation should be tie-barred with deviation #3 in any action by the Board, If 
deviation #3 is accepted by the Board as presented. we have no objection to Board 
awrova1 of the revised Area Plan with deviation #8 as well. 

Page 6 



5. Piau Details that Remain to be Addressed by tlte Applicant 

The conceptual land use arrangement, range of dwelling units, and proposed dwelling unit 
density depicted on the revised Sutton Ridge PC Arca Plan dated 12/18/2015 arc generally 
acceptable, based upon applicable Master Plan policies and Zoning Ordinance standards. 
The applicant's revisions to the building layout, pedestrian and vehicular access, and scope 
of ordinance deviations, as depicted 011 the revised Area Plan, are substantial in character 
and reflect a thoughtful response to the comments received during the Planning 
Commission's review. 

The revised Sutton Ridge PC Area Plan dated 1211812015 is substantially complete. 
However, we would rceonlllend that the following details be addressed by the applicant, 
prior to final action by the Township Board: 

5.01 The location of the turnarouud area so close to Wcst Avondale Circle and directly 
between ilie two adjacent homes has the potential to create noise and headlight
related conflicts with these immediate neighbors when in use. In addition, close 
proximity to West Avondale may encourage some motorists to cut across the 
emergency access. For these reasons. we wonld reconlllend that the applicant revise 
the Area Plan to move the turnaround at least 75 feet [mther to the southwest away 
from West Avondale Circle. 

5.02 The inclusion of proposed deviation #6 in the chatt 011 the Sutton Ridge Area Plan 
cover sheet is potentially confusing, since the applicant also states on the plan that 
the "requested deviation is 110 longer needed." We recommend that deviation #6 be 
deleted entirely Ji'om the chait. and the reguested deviations remJlnbered accordingl". 

Respectfully submitted, 

Donald N. Penuington 
Rodney C. Nanney, AICP 

Land Use Planning Consultants 

Thb report iJ mlldc to the Township Board, and II' !II(' proper!r or Superior Charier Thwll!>hlp. The reporl iH.ldmses the complelent$f of the
"pplftaHon lind Juuu of fOneCr", WhHe rCJi<lr1t olay be pn),fltlcd 10 lippflcilnts lind mily b~ h~lprullo thrm, Ihe- uporl b flOl gcnt'raled for fhe 
aplllirant lind doi'! Ilot ncct'HarHy nddrcss all ilem$ Inlll mllY be fillsed by the Commbiilop or required bl' the Zouing Orrllullm:e, The r"portis Ilot 
binding upon tbt' 1bwllshlr. nml nll,,1 "uthorlty It) determine ail maUcr1, Including wlllplelelH'ss or HppIlCB1iOIl, r('malllS with lire Plallf1lllg 
CQl1Imlulon, In >Ill ca.Ci, U Is thr rnpontlbltliy o.[tllc llpplleanl to carefully rc\'ltlw 1hr Zoning OrdllHlP~e eml1'.lastrr Plan, lind 10 cnsurr tbBt aU 
tcqulrenH.'lIts have been met. 

P.ge7 



DQnald N. Pennington Limtl Usc P/mmillg Ami CQ/ISlllllllg 
S4271'illc Vicw Dril'e Ypsilallll, Mlchlgall48 197 7.14/485·1445 Fax 734/485.0212 

AREA PLAN AMENDMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
Superior Charter Towllship Board of Trustees 

Sutton Ridge Apartments 

Previolls Report: January 15,2016 
Current Report Date: June 15, 2016 

1. Description 

1.01 Action Requested. Approval of a m'\ior amendment to the approved Area Plan for the 
llnbuilt phases of the Bromley Park Condominiums PlaJlned Community (PC) 
development Oll parcel #J-IO-35-100-006 to alter the development concept from 135 
attached condominium nnits served by private roads to 125 single-story apartment units 
with attached garages served by access drives. 

1.02 AIJplicaui. Redwood Acquisition LLC, 23775 Commerce Park, Ste. 2, Beachwood, OH 
44122. 

1.03 Owner. R4 Propetties LLC, 10356 Bouldererest Dr., South Lyon, MI 48178 

1.04 Location. Parcell/ J-I 0-35- 100-006; 30.77 acres south of Geddes Road and adjacent to 
tne Bromley Park Condominium and Bromley Park Subdivision in the northeast quarter 
of section 35. 

1.05 Piau revision dates. Our supplemental review COlllluents are based lipan the following 
Area Plan materials, as submitted by the applicant for Township Board consideration: 

• Revised Sutton Ridge PC Area Plan dated 12118/2015; 
• Exhibit 2 Meadhurst Dr.I"Drive Bn Revised Right-of~Way dated 1122/2016; 
• Exhibit 3 -·Revised W. Avondale Circle/"Dl1ve C" Detail dated 1/2212016; and 
• Leiter of Agreement between Bromley Park Condominium Association and 

Redwood Acquisition LLC dated 10/2112015. 

2. History ofDevelopmcnt 011 the Sitc 

The site of the proposed Sutton Ridge development is located within the existing Bromley Park 
Planned Comlllunity (PC) District, which also includes the existing Bromley Park subdivision of 
single-family homes and the developed phase 1 portion of the Bromley Park Condominium 
development. The following is a sWllmary of the site's development history: 

2.01 Bromley Park CondomiuiulIl Arca Plan approvals. 

(2001) The Bromley Park Condominium Area Plan dated 9/12/2001 was approved by 
the Township Board on 101151200 I. This approved Area Plan included 
development of 135 dwelling units in phase 2, all with basements; including 
seven (7) two-story buildings. 

(2002) During site plan review for the condominiullls, the Planlling Commission 
approved minor changes to the approved Area Plan, which resulted in a reduction 
of density, some street changes, and other minor revisions. Accordingly, the 
approved Final Site Plan dated 2/6/2002 also serves as the fiual approved Area 

Page 1 



Plan for the overaU' c\llldomilliulll developlll~lIt, including the phase 2 area now 
proposed for the suliilfi"Ridge project ' 

This amended Area Plan included development of 127 dwelling units in phase 2, 
all without basements and located in single-story buildings. 

2.02 Constrnction of the Bromley ParI, development. 

(2005) The 266 single-family homes in Bromley Park were stm1ed in December of 2002 
and sold quickly. By Angust of 2005, all of the single-family homes were 
completed and occupied. 

The 93 a(faehed condomininm units in phase I of the Bromley Park 
condominium development were started ill October 2002 and were constructed 
and sold at a much slower pace. 11](, developer experienced financial problems, 
and the last building permit was issued in 2004. A total 77 units ill Phase I were 
completed and occupied, aud eight (8) additional units had completed extedors 
ouly; and eight. The sites fur eight (8) other units were leU vacant 

In phase 2, the underground utilities were installed but no streets or units were 
constructed. 

(2008) By this point, the developer had abandoned the project, which was subsequelltly 
taken over by the bank. 

(2011) The current owner purchased the unfinished units in phase 1 and all of the vacant 
land for phase 2 of the condominium development. The owner began to finish 
the phase I units with 11llfmished interiors. 

(2014) The eight (8) unfinished units in phase I had been completed and occupied. 

3. Compatibility 

Section 7.102C7. of the Zoning Ordinance requires that, "The proposed ... mix of hal/sing III/it 
tn}eS and densities (in a Planned Comllll/nily project) shall satlify the inlellt of the proposed 
Special Districl, conform to applicable lise sial/dards and lill/itatiolls. and be acceptab!e in 
terms of convenience, privacy, c01lJpatibili~)', and similar stalldards." Section 7.102C.8, also 
addresses the compatibility issue by requiriug that "1Ioise, Od01; light, or olher exlema! effects 
ji'Oln any sOl/rce whatsoever, which is cOl/llected with the proposed lise, will not adversely affect 
adjacent and neighboring lands and uses." 

As noted in their recommendation to the Township Board, the Planning Commission's principal 
concerns related to the proposed SuttOll Ridge Area Plan focused on the potential 
incompatibility of land uses, and potential financial incompatibilities with the planned 
arrangement of filllding infrastructure and community facility maintenance through the Bromley 
Park condominium, homeowners, and community associations. 

3.01 Compatibility of land uscs. In response 10 land Use compatibility concerns, the 
applicant has included the following Area Plan revisiolls uud other updates, as presented 
to the Township Board: 

(1) Drive "c" cuI-dc-sac. The secondalY "Drive C" entrance from W. Avondale 
Circle (which was part of the original Bromley Park Condominium Phase 2 
qcvelopment plans) is now Ilmposed 10 be closed and limited to access by 
emergency vehicles only. In addition, Ihe "Exhibit 3" addition to the revised 

Page 2 



Area Plan shows the proposed relocation of the cui-dc-sac turnaround so that it 
would be set back l44-teet from the W. Avondale right-of-way and further from 
the adjacent single-family lots. 

(2) Drive "8" I'ight-of-way/pedestl'iall pathway. The "Exhibit 2" addition to the 
revised Area Plan depicts a modest adjustment to the Meadhurst Dr./"Drive B" 
alignment to provide the required 66-foot-TOad rigllt-of-way along its entire 
length. This change will have a modest positive benefit related to pedestrian 
safety and the arrangement of the required pathway on the west side of the drive. 

(3) Exterior fa~ade upgrades. TIle exterior facades of buildings A - E (which are 
closest to the adjacent Bromley Park single-family homes) have been revised to 
include additional rear facade design details and decorative materials. The 
proposed fa9ade improvements substantially exceed (he minimulll exterior facade 
requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. 

(4) Enhanced screening and bufferiug. The location of buildings A - E have been 
revised to expand tile area for establishment of a visual buffer along the common 
lot boundary with the adjacent Bromley Park single-family homes. TIte revised 
Area Plan includes extensive landscaping improvements in this area, which 
substantially exceed minimum Zoning Ordinance requirements. 

(5) Rules fol' tcnant behavior on the Area Pilm. The applicant has voluntarily 
chosen to include their rules and regulations for tenant behavior on the revised 
Area Plan. If accepted by the Township Board as part of an Area Plan approval, 
these standards (which address noise, cleanliness, maintenance, parking, and 
other conduct-related conditions) would apply to the property, regardless of 
future ownership changes. 

3.02 Financial compatibility. The qnestion of whethel' a new development will contribute 
financially to iufrastructure and community facility maintenance is not normally part of 
the scope of Area Plan approval. However, the proposed Sntton Ridge development site 
is in an existing PC District that includes all existing Bromley Park Commuuity 
Association. The Community Association is financially responsible for maintaining 
certnin infrastructure elements common to tbe overall Bromley Park development 

The applicaut has taken the following steps to address financial compatibility concerns 
associated with the Sutton Ridge pl'Oject: 

(I) Maintenance of Sutton Ridge site itnpl'ovcments. The applicant prOVided 
extensive details related to Redwood's maintenance practices and policies as part 
of the Area Plan submittal. The company's practices related to landscaping 
maintenance substantially exceed the standards set by Section 14.10I (Plant 
Material Installation and Maintenance) ofthe Zoning Ordinance. 

(2) Maintenallce of stormwate}' management facilities. The applicant proposed as 
part of the Area Plan submittal to take over full responsibility for maintenance 
and upkeep of the existing stOl'l1lwater detention basin that also serves the 
Bromley Park condominiums and single-family homes. This action would 
relieve the Bromley Park associations of this financial burden. 

(3) Agreement with the Condo Association. As indicated in the 10/2112015 Letter 
of Agreemeut between Bromley Park Condominium Association and Redwood 
Acquisition LLC (which has been made part of the revised Area Plan snbmittal), 

Pnge3 



the applicant has chosen to enter into an agreement with the Condo Association 
to provide a one-time payment that is "illtellded to d~(ray the We40rd road 
maintenance costs incurred by the Association for tile road~ located witbin the 
Associotion which COlll1ectto the (Sill/Oil Ridge) Property," 

4. Proposed Ordinance Deviations 

Section 7,003 (Regulatory Flexibility) allows for the option of Township Board approval of 
"limited deviations" from specific Zoning Ordinance standards, Permitted deviations are 
required to "result ill a higher quality of development thall would be possible without the 
deviation," A total of eight (8) ordinance deviations were proposed on the Area Plan reviewed 
by the Planning Commission, 

As noted in our previous report to the Board dated 111112016, the applicant has modified several 
of the proposed deviations and deleted deviation #6 in response to the comments received during 
the Planning Commission's review, We have nO ... .Qbjection from a planning perspectiye to 
approv~19f the seven (7) deviations listed OIIJ.he revised Area Plan, 

5. Conclusion 

The minimllm information reqnirements for a Planned Community (PC) District Area Plan are 
fonnd in Section 64,07 of the Zoning Ordinance, and the standards for Area Plan approval are 
listed in Section 7. 102C (Standards of Petition Review). Based upon our review oftlle revised 
Sutton Ridge PC Area Plan dated 1211 812015 and associated Exhibit 2 and Exhibit 3, we would 
offer the following statements about the submittal: 

5.01 All necessary information f01' Area Plan review has been provided, 

5.02 With the addition of the changes depicted on Exhibit 2 and Exhibit 3, the revised Sutton 
Ridge PC Area Plan dated 12/18/2015 is complete and ready for Township Board 
consideration and action, 

5.03 The conceptual land use arrangement, range of dwelling units, and proposed dwelling 
11IIit density depicted on the revised Sutton Ridge PC Area Plan dated 12/18/2015 and 
associated Exhibit 2 and Exhibit 3 are acceptable, based upon applicable Master Plan 
policies and Zoning Ordinance standards, 

5.04 The applicant's revisions to the building layout, pedestrian and vehicular access, 
landscapiug, and scope of ordinance deviations are substantial in character and reflect a 
thoughtful response to the comments received during the development review process, 

5.05 Based OIl the changes made by the applicant following the Planning Commission's 
review, we would have no objection from U plUl1ning perspective to Township Board 
approval of the revised Sutton Ridge PC Area Plan dated 12/18/2015 and associated 
Exhibit 2 and Exhibit 3 dated 112212016, 

Respectfi.l11y submitted, 

Donald N. Pellnington 
Rodney C. Nanney, AICP 

Land Usc Planning Consultants 

Pngc 4 



,}PROPOSED 
v CURB& 

GUTIER' 

5'WALK 
(TYP.) 

ces~ 
CAEAlIOll 10 GO~1PLETIOII 

.... w .. y.(;('~o:nc_(.Qfl\ 
!)v!."'""""~"""i><\..,.~J.V'~ 

I 
I ---

STM _____ _ 

r---- ----

1 
~ R200' 71 

1 
I~-I--I--;- 59' ---I----' 

1 

1 @ 
20' DRAIN ESMT 

_I 

N E~ 

GRAPHIC SCALE (IN FEET) 
1"=50' 

f------l--,--r.,r-r--'-

EXHIBIT 2 
SUTTON RIDGE 
01122116 SUPERIOR TWP. 



~ 

ces~ 
CP:e:,uIO/t 10 CQH?ttHON 

y{w'\ .... c-e'o't'lc CQln 
r~.""~.".,"'.~...,...,J.\i"."""""'"~ 

I 
I 

;( 
I 30' 

GRASSPAVE 
FIRE LANE 
EMERGENGY 
ACCESS 
WITH 
MOUNTABLE 
CURB 

20' WATER r-:~~~ 
MAIN ESMT 

I (2D) BLDG I 

N .~ 

GRAPH IC SCALE (IN FEE T) 
1"=50' 

~ 
j I h 

::" 
1a 

I 
~ I 

MAINTENANCE 
GARAGE (24'X38') 

EXHIBIT 3 
SUTTON RIDGE 

\ 

I 

, 

I 

01122116 SUPERIOR lWP. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
RESOLUTION 

RESOLUTION 2016-15 

August 15, 2016 

A RESOLUTION AUTHOIUZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF A GRANT EMV-
2015-FV-90115 FROM THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY 

MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA) 

WHEREAS, the Superior Charter Township Fire Depaliment applied for a FEMA grant 
for the acquisition of a fire engine ladder truck. 

WHEREAS, Superior township was notified by the federal government, (Offices of 
Congresswoman Debbie Dingell) that the grant was approved in the amount of 
$840,910.00; and, 

WHEREAS, a condition of the grant is a match by Superior Township in the amount of 
ten percent (10%) of the total allocation to Superior Township; and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Chmiel' Township Board of 
Trustees authorizes the administrative staff to accept grant EMV-2015-FV090115 from 
FEMA;and, 

BE IT Ii'VRTHER RESOLVED that Supedor Township shall match the portion of the 
grant allocated to Superior Township to be paid out of appropriate line item of the fire 
fund. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of Trustees 
acknowledges and appreciates the special eff0l1s of Fire Fighter Christophel' Wiggins and 
Fire Chief Vic Chevrette for their effOlis in securing this grant. 



MEMO 
To: Superior Township Board ofTrustee's 

cc: 
From: 

Date: 

Re: 

Vic Chevrette, Fire Chief 

8/10/2016 

Summary for Ladder Truck/Mutual Aid Agreement 

To: Superior Township Board Members, 

In on email request from Clerk DavId PhIllips, I have been requested to summarize some items 
addressed by Mr. Phillips. 

1. Cost to each community as it relates to the FEMA AFG Grant for the Ladder Truck: There is no 
cost to Ypsilanti Township or Ypsilanti City for any Ilnanciai responsibility for the Ladder 
Truck. Thls Is slated in the altachmenl called "Vebicle AcquIsition Aerial Apparnlus". 

2. Superior Township's responsibilities for staffing oflbe IAldder Truck and Automatic Mutual Aid 
Responses: Ihis is clearly stated in the attached dOClUnent called" Automatic Mutuai Aid 
AgreemenC' (AMA) between SuparlorTownship, Ypsilanti Township and Ypsilanti City. This 
AMA is for all Structure Fires. 

3. Maps for AMA areas for the three agencies are listed in the "Automatic Mutual Aid Agreement:. 
4. M"ttlol Aid Box Alann System (MABAS): Severnl run cards have been created as part of the 

Washtenaw County MABAS systeul. Superior Township FD Ladder truck would be listed under 
2od

, 3"'. 4ili and 5th Box Alarms wIthin the County. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. I will answer any questIons that you may 
bave. 

Victor G. Chevrette 



Automatic Mutual Aid Agreement 
", ',' 

THIS AGREEMENT Is made on this __ day of ,2014 by and between the 

City of Ypsilanti (hereinafter "City"). Charter Township of Ypsilanti (hereinafter NTownshlp") and 
Superior Charter Township (hereinafter "Superlor"). 

WHEREAS, the parties of this Agreement may, pursuant to the provision of PA 1987, Ex. Sass., 
No.8, being MCl124.531, et seq., enter Into an' Agreement whereby they may provide each 
other with fire assistance; and 

WHEREAS, due to the staffing levels that each party currently has, the parlles desire 
automatic response assistance from each other to Increase Initial staffing on structure fire 
scenes and facilitate better response times and Increased safety of firefighters and our citizens; 
and 

WHEREAS, the parties are willing to provide each other with fire aSSistance on a long term 

basis, subject to the terms and condition contained herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, In consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties 
agree as follows: 

1. Purpose 
The purpose of an Automatic Mutual Aid Agreement Is to establish a predetermined 
arrangement between two or more agencies to support and assist each other In times of 
emergency related to fire suppression assistance. Also to decrease response times to a 
Box Alarm and/or mutual aid request and to Improve fire scene safety with Increased 
manpower. 

2. Fire Assistance 
The Fire Chlef(s), Public safety Dlrector(s) of the aforementioned departments, or their 
designees, hereby agree that they will assist each other on an Automatic Mutual Aid 
basis, In accordance with the response protocol listed below. 

Page 11 



3. Policy 
Such assistance will be provided and requested In according to the following provisions: 

Superior shaH respond automatically with II Ladder Truck (2·FFs) and/or Engine (1-FF), 
Superior will respond to Ypsilanti Township sections 1, 2, 3,4,5,6 also 10 and 11 
Superior will respond to Ypsilanti City sections 3, 4, 5 and 6, 

Township shall respond automatically with two Engines: E14-1 (2-FFs) 8< El4-3 (2-FFs). 
Townshll) will respond to Superior sections 31, 32, 33, 34, 35 and 36. 
Township will respond to the entire City of Ypsilanti. 

City shall respond automatically with a Tower Truck (2-FFs) and Engine (2-FFs). 
City will respond to Superior sections 31, 32, 33, 34, 35 and 36. 
City will respond to Township sections 1 thm 24 (Clark Rd. south to Textile Rd.) 

4, Definitions 
A. "Commanding Officer" shall mean the senior or highest ranking officer available 

and/or his/her designee, who has responsibility for directing the department at the 
time of an emergency. 

S. "RequeStfng Agency" shall mean the JurisdictIon In Which an emergency exists and 
that requests aid pursuant to this agreement. 

C. HRespondlng Agency" shall mean the agency that sends personnel and/or equipment 
to a requesting agency pursuant to this agreement. 

5. EquIpment and Personnel Expenses 

A. Unless covered by another agreement, no party to thIs Agreement shall be required 
to pay any compensation to any other party to this Agreement for services rendered 
hereunder, the mutual advantages and protections afforded by this Agreement 
being considered adequate compensation to all of the parties. 

Page 12 



5. Equipment and Personnel Expenses (continued) 

B. All usage and disability payments, pension, worker's compensation claims, damage 
to equipment and clothing, and medical expenses shall be paid by the governmental 
entity regularly employing the firefighter who may be Involved In providing fire 
assistance in accordance with this Agreement. Any and all furlough payments and 
charges to be made for equipment, supplies and materials used or expended while 
rMderJng assistance pursuant to this Agreement shall be paid by the governmental 
entlty regularly employing the fire personnel who may be Involved In providing fire 
assistance In accordance with this Agreement. 

6. liability and Indemnification 

A. The requesting agency shall Indemnify, hold harmless and defend the responding 
agency from all claim (except for those defined In section C below), demands, costs 
of damages (including attorney's fees) for bodily Injury, Including death, or property 
damage to any person or legal entity arising out of the act or omissions of personnel 
of the responding agency which are specifically directed or ordered by the 
requesting agency's commanding officer or his/her designee. 

B. The responding agency shallinctemnlfy, hold harmless and defend the requesting 
agency from all claims, demands, costs of damages (Including attorney's fees) for 
bodily Injury, Including death, or property damage to any person or legal entity 
arising out of the acts or omissions of personnel of the responding agency which are 
not specifically directed or ordered by the requesting agency's commanding officer 
or his/her designee. 

C. Waiver of Compensation: The responding and requesting agencies waive all claims 
for compensation from each other Including wages, disability payments, retirement, 
furlough and payments or charges made for equipment, supplies and materials used 
or expended while rendering service under this Automatic Mutual Aid Agreement. 

D. Waiver of Attorney fee: To the extent attorney fees are covered by an Insurance 
carrier for either the responding and requesting agency, tha parties hereto waive 
Indemnification of attorney fees, except for applicable deductlbles. 

Page 13 



7. Term 
The term of thIs agreement shan be for one year after acceptance by e~ch governing 
body and shall be automatically renewed for one year on the anniversary date of this 
acceptance. 

8. Termination 
Notw[thstandlng paragraph 4, parties to this Agreement may withdraw from this 
Agreement by provIding the other parties to this Agreement with written notice (30) 
days prior to termination. 

9. Notices 
Any notice required or permitted by the terms of this Agreement shall be deemed to 
have been properly and sufficiently made, gIven, and served when such 110tlce Is placed 
[n a properly addressed and sealed envelope, with postage prepaid, and sent by 
certified or registered mall to the other party at the following addresses: 

TO THE CITY OF YPSILANTI: One South Huron Street 
Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197 
Attention: City Manager & Fire Chief 

TO THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI: 7200 South Huron River Drive 
Ypsilanti, MI48197 

TO SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP: 

Attention: Twp. Supervisor & fire Chief 

3040 N. Prospect Road 
SuperlorTownshlp, Michigan 48198 
Attention: Twp. Supervisor & Fire Chief 

All notices shall be deemed to have been made, given and served which they are 
deposited In the United States malt The parties may designate another address for 
notices by providing the other parties with written notice of a change of address In the 
manner set forth. 

Page 14 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be signed on the 
__ davof ,2014, 

WITNESSED BY: 

rY\();LDLflliri-kAe611 yj(;) 

~~( l1Jflf&&\YA~~j 

WITNESSED BY: 

APPROVE AS TO FORM: 

< \~ (Y\ (~CXY/ 
J hn ,Barr, P-l0475 for City 

(Information forthcoming) for Superior 

CITY OF YPSilANTI 

Zt+&ct.k~ 
Ralph A, lange, City Manager 

~mJ//1~ 
FranclS McMullan, Clerk JPpaj;tPI'/ 
~Mfhu/f¢l1 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSilANTI 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

Kenneth Schwartz, Supervisor 

Dave Phillips, Clerk 

William Douglas Winters, P·28965 for Twp, 

Page I 5 



3491) Pontiac Trail' Ann Arbor, MI48105 
Ilh. (734) 769·7330 • lax (734) 769-4757 

elnall: InfQ@g:eorgemeyerco,com 
www.goor.gorn&Verco.com 

'i:··STATE AND ZIP CODa 

Ypsilanti, MI 
pens N 

Tim 

48198 . 

Ann Arbor's 
Window & Door Specialists 

• OVER 26,000 CUSTOMERS' 
• LARGE EXTENSIVE SHOWROOM' 

... '" 04/21/16 
" 

JOB NAME 

Superior TWp. 
J1 

3040 N. Prospect,Ypsi 
lIOENse IJ JOaSnE PHONE 

2102126526 734~482-6099 ext. Ri 

.S_U0?tLi;1;llQ.}:lls t a.!.! ... 'L§~Il~~§~~ . ..!:!fl..~.~.<:l .. Y.1:Ily.Lt.?!.t~£e~rI1..e n L\1.r: i.tl'3 .. '1 i t L~!.to..~.~:.~._ .. 

i!J§',l1~tg9.:,g1.'!~~ .. .'!gc1 ... ~2.r.1'!2'E.~.!~.{1;t1. t!-:.?,,::,,\1~1..;l..!'!'(i(;L.!? 9 9..:.9..9L._ .. ~ ...... ~ .... . ~~ .... _. __ ......... .. 

.In;?.\11.~ t.§J .gp..\1J!t .... <l!lci.JF.~m ... 9.UJ ,,~qEl .... l~.!.th ... 9J.'!.Y. .. tilRI'.J.. .. 9.f1tg!'i.il± .t;!m.:i.E.ll.ITl .• .!;x.im, .~d'" ............ . 

. TE.:lI)l .... 1:!1~i.cl~_':!.i.t !: .. } .... l.!.1 ... £':'.1.':'.Il.:i:~1 .... p .. :L.Il.~ ... "'.'?<:'9 ... :t:ELI!! ... :w.i..tX! .. !":x;t..Eln~t.,:,!,_j.":.TI.1!2-,-•. _ ... ~ ... _ .. 

.0]._8j\~Jdl2 ... q,,-b.r::is..,_ .. ~ ....... **T°l'hk:: ... !/I.z.J.~JLl.·.9 .. L ....... _ ........... _ ... ,. __ ... ~ ....... _ .... _ .......... _ .. _, ..... __ ~ .. _ 

PERMIT FEES __ 

• Cooolioll3 00 Iha r""" 8100 ill tI1ls rooo oro mUl\J'1iy _plOO as b~ng part of Ih~ agreement. PARTIAllY COMPlETED JOBS: 
If. due 10 delays caused by spwlal orders. back orders, sarvlces 
or ropalrs, II Is agreed Ihal the cuslomer wlif pay lila contraG! In 
lull lass 5%, or lass tha cosl of Iho SSIVICil part or repair, which, 
oval Is less. 

• Produc~ am 00 display 10 our 10.000 squar. foot shilWrooml,h.p for II"I'oollon, 
• Any required bulldIIlg p.rmits 10 00 furnlsh.d by OeorlJ(l Ms;'tlI Company. 
• For your pmloolloo our company and CJ"m are I_d end Insured. 

~llt }ltOJl""~ hereby 10 furnish malarial and labor - complele In accordance with above speclflcallon, for the sum of: 

1/.7 DOWN, BAL UPON COMPLETION dollars ($,-------i). 
Payment to be made a, jo,l!O'fM: --

J',CUjitUllU or 1ilroPO%U! 
Ptldng1 ep9(lllklaUons and conditione on abova dalu l ar'ld on rove rae aide of thla 
doc-uman! and ultachad forms are e.;Uafaoto!'Y and acooplOd. Paymenl'M!! 00 made 
as oUlIlnad above. k 
Nole: Thfe proposal may be • Pate of 
withdrawn by us If nat nooeptetl v:tthtn days, Accl;lptauo 

Slgna!ure ____ _ 



~ 1>89& No, " PagO$.. 

R.D. Kleinschmidt, Inc. IPIROIPO§Al I«;t BlIlkJ Our J<lj:XlIcr'Jon M:WxI \!JUr Hotoo, 
19860 Sh~ron Valley Road 
Manchesler. Michigan 48168 email: rd klnc@aol.com Fax (734) 428-1030 Proposal # 64099 
Phone: (734) 428·8836 

Superior T~wnsbip 
I DATe ., ~ 

TO 
3040 Prospect Rd. "06 "11M"' 

Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

SalesDlfllll JflsonAldnch "0' NVMO'" I "our"o., 

We hereby .vbmit SUnrise Premiums 
.. Provide and install 4Sunrise vinyl replacement window units 
•• Windows to be White with double 71'if' insulated glass and 

fu II screens 
•• Windows to consist of the following types: 
4- Twin casement units with Ultra U Plus gla~s 
•• Inslliate arollnd outside frame ofwindows 
•• Trim outside window frame with aluminum 
•• Provide any necessary permits 
•• Clean UII and dispose of all Job related debris llpon completion of work 
•• Prlce:$8,635.00 ( Yes or No ) 

NOTE: To Install 4 Anderson 400 Series ca~ement window lin Its Instead of SUnrise, 
would cost $8,795.00 ( Yes or No I 

NOTE: Upgrade SUnrise windows to Ultra U Plus 12. glass would cost an additional 
$300.00 ( Yes or No ) 

NOTE: Caulk other front & side windows as discussed for an additional $335.00 
( Yes or No ) 

NOTE: Wralll existing window with aluminum for an additional $85.00 (Ye5 or No) 
NOTE: If lumber around Window opening 15 rotted and requires replacement, to be 

> done for an additional $195.00 per ollening. 

: 
\\t! Propose horeby to fomlsn material and labor - complete In ac<:ordunca with tho above spaclflcat/Qns. lor the sum 0': 

F.l"ht. "' 1 ~hl Hl: n. ,m,; 00, ($ t<l ""/i 1\1\ ). 

f'ym", '" bO rn," .. '~Io"" 
If thl. ItroPO..,II. accaptablelo you, pi .... 

Ona Third Down When Oluel' is Placed slRn ate and roturri both coplb9 to us 

Balance Upon Completion 
w tIlln :10 dnv •. W. will then .Iiln end relum 
one oopy to you. 

~"'"-"-

Ali millO/lui Is OUilfllr!uod 10 bo os spaclllod, All work 10 be C(lmptalM '1'\ B prof(tUIO(lSf 
O'IIH'lnor aCft)rlJ4J9 10 elsi)dard praclfclI', Any sho,allon ru Gevlal10n {10m abovlI .&1IIIclllc9. Atlthoiltod 
uocu In'iol'lina o¥lrll eGal$ Yo-HI bo Il)!&cuhl:d only "pM WilliOf'! ordoft!, and will bo<;on)a an S;gnalu,9 -"-"--, 
oxlra chargo OVllt end abovo 1M csUma!!!, NI agtoomorll. contli;gont upon $ldr6$, pceldont; 
01 dola"t bfl}'{HId OCI (o1"I{.ol. OwnOr 10 OIUry tiro. tO/Md~ j1Jlij 01!;01 MOG$S,U:Y InSI.IIII(!¢(f, Nola: Thl~ proposal msy tis 

~ 01.11 workers IHI) fuW CO'ffIfed by WOrkOf'1I CcmPOMIlIIOfllnIlVfB1'IC1). 
u" II n01 accaplod wllhln day,. /, 

r A.c<:ept~nce of I'roposal .'), ~ 
- Thl): above ptlces, 

and oooditlolls ora satisfactQry end 6re haJeby acceptod. You a-ro a1.lthorlzfJd ~ ---~-----.-.- - --~-.-- --
\0 do tho work as spscJfl.ed. PoymorH wlll be Olado as outlined tlbove. 

Slgnalufll 
Dl'lfo or Accoplaoco; - ._-- ,- (( 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE ADMINISTRATIVE STAFI" OF 
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH JCM MEDIA 
GROUP FOR THE DESIGN AND HOSTING OF THE TOWNSHIP WEBSITE 
AND TO APPROVE ADDITIONAL EMPLOYEE HOURS TO IMPLEMENT 

THE PROJECT 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2016-12 

DATE: AUGUST 15, 2016 

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Superior must transition to a new website because 
Washtenaw County is discontinuing to offer their Zope content management system and 
hosting service; and, 

WHEREAS, the Township's posted an RFP for website design and hosting on the 
Michigan Inter-Governmental Trade Network (MIl'N) and received twenty RFP's; and, 

WHEREAS, aftcr extensive review, evaluation and checking of references, it was 
decided by the review committee that JCM Media Group LLC (JCM) was the best 
selection for the design and hosting of the new Township website; and, 

WHEREAS, JCM's Project Cost Summary dated July 12,2016 was for $12,320.00; and, 

WHEREAS, the review committee has identified additional desirable featmes that were 
not included in the July 12,2016 Project Cost Summary; and, 

WHEREAS, it is recommended that the Township assign at least one employee or 
official to be involved in the website design and transition process; and, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Superior Township administrative 
staff is authorized to execute any documents necessary to approve the contract with JCM 
for the design and hosting of the Township website at cost of$12,320.00, to include the 
Standard Support Plan as outlined in Appendix B of the RFP and to approve additional 
features at a cost of for a total cost not to exceed and 

- .... -~--.. --. 
that these funds will be fi'om be assigned fi'om G.L 100-266.962.000, Special Projects 
and will require a budget amendment; and, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that prior to executing all necessary 
documents, the Township administrative staff shall have the documents reviewed by the 
Township Attol'l1ey, the Township IT Consultant and any other appropriate parties; and, 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in order to better 
implement the design and transition of the new website, the Board authorizes hiring 
Becky EI-Assadi to work additional hours at her ClUTent rate of pay, so long as her total 
hours in a week do not exceed hours, so that she can he part of the design and 
transition process and also be trained to pelfonn content management. 

CERTIFICATION 

I, David Phillips, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, 
Washtenaw County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct 
copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township 
Board held on and that publie notices of said meeting were given pursuant to 
Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended. 

David Phillips, Superior Township Clerk 

2 



David M. Phillips, Clerk 
davidphillips@superior-twp.org 

3040 North Prospect, Ypsilanti, MI 48198 Phone: (734)482-6099 Fax: (734) 482-3842 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: August 11,2016 

TO: Supedol' Township BoaI'd of Trustees 

FROM: David M. Phillips, Township Clerk 

RE: Township Website Design and Hosting 

On July 18,2016, the Board instructed me to review, investigate and evaluate the twenty RFP's we 
received tor the Township website design and hosting. I enlisted the assistance of Dave Donoghue from 
Parhe1ion, who has been the Township's longtime IT consultant, and Trustee Alex Williams. Their scope of 
knowledge and assistance was tremendol)sly valuable. They were able to weave their way through the 
layers of issues related to this complicated and complex RFP. They addressed technical issues sucll as the 
type of website platforms (i.e.: WordPress or CMS); different ways to implement an email/text messaging 
system (a true text message system would bc very expensive); the different business models ofthc vendors 
and the resulting costs; the accessibility and availability of service and maintenance; and other issues. 

At the end of a long review process JCM Media Group LLC, 315 E. Eisenhower Pkwy, STE 302, Ann 
Arbor, MI 48 J 08 was at the top ofthe list. We interviewed them on August 9 and the three of us, Dave, 
Alex and I, were satisfied with their proposal. I have contacted their references fi'om Al1ll Arbor Township 
and Sharon Township and received good reports from both ofthem. 

With the concurrence of Dave and Alex, I am recommending the Township contract JCM Media Group 
LLC to design and host the Township website according to their proposal date 07/12/2016. There arc also 
some added features that I would recol1llnend. 

I also recommend that the Board approve Becky EI-Assadi to work with the website transition. As you 
know, the Kay Williams and I have pretty much been responsible for all the website content and 
management. I will be leaving in November, at which time there will be a llew clerk. I think it is important 
that we have at least one employee or official to be involved with the new website, beginlling with the 
design and transition. Becky has worked with me since November 2012. She is responsible for maintaining 
the QVF voter records, assisting with elections and other tasks as needed. She has proven herself to be a 
valuable, competent and reliable employee. r feel confident she has the ability and skills needed to assist 
with the design and content management of the now website. She is a pennanent palt-time employee (hours 
vary depending on need), earns $20.00 per hour and is willing to accept the job and work additional hours 
as noeded. 



07/1212016 

Superior Township 

Dear Dave, 

Thank you for the opportunity to earn your digital marketing business. Our team is excited to learn more 
about your business during the website redesign process and help you achieve your business goals. 
We use a highly collaborative process to treat each of our clients as a unique entity with distinctive 
needs. 

While the prirnary project focus is on the design and developrnent of the Superior Township website, 
JCM has three divisions that enable us to deliver best-in-class solutions. 

1. Interactive Marketing - JCM has a custom approach to ,interactive web developrnent because 
we don't believe that the cookie cutter approach delivers the same results or cornmunicates the 
brand message effectively. 

2. Creative Services - JCM offers a variety of creative services including graphic design for web 
and print, branding and identity, trade show materials, and ad carnpaign concepts. 

3. Technology Services - JCM creates custom applications ranging frorn custom social media 
software to media streaming, ecommerce, mobile applications, and more. We also Integrate our 
systems with current business applications (CRM, ERP, etc ... ) to create immersive, interactive 
experiences without having to recreate the wheel. 

We are constantly looking for ways to Improve our clients' experience, Which means feedback Is 
essential. I encourage you to contact me any time with questions or concerns. 

We look forward to a long-term partnership with Superior Township. 

Sincerely, 

/t?-';~;~':'_ 

Jeff Travilla 
CEO & Head of Accounts 
JCM Media Group 
800.383.0582 ext. 700 
jeff@jcmmedlagroup.com 
WI"Iw.jcmmediagroup.com 

8C\)3830b82 JCM Media Group LtC 
315 E. Eisenhower Pkwy STE 302 

Ann Arbor, MI 48108 



i \ ! . 

, 
/ 

1 , 

i 1 , 

Submission Date: 
0/ 112/201 E3 

Project Title: 

Website Redesign and Ilosting Setup 

© 2016 JCM Media Group - CONFIDENTlf,L 

Vel'sion: 
1,0 



Proposal 

Superior Township 

Website Redesign and Hosting Setup 

start date 

Executive Summary 

JCM would like to work with Superior Township to redesign your website on the Wordpress platform, 
bringing the design into 2016 with years of staying power and responsiveness to all device sizes. 

Process and Methodology Suggestions 

• JCM recommends the Wordpress platform with a customized theme and including the Visual 
Composer plugin. This will allow for the lowest learning curve on the client side. while still 
providing enough features and access to create a dynamic and modern website. 

• Because of the amount of content and functionality thaI the Superior Township website requires, 
we suggest a "desktop-first" responsive design methodology, using the assumption that more 
than 50% of the traffic to the Superior Township site is from desktop vs. mobile. The website will 
be responsive to all device sizes including mobile, but the desktop design will be created first. 

• We suggest a Ilighly collaborative process between Dave. Jeff. and Chelsea (Art Director). The 
more insight we gain from the client perspective. the better projects tend to turn out. Weekly 
progress meetings will aid in this process, and Jeff will be available to Dave 2417 to answer any 
questions or provide insights into our process. 

© 2016 JCM Media Group· CONFIDENTIAI_ 



Website Design Experience 

Municipal Clients 

Ann Arbor Charter Township http://aatwp.org 

- Sharon Township hltp:/lsharontownship.org 

Other Clients 

~ Rockford Public Schools h\.!j:J:llWww.rockfordschools.org/ 

Legacy Land Conservancy hltp:lllegil,Qylandconservancy.org.! 

~ MedTest http://medtest.com/ 

- MedTest DX http://www.medtestdx.com/ 

- Pointe Scientific http://www.polntescientific.com/ 

- DreamMaker Bath & Kitchen hllp:llwww.dm-remodel.coml 

- Paragon Stairs hUps://www.paragonstairs.coml 

- Salter Spiral Stair hUps:llwww.salterspiralstair.com 

- University Towers http://u-towers.com/ 

- General International http://www.gipowen:Jroducts.com/ 

- Eagle Crest Resort http://eaglecrestresort.com/ 

References 

- Ann Arbor Charter Township 

i. Client Contact: 

ii. Client Phone: 

iii. Client Address: 

Iv. Website Address: 

- Sharon Township 

i. Client Contact: 

Ii. Client Phone: 

Iii. Client Address: 

Iv. Website Address: 

MedTest 

i. Client Contact: 

Ii. Client Phone: 

Rena Basch, Clerk 

(734) 663-3418 ext. 108 

3792 Pontiac Trail, Ann Arbor, MI48105 

http://aatwp.org/ 

Chelsea Mikel, Clerk 

(248) 910-5527 

3792 Pontiac Trail, Ann Arbor, MI481 05 

http://sharontownshiD.org/ 

Ted Newel, Marketing Manager 

(734) 487-8300 ext. 116 

© 2016 JCIvl Media Gmup CONFIDENTIAL 



iii. Client Address: 5449 Research Dr., Canton, MI 48188 

iv. Website Addresses: htlPJ!mf'ldtest.com/, httR:llwww.medtestdx.com/. 
http://www.polntescientlfic.com/ 

- Rockford Public Schools 

i. Client Contact: 

Ii. Client Phone: 

iii. Client Address: 

iv. Website Address: 

Company Profile 

11 

Dr. Mike Shibler, Superintendent 

(616) 863-6557 

350 N, Main St., Rockford, MI49341 

http://www.rockfordschools.org/ 

SILICON VALLEY LEVEL TECHNOLOGY CHOPS 
MADISON AVENUE LEVEL CREATIVE CHOPS 
WITH MIDWEST SENSIBILITIES OF FRIENDSHIP AND NEIGHBORHOOD 

JCM Media Group LLC is an Ann Arbor, MI-based digital marketing agency founded January 2nd, 2012 
by its owners Jeff Travilla (CEO) and Mark Landowski (COO). 

JCM currently operates with a lean and efficient team of six employees, as well as two long-term 
independent contractors who help with projects on an as needed basis. Each person on our team 
brings a different set of skills from various aspects of the digital media industry. 

© 2016 JCMlAedia Grou!J . CONFlDE'NTIAL. 



While JCM is, at our core, a digital agency, we design and develop our websites, ad campaigns, and 
applications with a unique emphasis on all of the important aspects from creative all the way through 
the final goal, whether that is generating a lead or closing a sale. During the "Idea Stage," we focus on 
a collaborative approach, working hand-in-hand with client-side creative teams. We have found working 
this way promotes the highest levels of thinking and innovation. In any type of engagement, our goal is 
to strategically fit robust digital applications into the overall marketing mix to drive interaction, sales, and 
customer loyalty. 

Our Team 

Here's who we are going to set you up with: 

Jeff Travilla, Account Manager 

With 10 years of advertising industry experience, Jeff came to JCM after deciding 
he wanted to work for an agency with a total passion for its clients and its work, 
and the best way to do this would be to create the culture himself. Jeff's main 
focus is on the client relationship side of the equation, but he also dips his loes 
into creative, manning most of our digital marketing campaign strategies, and 
executing our shared visions. 

Jeff graduated Magna Cum Laude from Central Michigan University's Honors 
program, attending on a full ride academic scholarship. Because of this scholarship, 11e was able to 
take Iwo trips to Europe to study abroad and fostered a deep seeded love for Iravel. Jeff's favorite city 
in the world is New York City, with Paris, Rome, and Dublin being close contenders. Jeff helps our team 
to always keep a focus on our clients and their needs, never allowing us to lose sight of the fact that we 
succeed when we help others succeed. 

Joshua Dean, Lead Developer 

Joshua is a master in programming. His first book that he ever bought was 
"Learning C++" at the age of seven. At age eight he programmed his first 
project which was a digital dog that allowed the user to feed and play with the 
dog. 

Throughout his career he has programmed everything from complex robotics 
software to mobile games. He is experienced in software engineering, complex 

three·dimensional math, robotic artificial intelligence for common robot 
manufacturers including Fanuc and KUKA, mobile application engineering for Android and iOS, HTML 
development, PHP development, and video game development. He works hard to get the job done 
properly and efficiently with a great altitude and sense of humor. 

© 2016 JCM Media Group - CONHDEf\ITII\L 



Chelsea Smith, Art Director 

Chelsea has had a passion for art and design since she was in elementary 
school, doodling cartoons inside every notebook she had. When she was ten 
years old. her dad encouraged her to learn Web Design, and she was instantly 
hooked. She frequently spent her nights aller school creating website designs 
and learning everything there was to know on the subject. 

She now spends whatever spare time she has teaching herself the latest and 
greatest Web Design techniques and combining them with Graphic Design 

elements to create virtual works of art. Her favorite platform is the feature-rich WordPress, as it gives 
her endless possibilities to express her creativity. 

Timothy Gray·· Web Developer 

Tim is a paSSionate person when it comes to both computers and writing. He 
takes on most of our custom web development projects and is highly skilled in 
PHP, mySOL database management. jOuery/Javascript, and systems 
architecture. 

His two favorite open source platforms to work on are Wordpress and 
Magento, with the former being the preference for a content management 

system and the later being a robust and dynamic eCommerce platform. He has 
recently successfully combined both platforms into a "code beast" that contains over 100,000 files yet 
still runs efficiently and loads pages screaming fast. 

Company Fil1m1cials 

See Appendix A. 

Contact 111f01'I1Ultioll 

Jeff Travilla 
CEO & Head of Accounts 
JCM Media Group 

800.383.0582 ext. 700 

jeff@lcmmediaqroup.com 

315 Eisenhower STE 302 
Ann Arbor, MI48108 

jgnmediagrollp.colll 

© 2016 JCM Media G,oup - O:)NHDENIAL 



Vendor Service Capabilities 

Web Development/Design Process 

01 DISCOVERY 

The objective 01 this initial task is 10 assist you in defining the business requirements for the project 

objectives. The process will establish a strong foundation for the project and give JCM Media Group the 

opportunity to make carefully considered recommendations concerning the depth and scope of the 

initiatives. 

02 RESEARCH 

During this phase we take the information gathered during Discovery and then research the market 

further to eventually create a concept, theme and color scheme that will lead into the design phase. 

03 DESIGN 

The design phase starts with wireframing and/or storyboarding to determine site navigation and contenl 

layout. Then multiple compositions are created for a homepage design. Going back and forth with the 

client, we determine the best design direction for the homepage and then begin building interior pages 

to match the look and feel. 

04 FRONT-END DEV 

This phase is where a design starts to become a website through front-end development including 

HTMl, CSS, and Javascript. This section also includes responsive design, content writing, photo 

selection, further keyword analysis, and on-page search engine optimization. 

05 BACK-END DEV 

This is the phase where higher level functionality gets added to the site includIng addIng the CMS, 

contact forms, software integrations, ecommerce applications, social media integrations (if more 

advanced than just linking to a social media page), and more, depending on the functionalities the 

project dictates. 

© 2016 JCM Mc.zlia Group CONFIDENTIAL 



06 TESTING AND QA 

While testing and QA is doing at each stage 01 the development cycle, the final testing and quality 

assurance of the site and its functionality is the most rigorous. Each member of our team tests different 

aspects of the website to ensure maximum effectiveness and usability. Many times. a clienl likes to be 

involved in this process as well. 

.' DEPLOYMENT 

This is the easiest, yet most satisfying, part of the process. After everything is tested and client

approved, we put it on the internet either by hosting it internally or installing the project on a client

preferred hosting solution. 

Software Tools 
• Content Management Systems 

We have worked with the "Big 3" open source CMS platforms (Wordpress, Joomla, and 
Drupal) as well as a handful of proprietary systems, including our own. 

We recommend Wordpress for this project, as we have found the learning curve is the 
lowest for clients on this type of website. 

- We will build the Wordpress theme with an extension called Visual Composer that will 
make content editing more user-friendly and eliminate the need for knowledge of any 
HTML, CSS, or other programming languages. 

• Analytics 

On every project we install Google Analytics and Webmaster Tools, and then tie them 
together for more advanced and robust reporting. 

We can also add another 1001 called Mouseflow, which has a free version. This tool 
tracks users' mouse movements and clicks around the website to generate "heat maps," 
which can be useful for understanding exactly how visitors are interacting with your 
website. 

• Communications 

- We primarily use Dropbox and/or Basecamp for collaborating with our clients during the 
development process. 

• QA & Testing 

In our office we have PCs running Windows 7, 8, and 10, a Mac Mini running EI Capitan. 

an IPad Air 2. and a Samsung Galaxy Tab for testing purposes. 

- We use Google Chrome developer tools, Firebug for Firefox, and IE Developer Tools 
and version emulator to test in all browsers at all screen sizes. 

2016 JCM Media Group - CONFIDENTIAL 



j=~ 
!"'='II'I:iaI8uii'!J 

- Because I E8 does not support media queries for responsive design, we can only provide 
backwards compatibility to lEg. For browsers older than lEg, we can detect them and 
prompt the user to upgrade their browser. 

Site Maintenance 
• Because our goal is to train the staff on maintenance of the website, we don't see a need for an 

ongoing monthly support contract. 

• From time-to-time (usually once a year or less), Word press and/or browser updates may require 
some tweaks to the website code infrastructure to resolve bugs. JCM will jump in to resolve any 
issues on an as-needed/as-requested basis at our normal hourly rate of $110. We can also 
assist with server/email troubleshooting in the same manner. 

• See Appendix B for support arrangements. 

Site Hosting Suggestions 
• We recommend a hosting company called Hostmonster. (packages here: 

https://www.hostmonster.com/cgi-bin/signup) 

- When Ann Arbor Charter Township and Sharon Township switched away from the 
county's hosting, they transitioned to Hostmonster and have had a good experience. 

• For email hosting, we recommend either the Hostmonster Pro package or a combination of 
Hostmonster Basic and Google Apps. If your staff generally uses Outlook or a similar email 
ciient, the Hostmonster package is a good choice. If staff members typically use webmail, 
Google Apps might be a better choice since it will give users the familiar Gmail interlace. 

- Google Apps (professional email) costs $5/month/user. 

Client Training 

We generally budget four hours worth of training, with two hours being a live training in-service, and the 
other two hours being reserved for consultation, phone support, and questions via email. 

Support Documentatio11 & Technical Support 

We will create screencast training videos going over the basics of editing tile website, adding events to 
the event calendar, adding news posts, etc ... The staff at Superior Township who will be working on the 
site can direct us on which parts of the CMS they would like video training prepared for. Your Account 
Manager, Jeff, will be available on-call for technical support, whether that is support with the website or 
admin support on the server. For small support requests, there is never a charge. We have two levels 

@ 2016 JCM Media Group - CONFIDENTIAL 



of support available. See Appendix B for details. We think Superior Township will fit best with the 
Standard option. 

Redundancy & Scalability 

Server redundancy, load balancing, and failover are probably overkill for your needs. Those server 
configurations can get into the multiple thousands of dollars per month. In my experience with 
audiences of your size, a shared server with Unmetered Bandwidth on Hostmonster will meet your 
needs perfectly. Hostmonster also has a service called Site Backup Pro (included in their package) Ihat 
creates restore points of the entire server, including all the website files and databases. In case 
something really breaks on the sile, we can always help you revert to a restore point. 

If our initial assessment is incorrect, and we need to move to a stronger solution, we would recommend 

Rackspace Cloud Sites. That's what we have Rockford Public Schools on because their site gets 
thousands of visitors per day. Rackspace Cloud Sites costs $150/month. 

AD A Requil'cl11en ts 

We learned a lot about building a website with ADA reqUirements in mind when working on the 
Rockford Schools website. Here are some key points for consideration: 

• All images will have supporting text so that screen readers will be able to tell the user what the 
image is depicting. 

• Any PDF documents that the site links to should be in text-format, not flattened as an image. 
Flattened PDF's cannot be read by screen readers. Any PDF's that are not compliant should be 
rebuilt. 

• Responsive design will allow people with low vision to easily zoom in on the screen to make text 
bigger without breaking the design. 

• Any videos posted to the website should be embedded from YouTube with the closed captions 
turned on by defaul!. 

• For users with motor skill difficulty, the site will be navigable without the need for a mouse. We 
will ensure keyboard-only navigation Is as intuitive as possible. 

2417 Support 

Both your Account Manager and hosting support from Hostmonster are available 24/7 for emergencies. 
See Appendix B for support options. 

© 2016 JCM Media Group· CONFIDENTIAL 



Security 

We will help you install an SSL certificate on your new server to make your website as secure as 
possible and minimize the potential for hacking, adware, spyware, etc ... Another good internal security 
protocol is to have staff members change their CMS login password every 6 months. 

Mobile Development 

For this project we recommend responsive design strategy for mobile, versus a mobile-only version of 
the site. The two main reasons for this recommendation is keeping the cost manageable and not having 
to edit the website In two different places (the desktop version and the mobile version). With responsive 
design, you only have to update the site in one location. The only downside to responsive design is that 
responsive websites load a little slower on mobile devices than mobile specific websites, but we think 
the benefits outweigh the negatives. 

App Development 

We have capabilities in native app development (iOS and Xcode, Java for Android) and hybrid app 
technologies such as Titanium, Unity, Cordova, and Salesforce1. We have experience working with 
complex data systems, API's and SDK's. We haven't done as much App development as we have web 
development since it's a newer service line for us. It also is quite a bit more development intensive, so it 
costs substantially more than web development, so we don't get as many inquiries for App 
development as we do for website design. 

© 2016 JOM Meda GrOJP - OONFIIJ[f\rrIAL 



Required Specific Information 

Project Approach and Schedu Ie 

Project Management 

Discovery, Research, 
and Site Architecture 

Homepage Design (3 
design choices) 

Front End 
Development (HTML, 
CS5, Javascript - and 
responsive design for 
all devices and 
screen sizes with 
focus on ADA 
compliance) 

Content Production, 
Migration and 
Installation - with 
special regard to best 
SEO practices and 
ADA compliance 

Email and Popup 
Notifications 

Fillable Forms 

Events Calendar 

Enhancements and 
Plugins to extend 
Wordpress' 
functionality for 
improved 
performance 
(Analytics, Server
side caching, etc ... ) 

Cross-Broswer and 
Device Testing & 
Debugging 

Discovery and kickoff 
meeting with client 

Homepage design 
choice 

Copy and original 
photography (no 
extra charge for stock 
photography) 

Types of potential 
popup notifications 
so we can make 
templates 

Homepage mockups 

Development testing 
site set up for client 

End of week 7 

End of week 1 

End of week 1 

to monitor progress End of week 3 

End of week 6 

End of week 6 

End of week 6 

End of week 6 

End of week 6 

End of week 6 

© 2016 JCM Media Group - CONFIOEf',JTIAL 



Server Configuration 
and Email Account 
Setup 

Training & 
Deployment 

Hosting information 
and/or selection of 
new hosting provider 

Project Cost SU111mary 

Deployed website & 
training materials 

JCM Media Group's hourly rale is $11 O/hr for all services rendered. 

Project Management 

Discovery, Research, and Site Architecture 

Homepage Design (3 design choices) 

Front End Development (HTML, CSS, 
Javascript - and responsive design for all 
devices and screen sizes with focus on ADA 
compliance) 

Content Production, Migration and 
Installation - with special regard to best SEQ 
practices and ADA compliance 

Email and Popup Notifications 

Fillable Forms 

Events Calendar 

Enhancements and Plugins to extend 
Wordpress' functionality for improved 
performance (Analytics, Server-side caching, 
etc ... ) 

Cross-Broswer and Device Testing & 
Debugging 

Server Configuration and Email Account 
Setup 

Training & Deployment 

12 

4 

12 

20 

30 

4 

4 

4 

6 

8 

4 

4 

End of week 7 

End of week 7 

© 2016 JCM Media Group - CONFIDENTIAL 

1320 

440 

1320 

2200 

3300 

440 

440 

440 

660 

880 

440 

440 



Employee Intranet 

If the functionality of the Intranet is simply to be a password protected document repository, that can be 
included in the above scope. For additional functionality and features, we would need a "wish list" in 
order to properly quote out that project. 

Payment Schedule 

Down Payment 

Progress Payment 3.5 week milestone 

Delivery and Deployment On deployment $4106 

Payments are due upon receipt. Invoices over 15 days past due may result in a cessation of the 
work until payment is received. 

~ There are no recurring costs other than hosting and supporVupdates as requested by the client 

Iran Linked Business Attestation 

JCM Media Group llC and its owners Jeffrey Travilla and Mark Landowski certify that we are not an 
Iran linked business as defined in MCl 129.312, 

© 201 G JCM Media G,oup . CONFI'JE"PAL 



Client Role 

• Client will assist in helping with dependencies in a timely manner to keep project within the agreed 
upon timeline and budget. 

• Dependences may include, but are not limited to: 

- Meetings 

- Design and function decisions 

- Reviews and approval 

- Text/copy/keywords 

- Multimedia (photography, audio, video) 

- Conference calis for progress reports 

- Payments 

Change Management Process 

• Change requests that alter the scope of work may require a reworking of allocated hours and/or 
deliverables, 

• Please allow up to 5 business days to implement any change request. 

Engagement Related Expenses 

• Any additional services, outside the scope of the project, will require a new statement of work with a 
proposed budget for new activities 

• These additional services could potentially include: 

- Additional software development 

- New features 

- Timeline expedition 

- Consultation 

- Approved purchased of unanticipated 3,d party software/hardware, billed as a 
pass-through cost 

- Out of state travel 

© 2016 .JCM Media Group CONFIDENTIAL 



JCM Media Group LLC - Professional Services Agreement 

Contract Number: SUPTWPDO I 

This Professional Services Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into as of this ___________ _ ("Effective Date"), by and 

betweenJCM Media Group ("ORGANIZATION"). and ___________ ("Client"). 

Services 

I. I Statements of Work. All services provided by JCM Media Group (the "Services") shall be outlined in a mutually agreed upon and jointly 

executed document describing the services to be performed (each, a "Statement of Work"). Each Statement of Work shall be subject to all 

of the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement and is incorporated herein by reference. 

1.2 Performance of Services. JCM Media Group shall, to the best of its ability, render the services set forth in the Statement of Work in a 

timely and professional manner consistent with generally accepted industry standards. Client shall provide in a timely and professional 

manner, and at no cost to JCM Media Group, assistance, cooperation, complete and accurate information and data, equipment, computer 

and telecommunications facilities, programs, files, documentation, a suitable work environment, and other resources requested by JCM 

Media Group to enable it to perform the Services (collectively, "Assistance"). JCM Media Group shall not be liable for any deficiency in 

performing the Services if such deficiency results from Client's failure to provide full Assistance as required hereunder. Assistance includes, 

but is not limited to, designating a project manager to interface with JCM Media Group during the course of the Services and communicating 

with the JCM project manager in a timely manner to prOVide information and materials to assist in the accurate development of the work. 

1.3 Ownership of Work Product. As used herein, the term "Work Product" means all materials, software, tools, data, inventions, works of 

authorship and other innovations of any kind. With the exception of customer sofb.vare developed to be licensed rather than purchased, 

ownership of Work Product is immediately transferred to Client upon its completion and approval. 

1.3a Joint Development. Any idea, concept, know-how, or technique that is developed by the parties jointly in the performance of tile 

Services shall be jointly owned by the parties (and each party hereby assigns to the other party an equal and undivided one-half interest 

therein) and may (subject to applicable patents and copyrights) be freely used by either party without the consent of the other party and 

without accounting to the other party. 

2 Compensation 

2.1 Payment Terms. Unless otherwise indicated in a Statement of Work, all Services will be performed on a time-and-materials basis at jCM 

Media Group then-current fees and charges therefore. Accordingly, Client shall pay jCM Media Group for all time spent performing the 

Services, plus the cost of any materials, taxes, travel, lodging, communications, shipping charges and out-of-pocket expenses incurred by jCM 

Media Group in connection with providing the Services. 

2,2 Net-3D. Invoices shall be bound by Net-3D terms from the date sent to Client 

2.3 Late Payment. Invoices past due shall be subject to a 2% late fee per month. 

3 Termination 

3_[ Term. This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date. Either party may terminate this Agreement and/or any Statement of 

Work at any time upon thirty (30) days advance written notice to the other party. Notice of termination of any Statement of Work shall 

not be considered notice of termination of this Agreement unless specifically stated in the notice; provided, however. any termination of this 

Agreement shall automatically terminate all Statements of Work. Any Statement of Work outstanding at the time of termination of this 

Agreement shall continue to be governed by this Agreement as if it had not been terminated. 

© 2016 JCM Media Group - CONFIDENTIAL 



3,1 T ermlnation for Cause. Either party may terrnlrate this Agreement immediately upon notice to the other party if the other party 
breaches or is in default of any obligation hereunder, including the failure to make any payment when due, which default IS incapable of cure 
or wh:ch, being capable of cure, has not been cured within thirty (30) days after receipt of written notke from the non-defaulting party, 

33 Effect of Termination. Upon termination of this Agreement, JCM Media Group shall immediately cease performing any Services and 
Client shall pay JCM Media Group any compensation due for Servlces actually rendered. Sections lA, subject to arty payments due 
hereunder. 3.3, 4, 5 and 6, shall survive the terminat10n of this Agreement. T erminatiort of this Agreement by either party shall rtot act as a 
waiver of any breach of this Agreement and shall not act as a release of either party from any jiabllity for breach or such party's obllgations 
under this Agreement. Neither party shall be liable to the other for damages of any kind solely as a result of terminating th1s Agreement in 
ao::ordance with its terms, and termination of this Agreement by .a party shall be without prejudice to any other right or remedy of such 
party under this Agreement or appHcab!e law. 

4 Umltatlon of Liability 

jCM MEDIA GROUP WILL DELIVER MATERIALS FIT FOR THE AGREED UPON PUP05E BUT MAKES NO WARRANTIES, EITHER 
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED. N5 TO ANY MA TIER WHATSOEVER. INCLUDING. WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE CONDITION OF THE 
SERVICES OR ANY WORK PRODUCT OR DELIVERABLES DEVELOPED HEREUNDER. AND JCM MEDIA GROUP EXPRESSLY 
DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, NON-INFRINGEMENT OF THIRD PARTY RIGHTS AND TITLE, AND ALL 
WARRANTIES THAT MAY ARISE FROM COURSE OF DEALING, COURSE OF PERFORMANCE OR USAGE OF TRADE, To the extent 
permitted by applil'::abte 'a'll, In no event will either party be liable under any legal theory for any spedal, lndirect. consequentlal, exemplary 
or incidental damages, however caused, arising out of or relating to this Agreement. even If such party has been arlvised of the possibllily of 
such damages. Neither party's I!abll;ty to the other party under this Agreement shaH exceed the totar amounts paid or payable by Client 
under this Agreement. 

5 Confidentiality 

5.1 Confidentialln(ormation. By vlrtuc of this Agreement, the parties may have access to information that is confidential to one another 
rConfidentiallnformation"). For purposes of thiS Agreement, Confidential Information of a party means Information, ideas, materials or 
other subject matter of such party, whether dlsdosed orally. in writing or otherwise, that is provided under circumstances reasonably 
indicating that It is conOdentlal or proprietary. Conftrlentlallnformation indudes, witho:;t limitation, the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement; all business plans, technical Information or data, product ideas. methodologies, <akulallon algOrithms and ana!ytlcal routines; and 
all personnel, client, contracts and financial informatlon or materials disclosed or otherwise provided by such party ("DIsclosing Party") to 
the other party ("Recelving Party"). Confidential Information does not include that whlch (a) is already in Client's possession at the time of 
dis.closure to Client, (b) is or becomes part of public knowledge other than as a resull of any action or inaction of the Cllent, (c) js obtained 
by Client from an unrelated third party without a duty of confidentiality, or (d) IS independently developed by Client. 

5,2 Restrictions on Use, The Receiving Party shall not use Confidential Information of the Dlsdosing Party for any purpose other than in 
furthcrdnce of this Agreement and the activities described herein, The Receiving Party shall not disdose Confidentlallnfom1ation of the 
Disdoslng Party to any third parties except as otherwise permitted hereunder. The Receiving Party may disdose Confldentiallnformatfon of 
the Disdosing Party only to those employees or consultants who have a need to know such Conrldentiallnformatfon and who are bound to 
retain the confidentiality thereof under prOVisions (including. without limitation, provisions relating to nonuse and nondisclosure) no less 
restrictive than those required by the Receiving Party for its own Confidentlallnformatlon, The Receiving Party shall maintain Confidential 
Information of the Disclosing Party with at least the same degree of care it uses to protect its own proprietary information of a similar nature 
or sensitivity, but no less than reasonable care under dlC circumstances, Each party shall advise the other party in writing of any 
misappropriation or misuse of Conf,dentlal Information of the other party of which the notifying party becomes aware, 

5.3 ExciusloflS, Notwithstanding the foregoing. this A.greement shall not prevent the Receiving Party from disclosing Confidential 
Information of the DisclOSing Party to the extent reqUired by a judicial order or other legal obHgation, provided that, in such event, the 
Receiving Party shall promptly notify the DisclOSing Party to allow intervention (and shaH cooperate with the Disclosing Party) to contest or 
minimize the scope of tije disclosure (including appllcation for a protective order), 

© 2016 JCM Media Group CONFIDFl\fTiAL 



5.4 Equitable Relief. The Receiving Party acknowledges that the Disclosing Party considers its Confidential Information to contain trade 
secrets of the Disclosing Party and that any unauthorized use or disclosure of such information would cause the Disclosing Party irreparable 
harm (or which its remedies at law would be inadequate. Accordingly, each party (as the Receiving Party) aCknowledges and agrees that the 
Disclosing Party will be entitled, in addition to any other remedies available to it at law or in equity, to the issuance of injunctiVe relief, 
without bond, enjoining any breach or threatened breach or the Receiving Party's obligations hereunder with respect to the Conndential 
Information of the Disclosing Party, and such further relief as any court of competent jurisdiction may deem just and proper. 

S5 Return of Materia!s. Upon term:nation of thiS Agreement, the Receiving Partywll! immediately return to the Disdos!ng Party all 
Confidential Information of the Disclosing Party embod:-ed in tangible (indudlng electronic) form or destroy aU such Confldentiallnformatfon 
and certify in writing to the Disdosing Party that all such Confidential Information has been destroyed. 

6 General Provisions 

6, I Governing Law. This Agreement IS to be construed in accordance with and governed by the internal laws of the State of Mlchlgan, 
without regard to or application of provislons relating to choke of law, 

6,2 Severabllity. If any provision of this Agreement is unenforceable, then such provlslon wil! be enforced to the maximum extent possible 
under appllcable law so as to effect the intent of the parties and the other provislons of thIs Agreement wil! continue in fuE force and effect. 
The parties agree to refer aU matters In controversy to arbitration In accordance with the rules of the American Arbitration Association, 
The arbitration fees and costs of said arbluaLion shall be borne by the party which, in the opinion of the arbitrator, shall bear same. All 
arbitration proceeding$ shafl be co'lducted at a place in Ann Arbor, MI selected by the parties, 

6.3 Counterparts, This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, 

6:4 Entire Agreement; Amendment; Waiver. This Agreement (including a'ly Statements of Work) constitutes the entire agreement 
between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof. No modification of or amendment or waNer to this Agreement will be 
effective unless in writlng and signed by each of the parties. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Ihe parties hereto each acting with proper authority have execliled this Slalement 01 Work, under 
seal, 

Client: Service Provider; 

Jeffrey T raviIJaiJCM Media Group 

Ful (lame 

CEO - Head of Accounts 

07/1212016 

Dale Date 

© 2016 JC'vI Vedia GrOU,8 - CCNFIDE.Nll.lIL 



.A.ppe:ndix A 

© 2016 JCM Meda Group CCNFIDENTitlL 



Support Plan Details 

Premium 

Payment 

• $299/month 

A d · .]) .... ppen JX> 

• Billed for a prorated month on start date, and billed on the first of the month thereafter 

Features 

• Priority flag on support requests in ticketing system 
• Client access to ticketing system to submit requests directly to development team 

• Support requests may be made by phone, email, or licketing system 
• Up to 6 hours of support and maintenance per month' 
• Unused hours rollover to the next month" 

• Discounted hourly rate for addilional support that exceeds the allolted hours in a given month ($90/hr vs. 
$110/hr) 

'Additional monthly support hour maximums may be negotiated for a higher monthly rate 

"Rollover hours are only available for 30 days (I.e. a maximum of 12 hours per month may be accumulated) 

Standard 

Payment 

• No monthly fees 
• Time and Materials will be billed at the complelion of each request (Net-30 billing) 
• 2 hour billable minimum for each request 

• Automatic Client authorization of support requests for up to 4 hours of work per request 
• Support requests requiring over 4 hours of work will require a Client-approved itemized work order 
• Outstanding invoices that are over Net-30 will result in a suspension of additional support services until 

overdue balances have been paid 

Features 

• Priority flag on support requests 
• Support requests may be made by phone or email 

If no support plan is desired, any change/maintenance requests will need a signed off work order 

before work can commence and the request will be flagged as lower priority. 

© 2016 JCM Media Group - CONFIDEr--JTIAL 



Website Development: JCM Media Group 

Website Development 

Basic Cost (USD) $12,320 

Tlmeline (weeks) 7 weeks 

Included Additional Additional 
I (Y/N) Cost Time 

Functions Editable by Township Employees Y 
On-line fIIlable Forms can be developed by 

forms Township Employees Y-A 
Training for Township 

Employees to create forms 
Y 

Flllable rather than download 

and print. Y 

Community Calendar Y-8 

Multiple Calendars for Different y 
departments/dtizen groups 

Interface with Current software used by 
Y-C Superior Township 

Assessing Department Y 
Building Department y 
Utility Department Y 
BS&A Financial Software Y 

Alert Section - Notice Appears on All Pages Y 

CItizen e-mail subscription Y 

Selectable by CItizen's Y 
needs/desires 

RSS option Y 
Bulk Text Messaging from 
Township to citizens (~10,OOO N-D $4400 2 weeks 
max at one time) 

Community Maps Y 
Parks Y 
Utilities Y 
Roads/construction/snow Y-E 
removal 

L .. Interactive 7 Y 



Other Community Service Notifications Y , 

Trash Collection Y 
Recycling Y 
Yard Waste V 

Separate Sections to be designated for Citizen 
Group Blogs/Webpages N-F $2200 1 week 

Photo Galleries Y 
: Citizen Concern reporting/tracking/contact N-G $2200 1 week : 

• Citizen Survey Ca pabillty Y 
Discussion Forums - Municipal, community 

N-H $1100 3 days group, and citizen 

Video support Y -I 
Mobile/Tablet Apple Y : 

Android Y 
Others - List Y-J 

Social Media Facebook Y 
Twitter Y 
Google + Y , 

Others - list Y-K 

Browser Compatibility 
Internet Explorer 7 N-L 
Internet Explorer 8 N-L 
Internet Explorer 9 y 
Internet Explorer 10 Y 
Internet Explorer 11 y 

i Chrome Y 
, Flrefox Y 
, Safari Y 
Android Y 

! Opera Y 
Others - List N-M 

I ntranet for Township Employees (to be added 
at a later date) YoN 

- ... Secure, password protected YoN 



Website Hosting: 

_ ...... 

Website Hosting 

~stlng Cost (Yearly) I m167.40 ... Time Cost 

Maintenance : Included hours 4-0 
i Cost of additional hours 1 hr lIi1iO 

Backup/Recovery Services Incl 
~()wntlme guarantel! See "P" for uptime 

Phone/Chat service 2417 serv flr support 
: Tracking tools for 
. searches/page views Incl- Q 
Other As 
(adding content) ! needed $110/hr 

Security Incl- R 
! Training Included Tralnlng/Year 4 hrs· S Inol 

i 

• 

Cost of Additional 
1 hr $110 Training 

...... ~~~ 



[)etailed Explanation 

A. We plan to install a licensed copy of Gravity Forms, which is the easiest drag and drop fillable 
form builder for Wordpress. The license is good for one year of support and code updates. The 
license does not necessarily have to be renewed because the code is open source, but if you 
choose to keep the license active, the cost Is $39fyear. 

B. For the calendar functionality, we recommend a Wordpress plug in called Allin One Events 
Calendar by Timely because of its ability to create multiple calendars by event category, 
meaning all of your calendars can be managed in one area. 

C. If the current software used are all 3"' party outside links, that's definitely included in the 
prepared scope. [f deeper integration of software into the website is required, that would 
necessitate a round of discovery to uncover requirements. 

D. This wasn't originally requested in the RFP. We could build a module that sends texts through 
an email relay service, but the server may not allow that much traffic across its network. Would 
require an additional 40 hours of development. 

E. We can integrate MOOT's MI Drive map within the included scope. 
F. This was not [ncluded in the RFP and would require setting up, configuring, and developing on 

Wordpress Multisite, which would require 20 hours of additional development. 
G. A contact form for reporting issues would be part of the defined scope, but a Issue 

tracking/ticketing system would require 20 hours of additional effort. 
H. This was not requested In the Initial RFP and would require 10 hours of development to include 

In the project. 
I. Video would be best managed with YouTube and embedding YouTube videos Into the website 

to save on Bandwidth 
J. Because of responsive design, the website will display properly on all mobile devices and 

browsers. 
K. Any social media platforms that the township wishes to manage can be added to the website In 

the current scope of work. 
L. Because responsive design Is dependent on media queries, and IE 7 and 8 don't have support 

for media queries (as well as a lot of other current technologies), the best bet will be to detect 
for these old browsers and give the user an alert that it's time to upgrade their browser, with 
links to applicable browser downloads. 

M. Can't think of any others. 
N. If the functionality of the Intranet is simply to be a password protected document repository, that 

can be included in the above scope. For additional functionality and features, we would need a 
"wishlist" in order to properly quote out that project. 

O. We always expect a few hours of on-boarding maintenance requests, so we include four hours 
by defaul!. Other maintenance is most cost effectively managed on a case by case basis at our 
standard hourly rate. 

P. Hostmonster's uptime agreement: 

Solution: We at HostMonster strive to offer the best in the industry for Network and Server 

© 2015 ,]CM Meciia G'oup CONFIDi:NIIAL 



uptime. Like all shared hosting companies from time to time, we experience downtime. Server 
and Network uptime are dependent on a variety of issues, ranging from the activity by our 
clients, traffic to other sites, hardware failure, to issues like harddrive failure and file corruption. 
Most issues are resolved in approximately 15 minutes. However, on extreme issues, it may take 
more than 15 minutes to resolve. In these extremely rare circumstances, the server may require 
additional time to resolve the Issue. This can take several hours and in very rare cases as much 
as a day to get your server back up and running. We at HostMonster, unlike most hosting 
companies, will not charge you for leaving your hosting agreement early due to server 
downtime. Furthermore, we allow you to cancel your account at anytime without any penalties 
and with a prorated refund of the unused portion of your hosting agreement. At any time, should 
you have questions or comments, you may contact us via Phone or Live Chat. We appreciate 
your business and look forward to a continued relationship of honesty and trust. Yours truly, 
HostMonster Management and Staff 

Q. We plan to install Google Analytics and Mouseflow (heatmapping tool) 
R. We will install a tool called WordFence as a security measure for the website. Hostmonster also 

partners with a company called SiteLock that offers packages for automatic detection and 
removal of Malware. I would recommend holding off on that to start and adding a package if the 
site starts getting too much malicious activity. 

S. We have Included four hours of initial training. We will also provide tutorial videos to serve as 
reminders after the initial training sessions. 

© 2015 JCM Media Group· CONFIDENT!AL 



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-13 

TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
RESOLUTIOI\J REGARDING A TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE 

AUGUST 15,2016 

• Resolution authorizing the temporary road closure of Stamford 
Road between Norfolk Road and Panama Road on 
Saturday. (September)!1Q}. (2016) from (10:45 am) until (12:45Jlffil for the (New 
Christian LoveEeliowship Community Parade). 

WHEREAS, the Township of Superior has approved the temporary closure of 
Stamford Road as indicated; and 

WHEREAS, the Driveways, Banners. and Parades Act 200 of 1969 requires the 
Township to authorize an official designated by resolution to make such request 
from the Road Commission. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Township of Superior Board of 
Trustees designates and agrees that Charissa Clarke of New Christian Love 
Fellowship Church be the authorized official designated in this instance, when 
application is made to the Washtenaw County Road Commission for this 
temporary road closure. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

A RESOLUTION TO HIRE KEITH LOCKIE 
AS SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP PART TIME CONTROLLER 

RESOLUTION 2016-14 

AUGUST 15,2016 

WHEREAS, Superior Township has been served by Keith Lockie as controller from April I, 
2014 until his retirement on May 31, 2016; and, 

WHEREAS, Keith Lockie pClformed the duties of controJier with distinction; and, 

WHEREAS, Superior township has the need for a part time controller; and, 

WHEREAS, Keith Lockie is ready, able and willing (0 return to the controllers position part 
time; and, 

NOW THEREFORE, the Superior Township Board hereby hires Keith Lockie as part time 
Superior Township controller at a wage of fifty dollars and hour ($50.00) with no benefits as an 
at-will employee and delegates to him the following responsibilities and duties: 

Responsibilities & Duties: 

1. Develops budget estimates, and makes recommendations to the Supervisor, mmually. 

2. Monitors annual budget for all funds and makes recommendations to (he Board on an 

as-needed-basis for amendments. 

3. Monitors financial condition ofthe utility department on a monthly basis and makes 

recommendations to the Utility Director for any Water/Sewer rate adjustments. 

4. Reconciles all Balance Sheet accounts. 

5. Tracks financial data required in the annual audit. 

6. Creates all month-end financial repOlts for the Board for all funds, including a 

quarterly Controller's Report. 

7. Works closely with the Township Bookkeeper in an advisory capacity. 

8. Heads up and works closely with the auditors during the annual audit. 

9. Enters all financial data into the Parks & Recreation QuickBooks general ledger. 

Also produces monthly and aJmual reports for the Parks Administrator. 



10. Reconciles the Parks & Recreation BS&A to the QuickBooks gcneralledger. 

II. Responsible for grant monitoring and special financial projects as directed by the 

Board of Trustees and/or the Supervisor. 

12. Reports daily to the Supervisor and generally to the Board of Trustees. 



Superior Township 
Transient and Amusement Enterprises Permit Application 

Page I on 

TRANSIENT AND AMUSEMENT ENTERPRISES 
ACTIVITY PERMIT APPLICATION 

Request is hereby made for a petruit to operate a Transient and Amusement Enterprise as 

permitted in Section 6.05 of the Superior Township Zoning Ordinance. 

APPLICANT TNFORMA110N 

Organization Name: Christian Love Fellowship Ministries International 

LR.S.501(c) (3): 38-3098266 

Contact Person: Min. Kamala Massey 

Contact Address: 1601 Stamford Rd. Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

Telephone: 734-483-7967 or 734-717-8843 Fax: 734-483-1750 

Email: kjamassey@gmail.com 

Is the property owned by the organization? DYES DNO 

If "NO", what is the organization's interest in the property? ____________ _ 

Name, address and telephone number ofpropmiy owner(s): Christian Love Fellowship 

Ministries International- 1601 Stamford Rd. Ypsilanti MI 48198{ Pastor Barbara Hill 

734-483-7967 

DESCRIP110N OF THE ACl1VITY 

Proposed activity (describe each separate activity): Please see attached documentation 

Date and time of activity: Sunday, September 18th Outdoor Service I 8am - 4pm 

Location of activity: CLFMlon the church grounds 

Staffperson(s) in charge of activity: Pastor Barbara Hill and Mlu. Kamala Massey 

Desclibe staff supervision of activity: Pastors, Ministers, Deacons, and security staff will be 

available to make sure event is safe and orderly. 

Pennits required by other agencies ____________________ _ 

Superior Charter Township, 3040 N. Prospect Rd. Ypsilanti, MI48198 
Telephone: 734-482-6099 Website: superioHwp.org Fax: 734-484-1997 



DESCRlPTION 01<' THE SITE 

Superior T oWllship 
Transient and Amusement Enterprises Permit Application 

Page 2 of3 

Size of activity site: See attached map Size of buildings (if any): See attached map 

Tax code number(s) of the property: J-10-35-300-012 18.67 ACRES 

Adjoining land uses: North: Vacant Land South: Urban Residential 

East: Vacanl Land West: New Bethel Church 

Availability of bathroom, hygiene fucilities. Please describe: Portable Toilets 

Clean-up and removal of wasle. Please describe. Church members will assist in clean-up and 
disposed appropriately. Animal company will dispose of own clean-up. 

The following items are required as part of the Transient and Amusement Enterprises Use Pelmit 
Application: 

1. A letter of authority, or power of attomey, in case the application is made by a person 
other than the actual owner of the property. 

o CHECK IF ATTACHED 

2. A complete legal description of the premises (as stated on the deed or tax bills available 
ill the Treasurer's Office). 

./ DCHECKIFATTACHED 

3. An accurate plot plan, drawn to scale, which indicates all access drives, buildings and 
other existing features of the site as well as all proposed features (parking, etc.) for the 
activity. 

./ o CHECK IF ATTACHED 

4. A detailed description of the proposed activity . 

./ OCHECKIF ATTACHED 

5. A copy of the property owner's liability insurance policy covering the proposed activity . 

./ DCHECKIFATTACHED 

Superior Charter Township, 3040 N. Prospect Rd. Ypsilanti, Ml48198 
Telephone: 734-482-6099 Website: superior-twp.org Fax: 734-484-1997 



APPLICANT 

Superior Township 
Transient and Amnsement Enterprises Permit Application 

Page 3 of3 

I hereby depose and say that all the statements in this application and statements contained in the 
documents and papers submitted herewith are true and correct. 

Signature of Applicant: ___________________ _ 

Sworn to before me this __ day of ____________ -'20 __ _ 

My commission expires -:::-::----=:---:-c:---::-::-:--:----::----:-:-:-:-:---;----
(Notaty Public, Washtenaw County, Michigan) 

Signature of Property Owner (if other than applicant): _____________ _ 

****************************************************************************** 

To be filled in by Township Clerk (oJ' designated Towllship Officer/Personnel) 

I hereby state that this petition was properly received and filed on ____ (date) 

Signature of Clerk (or designee) 

Superior Charier Township, 3040 N. Prospect Rd. Ypsilanti, Ml48198 
Telep}wne: 734-482-6099 Website: Slq)erior-lwp.org Fax: 734-484-1997 



OWNER REQUEsr*""mOM 1035300006 OB/Ol/9S*··*rROM 1035300007 Oll/01/115*M"'FnOM 
1035300008 OS/01/9S··"'*f'flOM 1035300009 08/01/95·*·~f'JlOM 1035300010 08/01/95SU 35-8A-1A 
peLS "A,B,CIIlO" COM ATS 1/4 COil SEcas, lH S 117-43-110 W 162.76 FT, TH S 87-114-:1.8 W 542.00 rT, Tf! 
N.23-47-00 W 394.80 FT, TH N 00-22-50W 114.67 rT, TH 47.84 f'T ALNG CURV LFr RAD~ 537.00 FT CH"S 
611·07·54 W 47.83 FT, TH47n.S8 FT ALNG cunv flT RAD,,600.00 FTCH.S 81·52·39 W 465.99 FT, HI N 69· 
26·42 W 193.79 rnoroo, TH CaNT N 69-26·42 Wi.?5 fT, TH N59·38-1.7 W 6011.115 FT, Tft (II 37·01-115 
r: 134.05 FT, TH N 53·04-10 £ 130.63 FT, TH S 60-55·00 E 109.24 FT, TH N 34-45-30 r: 156.30 FTiTH III 62-
16·00 W 65.15 FT, TH N 51-13-00 E 101.84 Fr, TH S B6-34·00 r: 469.11; H, TH 31.16 rr AlNG CURV I.H . 
RAO"20.00 FT CHoS 24·50-09 E 28.53.FT, TH S 70·36·00E 116,45 H, TH S 'il-S0-l0 W 349.51 FT, TH N 
78-02·05 W 136.90 FT,i'H N 7!J·OtHO W 36.;0 fT, 1fl 5 89-09·20 W 347,811 rnOPOB. PT Of SW 1/4 SEC 
35, T2S·1l7E. B.67 At. 



tlBearye noe hll!'lillct',s burdens end 

aofu!fillth,I.".f CM'I." 

GalaUln$~2 

COMMERCIALLIAB1LlTYDECLARA TIONS Page 1 Of 1 
2.1115A0384720 
06/10/16 - 06/10/17 

Named Insured: CHRIS'rlIlN LOVE FELLOWSHIP 
MrHIST!UES INTERNATIONAL 

Polioy Number; 
Polioy Pe riod: 

The Ooverages lisled herein ate provided subjecl\O 1M terms 01 the designated ooverage form and any other applicable forms or 
endorsements. Only onellalJlmy ooverageandone medloal Govaragewlll apply to an occurrencaandany ralaledloss. Any IImll 
Wfllch Isspec~icallysleled wtthln a coverageform or eT,ldorsemenlrepresentslhe mosl WO will paylor the coveragel0 whlohsucl1 limit 
applies. For applica!lonof limits, see Llabllily andMedlGl1l CoV\lragaform (BGL.-l1). 

SCHEDUl.E OF LIMITS 
P l.ICY l.IMITS 

(Coverage 
Designation) FOllM 

Bodily Injury/propertyDalllage Liab, 
MedlcalPaymel1ls 
PrOduCI$/CompJete6Nort~ 
Fire LegalUalJility 

i AOOrriONAlCOVERAGEs/mcLUOEIl 

GL1001.0 
GL.100 1.0 
GLI001.0 

B<lL95l 3.0 

FORM 

Church 13GL514.0 

ADlllTfONAlCOVERAGESIOPTlOI'lAL FORII1 

Media Liability 13GL41 1.0 
QQunse1;l,nq J\tlts 13GL63 4.0 
Direcitors« Officers BGLlh .0 
HOllowed Property amage· ooL95 
Sexual Acts (;lith Screening) B0161 4. ° 
Re1.igious Athletic Hedical BGL91 4.0 
llonowned/RentedVehicle BGL71 4.0 
Cyber Liability BGL874.0 
Disaster Relief 00L994 1. a 
Seourity Operations Liability BGL9934.0 
Worldwide Liahility Extension ooLlllT l.l 
Traumatic Incident Response BGL99111 4.0 
Clergy Accidental Death Benefit BGL99BB 1.0 
Religious Freedom BGL66 l.O 
Benefits lIdministration BGL834.0 
Employment praotioes BGL9S 4. Q 

Defense Reilllbursonent BGL89 4.0. 
Wage Reimbur "etJent BGL99 4.0 

GENERAl.AGGREGATELIMIT (IS) 
3,000,000 

ciiiiERAG~LIMfT 
(~J 

1,000,000* 
10, OOO"per po".n 

},000,000* 
300,0001> 

3,000,000" 
3,000,000* 
3,000,000~ 

900,000* 

COVEIlAGELIMIT 
($) 

COVERAllEAGGREGATEUMIT 
(~) 

3,000,000* 

COVERAGELIMIT 
($) 

COVERI\GFAGGAEGATEUMIT 
($) 

1,000,000· 
1,000 ° 0* 

00,000* 
300,000* 
10,000*Per Perso!l 

1,000,000* 
1,000,000* 
1,000,000* 
1,000,OOO~ 

See Form BGLlllT 
See Form BGJ:B91B 

Jo,OOO'Per porsoll 
1,000,000" 
1,000,000" 

300,000* 
See Form 13GL89 
3,500*PerPersbn 

3,000,000'" 
3,000,000* 

0, • 
300,000" 

3,000,000* 
3,000,000-
3,000,000-
3,000,000' 
1,000,000« 
See Form BGLlllT 
See Form BGL991B 
3, 000,000" 
3,000,000* 
3,000,000* 

900,000" 
See Form BGL89 
3,000,000* 

"*' Only n slngleUml1 uppUos to the (05S. Air Gover8goIfrnits are subject10 ihu general occurr~nc{;lImn $lOU flrr nggrcgmeJimlts oro: subJec'to 
11m gen.ral .gg,egalelimil, 160506 

OLDj (OO/IJl) 





CHRISTIAN LOVE FELLOWSHIP NON-PROFIT COMMUNITY EVENT 

Event: Christian Love Fellowship Sunday Community Outdoor Service 

Location: Christian Love Fellowship International grounds 

Date: Sunday, September 18, 2016 

Time: 8:00 AM - 4:00 PM 

Propose of Event: This non-profit outreach event is to re-introduce Christian Love 

Fellowship Ministries International to the community and to find out the needs of 

the community that surrounds our church so that we may be a help to our 

community. 

Description of Events 

Worship Service 

7:00 AM - 9:30 AM (Event Set-up) 

10:15 AM - 12:30 PM (Outdoor Sunday Service which will include music for 

worship service (10:30 AM -12:30 PM) 

Community Event 

12:30 PM - 4:00 PM (Listed below) 

};> Hamburgers (Beef, Turkey, Veggie) 

};> Hot dogs (Beef, Turkey) 

};> Condiments 

};> Cotton Ca ndy 

};> Snow Cones 

};> Popcorn 

};> Beverages (Juice and Water) 

};> 3-1 Dry/Wet Inflatable 

};> Pony Rides 

};> DJ (12:30 PM - 4:00 PM) 



Parking Lot 

(Event Parking) 

·····NO PARKINING····· 

Outdoor Event Location 

Main 

Parking lot (Sunday Service/Outdoor Event location) 

Driveway Entrance closed to public 
) 

Stamford 

Parking lot 

(Event Parking) 

Fellowship 
Parking Lot 

(Event Entrance) 

Animal location 



N EWCHRISTIANLOVE 
rELLOWSHIP INTERNATIONAL 

August 10, 2016 

To Superior Township Representative: 

Good Afternoon, this letter is authorizing Sonia Anders & Kamala Massey to address and answer any 

questions for the date of Sunday. September 18, 2016 Jar an outreach event being held at New 

Christian Love Fellowship International, 1601 Stamford Rd. Ypsilanti, MI 48198 during your 7Pm 

meeting being held on Monday August 15th with the township. 

If there is any further information necessary our contact information is (734)483-7967. 

Sincerely, 

Barbara A. Hill 

Senior Pastor 

Barbara A. Hill, Seniol' Pastor 
Cl1fwn Howard Jr, Executive PasCOI' 

1601 Stamford Rd 
YpSilanti, MI 48198 

(734) 483-7967 
www.nclfi.org 



----St--.... -.... -MCOG-"'1 ) J So",h"" M;oh;900 C'"o""'_f_G_o_v_9_rn_rn_9n_t_s _______ _ 
~;;!£~~ Developing Regional Solutions 

June 14, 2016 

David Phillips, Clerk 
Superior Charter Township 
3040 N Prospect Rd 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198-9426 

Dear Clerk Phillips: 

Congratulations on participating with over 165 SEMCOG members to create a successful 
region! We are proud to partner with our members on transportation, environment, economic 
development, and housing initiatives. Our work together is creating stronger communities and 
a stronger region. 

In a recent membership satisfaction survey, you told us SEMCOG adds value to your local 
decision making by providing local data, information, and analysis that is timely, clear, and 

..•.. re1evill1LWe willcolltinueto:focns on these high value,services in,2016., ..... ,,·· ". . ... 

Make a commitment this year to surround yourself with others working hard to make this 
region an cven better place to live, work, and play. This is a great time to be a member of 
SEMCOG. 

For additional information on making yonI' SEMCOG membership work for you, visit 
wWlv.scmcog.org!J\bout-SEMCQQfMembership, or contact Amy' Maimer at 313/324-3308 or 
bye-mail at malmer@semcog.org. 

It is an honor to serve your community. Please let us know if we can better serve you. 

Best Regards, 

i I I I I 
1-11 ) lit ~ .'~.M~ 

! 
i 

tie 
Kathleen Lomako, AICP, CAE 
Executive Director 
SEMCOG " 

IDOl Woodward. Suite 1400 • Detrol!. Michigan 48226 • (313) 961-4266 • Fax (313) 961-4869 • semcog.org 

JaHroy Jenks 
Chairperson 

Comm:S$!onor, 
Nunling/on Woods 

Rodrl(:k Green 
first VIr:;eChair 

Trustee, 
SI.1p€rior Township 

Rober1 Clilrt 
VirAl Chairperson 

Mf>yor, 
Oly of M()/1u.li1 

Donald Hubror 
V,C<! Chairperson 

T,!!SICO, 

MilcombJSD 

Pl\lIlaJoy 
VIC>:iJ Chairperson 

Supervisor, 
C"nlon Towl1$h!p 

Kan Tomlon Kathy o. V09bllrg Kalh.laen Lomako 
Vice Chairperson Immedlato Past Glla:r fxecutiv(j Oirec!or 
Commissioner, Commissioner, 
S! CltJfr County Mccomb County 



SEMCOG Sales Order # : 
Southeast Michigan Council of Governments 

1001 Woodward Ave. Suite 1400. Detroit, Michigan 48226 
(313) 961·4266. FAX (313) 961·4869 

Superior Township MEMBERSHIP NOTICE 

Invoice Date 

070116 

2016 

LOCAL·A 0710112016 0710112016 

2016 Membership Dues 
Invoice Amount 

SEMCOG, serving local units of government and education in the seven·county 
region of liVingston, Macomb, Monroe, Oakland, St. Clair, Washtenaw and Wayne 

For the Period 

INVOICE 
Annual Membership in 

Southeast Michigan Council of Governments 

From 

To 

July 15, 2016 

July 15,2017 

[The annual contribution is established by the by-laws and action of Ihe Geneml Assembly] 

Payment Oplioll$:: 

Cheeks rayabl' & Man,d 10: SEMCOG 

Electronic Funds Transfer: 

fOO! Woodward Avc,Ste 1400 
Detmit. MI48226 

If 1'011 wish to remit payment via ACH, please send 
un inquiry to A~fQunlSR('('c!\'a!JI~~ii~~I!lSJ~~ .. :,.'-rg. 
We will respond with the ncecssmy banking 
infonnation, 

SEMCOG's federal Tax]l) Number is 38·6005001 

Membership Fee 

Balance Due 

Please enclose vellow CODV with remittance to ensure DrODer credit 

$1,584.00 

$1,584.00 

$1,584.00 



I apPI'eciated all the 
illformation you 

fimVt1rtled so quickly. 
A,s: a member of 

SEMCOG tve will be . : \ 

ittilizil1gyom"'eserll'ch 

talents regula1'ly. 
_ Jim Jacobs, F!csident, Macomb 

Community College 

SEMCOG's data analysis, technical expertise, and intergovernmental 

cooperation are the foundation of regional solutions. SEMCOG members 

are urged to consider these and other SEMCOG resources as their own. 

The knowledge and effort that fuel regional policies and planning efforts 

can be leveraged to improve quality of lile at the local level. We, at 

SEMCOG, are eager to help members realize a return on their investment. The member 

benefits listed here demonstrate how our staff can help you translate regional thinking into 

local action. 

Kathleen Lomoko 
Executive Director, SEMCOG 



WASHTENAW 
AREA 
TRANSPORTATION 
STUDY 

July 28, 2016 

Mr. Ken Schwartz, Supervisor 
Superior Township 
3040 N. Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

Invoice for WATS FY 2017 Membership Dues 

Dear Mr. Schwartz: 

2ooN. Main 
Ann Arbor, MI48103 
phone: 734.994.3127 
website: mlwats.org 

email: wats@mlwats.org 

The Fixing America's Surface Transportation (FAST) Act, signed by President Obama on 
December 4, 2015, provides an opportunity for communities and agencies within Washtenaw 
County to utilize federal transportation planning and construction funds for local transportation 
projects. As with previous federal legislation, local matching funds are required to take 
advantage of the significant federal support for local priorities. 

The WATS membership dues, paid by local units of government and supporting agencies, 
provide most of the required 20 percent local match necessary to obtain the federal 
Metropolitan Planning funds (PL 112) and federal Transit Planning funds (5303). These 
matching funds support 80 percent of WATS' activities. These activities, in turn, maintain the 
eligibility of Washtenaw County communities and transportation agencies to secure millions of 
federal dollars for a range of eligible projects countywide. 

The WATS Policy Committee approved the FY 2017 Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) of 
the Washtenaw Area Transportation Study (WATS) on January 20, 2016. On June 15, 2016, the 
WATS Policy Committee approved the FY 2017 administrative budget of $576,480 to support 
the activities described in the UPWP. The annual membership dues approved in the 
administrative budget reflect necessary local match to secure our federal allocation. Dues 
levels remain unchanged from fiscal year 2016. 

POLIcY COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
City of Ann Arbor. Ann Arbor DDA 'Ann Arbor TownshIp' City of Chelsea. City of Dexter 

Dexter Township. Eastern Michigan UniversIty. MichIgan Department ofTransportatton' City of Milan 'Northffeld Township. 
Pittsfield TownshIp. City of Saline. 5c1o TownshIp 'Southwest Washtenaw Council of Governments- 5uperiorTownshlp • The Ride 

University of MichIgan 'Washtenaw County Board of CommissIoners. Washtenaw County Road Commission- City ofVpsllanti • Ypsilanti TownshIp • 
• Ex Officio: Federal Highway Administration. Southeast Michigan Councilor Governments. 

An Interm\lnlclp.lltV Committee organized under Act 200 of Public Acts of Michigan (1957) 
representing Washtenaw County 



As in the past, the County Board of Commissioners, the County Road Commission, The Ride, 
and the University of Michigan provide more than two-thirds of the required local match. The 
local communities supply the balance proportionately based on population. 

Accordingly, the FY 2017 dues for Superior Township are $1,000.00. 

Please note the address change and mail checks payable to the Washtenaw Area 
Transportation Study, 200 N. Main, Ann Arbor, MI 48104. 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please call me at (734) 994-3127. 
Thank you for your continued support. 

Sincerely, 

y~ 
Ryan Buck 
Director 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

BILLS FOR PAYMENT 

Date: August 15, 2016 

GENERAL FUND NONE TO SUBMIT 

FIRE 

LAW 

PARK 

BUILDING 

UTILITY 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Record of Disbursements 

Date: August 15, 2016 

*Contains all checks written since last report for the following funds: 

General Bank - includes all checks written from the following funds: 
101 - General Fund 
204 - Legal Defense Fund 
219 - Streetlight Fund 
220 - Side Street Maintenance Fund 
249 - Building Fund 
266 - Law Fund 
508 - Park Fund 

701 - Trust & Agency Fund 

206 - Fire Fund 

592 - Utility Dept. 

Note: Some of these checks were presented to the board for approval. All others are either pre-approved or under $3,000.00 
for Government Funds and $5,000 for Utility Dept 



08/11/2016 09:28 lll~ 

User: NANCY 
DB: SUPERIOR TNP 

Check Date Bank 

Bank GENL GENERAL BANK 

07/19/2016 
07/19/2016 
07/19/2016 
07/1S/2016 
07/19/2016 
07/19/2016 
07/19/2016 
07/19/2016 
07/1912016 
07/19/2016 
07}19/2016 
07/19/2016 
07/19/2016 
07/1912016 
07/19/2016 
07/19/2016 
07/19/2016 
07119/2016 
07119/2016 
07/19/2016 
07/19/2016 
07/1912016 
07/19/2016 
07 !l9/2016 
07/19/2016 
07/19/2016 
07/19/2016 
07/19/2016 
07/19/2016 
07/19/2016 
07/19/2016 
07/19/2016 
07/19/2016 
07/19/2016 
07/19/2016 
07/1912016 
07/2612016 
07126/2Q16 
07/26/2016 
07/26/2016 
07126/2016 
07/2612016 
07/26/2016 
07/26/2016 
07/26/2016 
07/26/2016 
07/2612016 
07J2612016 
07/2612016 
07/26/2016 
07/26/2016 
07126/2016 
07/2612016 
07/26/2016 
07/26/2016 
07126/2016 
07/26/2016 

GENL 
GENL 
GEN1. 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEm. 
GEm. 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GE:NL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEm 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GZNL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GZNL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEl'lL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 

Check 

3827'8 
38279 
33280 
38281 
38282 
38283 
38284 
38285 
38236 
33287 
38288 
38289 
3B290 
38291 
38292 
38293 
38294 
38295 
38296 
38297 
38298 
39299 
38300 
38301 
38302 
33303 
38304 
38305 
38306 
38307 
38308 
38309 
38310 
38311 
38312 
38313 
38314 
38315 
39316 
38317 
38318 
38319 
38320 
38321 
33322 
38323 
38324 
38325 
38326 
38327 
38328 
39329 
38330 
38331 
38332 
38333 
38334 

--------.. _-

CHECK REGISTER FOR CFJL~TER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 07/19/2016 08/15/2016 

vendor Name 

ALEX PHk.'! 
ALL SEASONS LANDSCAPING co. INC. 
CHIQUITA WALKER 
CINTA$ CORPORATION - 300 
CONGDON~S ACE HARDWARE 
DANIEL FA!.L 
DONALD PENNINGTON 
EDWIN 14..ANIER 
FRED STOVALL 
GREENSTREET TREE CARE 
JOEL BURRELL 
J"l)'AN BRADFORD 
KAY PARK RECREATION 
LOMBARDO HOMES 
MCLENNAN LANDSCAPE & NURSERY 
MICHAEL STEWARD 
MICHIGAN TOWNSHIP'S ASSOcIATION 
OHM ADVISORS 
PAETEC 
PLAYWOR1D MIDSTATES 
PRI»TING SYSTEMS, INC. 
RIcoa USA INC. 
ROBERT BUTLER 
SPARTAN DISTRIBUTORS INC 
STANDARD PRINTING 
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 
SOPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT C1L~ ACCT 
SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
TOLL BROTHERS 
TOLL BROTHERS MICHIGAN DIVISION 
TOLL BROTHERS, INC. 
WFSHTENAW COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL HEAL 
WEX BANK 
BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-M 
CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO 
DELTA DENTAL 
ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY 
AL'S CLEAN~NG SERVICE 
BARCO PRODUCTS COMPANY 
CINTAS CORPORATION - 300 
CLASSIC T'S 
DTE ENERGY 
ERIN BUROIS 
GARY MASON 
GORDON FOOD SERVICE, INC. 
HURON RIVER WATERSHED COUNCIL 
JIMMIE MACK 
MARK BRADY 
PETTY CASH/ BRENDA MCKINNEY 
PIh'NACLE HOMES 
REYNOLDS WATER CONDITIONING CO 
RICHARD MAYERNIK 
RON FEATRY 
S « J 
SPARTAN DISTRIBUTORS INC 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
UPRIGHT FENCE, INC. 

Description 

DL~P TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
TRIMMER PA..><TS 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 7/14/16 
POSH MOWER 
DUMP TICRET REIMBURSEMENT 
CONSULTING SERVICES JUNE 2016 
ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS FOR Tr~ MONTH OF 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSE¥~T 
TREE TRIMMING & REMOVAL ALONG PLYMOu~H R 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSE~~NT 
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 5/31-6/30/16 
{2} PICNIC TABLES# (2) BENCHES II) DOG W 
TEMP C OF 0 BOND REFUND - 1953 HUNTERS C 
FIREMANS PARK & SCHROETER PARK LANDSCAPE 
DUV~ TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
ANNUAL DUES 7Jl/16 THRU 6/30/17 
PROSPECT POINTE LOMBARDO 
TELEPHONES - JUNE 2016 
SWINGS @ FIEE~N'S PARK 
ACCUVOTE ENDER CARDS 
TONER FOR COPIER 
6TH INSTALLMENT 2016 CONTRACT 
TORO MOWER REPAIR 
BUSINESS CARDS - RICK 
COMMISSION ENVELOPES 
MAA - VICAIE TRAINING AUG 2016 
CELL PHONES Jt~E 2016 
C OF 0 TEMP BOND REFUND 3552 NORTHBROOK 
T:Q1P C OF 0 BOND REFUND - 1851 :HUNTERS C 
TEMP C OF a BOND REFUND - 2477 HIGHLAND 
TESTING OF WATER @ TOWN HALL 
FUEL - JULy 2016 
MEDICAL INSURANCE - AUGUST 2016 
LIFE INSURANCE -AUGUST 2016 
DENTAL INSURANCE - AUGUST 2016 
SPRING WATER & CUPS 
MISC CLEANING @ TOWN HALL 
PLAQUE FOR JAN BERRY ME210RIAL BENCH 
RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 7/21/16 
STAFF SHIRTS 
STREETLIGHTS - JUNE 2016 
DUM? TICERT REIMBURSEMENT 
INSTALLATION OF TWO SIGNS IN DIXBORO 
KITE & ROCKET DAY 
M4~ERSHIP DUES APRIL 2016 ~ MAR 2017 
T~SH PICK-UP MACA-><THUR 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT 
BOND REFUND TEMP C/O 8257 STAMFORD 
REFUND FOR DUPLICATE PERMIT 
PETTY CASH REIMBURSEME;NT BUILDING FUND 
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMEh~ 7/11/16 - 7/22/16 
CRACK FILLER @ Crn~ITY P~~ 
MOWER PARTS 
BAN:?\ FEES OWED FOR STOP PA~1ENT ON CHECK 
FENCE FOR FIREMAN'S P1L~~ 

Page: 113 

Mount 

44.CC 
29.64 
22.00 
68.97 

416.16 
50.00 

910.00 
600.00 

11.5C 
2,290.00 

22.00 
138.78 

2~~.n4.00 
1,500.00 

13,550.00 
5.75 

S, 491. 96 
3,.893.75 

35L43 
4,690.00 

12.68 
43.46 

1,178.93 
646.00 

47.20 
163.75 
188.68 
456.00 
732.50 

1,500.00 
500.00 

27.00 
116.44 

6,923.56 
158.90 
815.73 

50.20 
128.00 
140.37 

68.97 
72. 00 

6,938.16 
33.50 

400.00 
6.99 

744.31 
48.00 
33.00 
90.69 

1,000.00 
56.00 
37.44 

165.24 
2,000.00 

148.43 
37 / 328.47 

4,400.00 



08/11/2016 09:28 AM 
User: NANCY 
DB: SUPERIOR TWP 

Check Date 

07126/2016 
07/26(2016 
07/26/2016 
08/0312016 
08/03/2016 
08/03/2016 
08/03/2016 
08/03/2016 
08/03/2016 
09/0312016 
08/03/2016 
08/03/2016 
08/03/2016 
08/03/2016 
08/03/2016 
08/03(2016 
08/03/2016 
08/03/2016 
09/03/2016 
08/03/2016 
08/03/2016 
08/03/2016 
08/03/2016 
08/03/2016 
08/03/2016 
08/03/2016 
08/03/2016 
08/03/2016 
08/03/2016 
08/03/2016 
08/03/2016 
08/03/2016 
08/04/2016 
08/04/2016 
0:8/10/2016 
OBl10/2016 
08/10/2016 
08(10/2016 
09/10/2016 
08/1012016 
08/1012016 
06/10/2016 
08/10/2016 
03/10/2016 
08/10/2016 
08/10/2016 
08/10/2016 
08/10/2016 
08/1012016 
08/10/2016 
08/10/2016 
08/10/2016 
08/10/2016 
08/10(2016 
08/10/2016 
08/1012016 
08/1012016 
08/10/2016 
08(10/2016 
08/10/2016 

Bank 

GEN'L 
GEN'L 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
G&..\lL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
G~L 

GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
G2.NL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
G£NL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 

Check 

38335 
38336 
38337 
38338 
38339 
38340 
38341 
38342 
38343 
38344 
38345 
36346 
38347 
39348 
38349 
36350 
38351 
38352 
38353 
38354 
38355 
38356 
38357 
38358 
38359 
38360 
38361 
38362 
38363 
38364 
38365 
38366 
38367 
38368 
38369 
38370 
38371 
38372 
38373 
38374 
38375 
38376 
38377 
33373 
38379 
38360 
36381 
38382 
38383 
38384 
38385 
38386 
38387 
38388 
35389 
38390 
38391 
38392 
38393 
3$394 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 07/1912016 - 08/15/2016 

Vendor Name 

VISION SERVICE PLAN 
WALMART COMMUNITY/RFCSLLC 
WEX BANK 
A1~ ARBOR CLEANING SUPPLY 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF ¥PSlLANTI 
CINT~ CORPORATION 300 
CONGDON'S ACE ~~ARE 
ME ENERGY 
EDWIN MANIER 
GARY MASON 
HOME DEPOT CRED!T SERVICES 
JAMES BERGLBR 
JENNIFER DOEHRER 
JIMMIE MACK 
LOh"E'S 
MARGOLIS COMPANIES, INC. 
PATRICK PIGOTT 
PINNACLE HOM.ES 
REPUBLIC WASTE SERVICES 1241 
RICOE USA, INC 
ROBERT BUTLER 
SAM'S CLOB/SYNCHRONY BANK 
STANDARD PRINTING 
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 
STEfANI A CARTER PLLC 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
TOLL BROTHERS 
TRUG~EN PROCESSING CENTER 
VERIZON WIRELESS 
WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 
WEX BANK 
ROBERT BUTLER 
WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 
ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY 
ABUNDANT LIFE MINISTRIES CHURCH 
ALBERT WASHINGTON 
ANN ARBOR CARPETS, INC 
ANN ARBOR CLEANING SUPPLY 
ANN ARBOR PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BS&A SOFTWARE 
CANDISE WASHINGTON 
CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 
CINTAS CORPORATION - 300 
COMCAST 
DAVID PHILLIPS 
DIXBORO UNITED METHODIST CHURCH 
FIDLAR TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 
GENE aUTY~~ FORD SALES~ INC. 
JIl'1MIE MACK 
JOANNE KEEFER 
MCLENNAN LA..\'IDSCAPE &; NURSERY 
NA.."lCY DlJRSTON 
NEW CHRISTIAN LOVE FELLOWSHIP 
P~ELION TECHNOLOGIES 
PITTSFIELD TOWNSHIP 
RAYMOND FFJU~ZEN 
RON PEATRY 
SUPERIOR TWP FIRE FUND 
SUPERIOR TN? PAYROLL FUND 

Description 

VISION INSURANCE - AUG 16 
KITE « ROCKET DAY SUPPLIES 
FUEL - FORD VAN 
TRASH BAGS FOR GARBAGE PICK UP 
TOPSOIL PURCnAS£D FROM COMPOST SITE 
RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 7/28/16 
TREE SEAI,ER 
GEN/LAW SPLIT/GENERATOR-GAS YJLY 2016 
IS-ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS J'ULY 14 - JULY 
INSTALLATION OF FINAL SIGN IN DIXBORO 
PARK SUPPLIES - MULCH 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
TEMP C OF 0 BOND REFL~D - 3717 VORHIES 
TRASH PICK-UP MACARTHUR 
PARK SUPPLIES - ~uLCH 
Mr]LCH FOR TREES 
CELL PHONE STIPEND - PIGOTT JULY 16 
T~~. C OF 0 BOND REFUND 8230 STAMFORD 
350 WASTE TAGS 
ADV'L COPIES 4/30/16 TO 7/30/16 
6TH INSTALk""1ENT 2016 CONTR..".CT 
KITE AND ROCKET DAY FOOD 
ENVELOPES - ACCOUNTING 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
LEGAL SERVICES - JULY 16 
PENSION /HCSP - JULY 16 
PHONES ADMIN BUILDING - JULY 16 
TEMPORARY C OF 0 BOND RBFUND - 24 RIGHLA 
LAWN SERVICE CLARK @ MACARTHUR 
HOT SpOT CHARGES - JULY 16 
OVERTIME - JUNE 2016 
FUEL - YJL):" 
ORDINANCE MOWING 
FOBECLOSURE PURCP~E OF 9170 P~~~J1A 
COOLER RENTAL - 2016 
PRECINCT RENTAL 8/2/16 ELECTION 
ELECTION TRAINING 
CARPET FOR SHERIFF OFFICES 
BUILDING SUPPLIES 
2015 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 
ANNUAL SERVICE CONTRACT AUG 16 - AUG17 
ELECTION TRAINING 
COPIER MAINTENANCE JUNE - JULY 
RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 8/4/16 
INTERNET SERVICES - JULY 2016 
REIMBORSEMENT FOR ELECTION EXPENSES 
PRECINCT RENTAL 8/2 ELECTION 
RECEIPT BOOKS 
REPLACE BATTERY IN EXPLORER 
TRASH PICK-OP MACARTHUR 
ELECTION WORK 8/2/16 
2016 GEDDES ROAD RIGHT OF WAY CLEARING 
ELECTION WORK 8/2/16 
PRECINCT RENTAL 8/2/16 ELECTION 
ANTI-SPaMfEMAIL/SERVER - AUGUST 2015 
13 PLUMBING & MECH HISPECTIONS JUNE 3 -
ELECTIONW ORK - AUG 2f 2016 
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT - 7/25/1£ TERU 8/5 
2015 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 
CASH TRANSFER 8/11/16 PAYROLL 

: 213 

Amount 

165.00 
115.56 
293.69 
137,70 
180.00 

68.97 
12.98 

1,103.20 
450.00 
300.00 
33.30 

5.75 
500.00 
16B.OD 
114.69 
144,00 

31.97 
500.00 
770.00 
707.27 

1,178.93 
140.28 
105.00 
216.57 
759.60 

7,817.18 
128.08 
500.GO 

58.00 
80.16 

132,250.26 
67.69 

400.00 
30,334.00 

24.00 
250.00 
33.00 

486.03 
111. 76 
191.70 

5,157.00 
33.00 
93.40 
68.97 
93.90 
62.73 

250.00 
505.61 
149.90 
120.00 

36.00 
650.00 
52.00 

500.00 
132.50 
805.00 

39.00 
165.66 
144.26 

51,495.18 



08/11/2016 09:28 AM 
User: NANCY 
DB: SUPERIOR TWP 

Check Date 

08/10/2016 
08/10/2016 
08/10/2016 
08/10(2016 
08/10/2016 
08/10/2016 
08/10/2016 

GENL TOTALS: 

Bank 

GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 

Total of 124 Checks 
Less 0 Void Checks! 

Total of 124 Disbursements: 

Check 

38395 
38396 
38397 
38398 
38399 
38~OO 
38401 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 0111912016 - 08/15/2016 

Vendor Name 

TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 
WASHTENAW AREA 
WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 
WASHTER~W COUNTY TRR~SURER 
W.~HTER~W COUNTY TRR~SURER 
WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASUltBR 
WASHTENAW COUNTY T~~SURER 

Description 

PEST CONTROL - JULy 2016 
2017 MEMBERSHIP DUES 
2016 FIRST & SECOND BILLING 
TRAILER FEES - 2016 
TAX CP~GE BACKS 4/15 - 6/15 
2015 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 
T~~ILER FEES - 2016 

Page: 3/3 

Amount 

81. 00 
1,000.00 

380,025.90 
1 / 590.00 

131. 52 
84.65 

1,392.50 

730,175.74 
0.00 

730,175.74. 



08/11/2016 09,28 F~ 
User: NANCY 
DB: SUPERIOR TWP 

Check Date Bank 

Sank FIRE FIRE FUND 

07/19/2016 
07/19/2016 
07/19/2016 
07/19/2016 
07/19/2016 
07/19/2016 
07/19/2016 
07/19/2016 
07/19/2016 
07/19/2016 
07/19/2016 
07/26/2016 
07/26/2016 
07/26/2016-
07/26/2016 
07/26(2016 
07/26/2016 
07/26/2016 
07/2612016 
07/26/2016 
0712612016 
07/26/2016 
0712612016 
07/26/2016 
08/03/2016 
08/03/2016 
08/0312016 
08103/2016 
0810312016 
0810312016 
0810312016 
08/03/2016 
08/0312016 
08/03/2016 
0810312016 
08/03/2016 
08/03/2016 
0810312016 
08/03/2016 
OSI1012016 
08(1012016 
08110/2016 
08/10/2016 
08/10/2016 
08/10/2016 
08/10/2016 
0311012016 
08/10/2016 
08/10/2016 

FIRE TOTALS: 

FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
E'l:RE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 

Total of 49 Checks: 
Less 0 voi.d Checks; 

Total of 49 Disburseme~ts; 

Check 

22826 
22827 
22328 
22829 
22830 
22831 
22832 
22833 
22834 
22835 
22836 
22837 
22838 
22839 
22840 
22$41 
22842 
22843 
22844 
22845 
22846 
22847 
228,18 
22849 
22850 
22851 
22852 
22853 
22854 
22855 
22856 
:22857 
22858 
22859 
22860 
22861 
22862 
22863 
22864 
22365 
22866 
22867 
22868 
22869 
22870 
22871 
22872 
22873 
22874 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 07/19/2016 - 08/15/2016 

Vendor Na"tle 

AMERIO-,N AQUA, :WC. 
~~N ARBOR WELDING SUPPLY 
BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-M 
CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO 
CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY 
DELTA DENTAL 
FIREHOUSE 
GABBYS BP 
PAETEC 
PHILIP W. DICKINSON 
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT C~RD ACCT 
ANN ARBOR CL~~ING SUPPLY 
AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI 
coMCAST 
COR..1UGAN OIL COMPA:.~Y 

DOUGLASS SAFETY SYSTEMS, LLC 
HOME DB~OT CREDIT SERVICES 
~HILIP W. DICKINSON 
PUBLIC FINA:.~CIAL MANAGEMENT, INC 
RICOR USA, INC 
ROBERTSON MOFL~ISON INC. 
SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
VISION SERVICE PLAN 
ANN ~~OR WELDING SUPPLY 
AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI 
CITY OF ANN ARBOR 
COMCAST 
CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY 
DTE ENERGY 
GABBYS BP 
PAETEC 
SAFETY- ~LEEN CORP. 
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT 
SUPERIOR TWP GENE~L FUND 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
TIMOTHY WINTERS 
VERIZON WIRELESS 
WEX BANK 
AMERICAN AQUA, INC. 
APOLLO FIRE EQUIPMENT 
EMERGENT HEALTH PARTNERS 
HEALTH CARE LOGISTICS I INC. 
PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 
ROBERTSON MORRISON INC. 
S1:iIELD 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 
WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 

Description 

WATER SOFTNER SUPPLIES 
MEDICAL OXYGEN TANK LEASE 
MEDICAL INSURANCE AUGUST 2016 
LIFE INSURANCE -AUGUST 2016 
250.4 GALLONS DIESEL 
DENTAL INSURANCE -AUGUST 2016 
2: YEA.R SCRIPT 
GASOLINE FOR FOEL CANS 
TEL?HONES STATION *2 - JULY 2016 
HEALTH INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT AUGUST 20 
BALANCE OWED FROM OUR DESIGN 
SUPPLIES 
AIRCONDITIONER REFRIGERANT 
INTERNET SERVICES STATION #2 - AUGUST 20 
REPAIR/REPLACE NOZZLE & HoSE ON DIESEL F 
AFFF FOAM FOR FL&~BALE & HYDROCARBON FI 
RE~LACEMENT LIGHT FOR BAY - STATION *1 
HEALTH INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT AUGUST 20 
2016 ANNUAL DISCLOSURE STATEMENT 
COPIER LEASE - JULY 2016 
REPAIR CONDENSER HOTOR FAN 
PETTY CASH GIVEN TO CHIEF 
CASH TRANSFER 7/28/16 PAY 
VISION INSDRANCE - AUG 16 
OXYGEN RENTAL 
OIL DRY 
10% MATCH OF BURN TRAILER l"ATERIALS 
INTERNET SERVICES - STATION #1 - AUG 201 
242.8 GALLONS DIESEL 
ELECTRIC & GAS - STATION #2 - JULY 2016 
GAS FOR ATV P~D MOWERS 
TELPEONES STATION *1 JOLY 2016 
DISpOSAL OF USED MOTOR OIL 
CODE UPDATE BOOK - ICC 
ACCOUNTING PEES - AUG 16 
PENSION/RCSP JULY 16 
H&~TH INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT -AUG 16 
CELL PHONES - JULY 2016 
FUEL - CHIEF VEHICLE 
WATER SOFTNER SDPPLIES 
RIT GRANT EQUIPMENT 
AUGUST 2016-
ENVOTITE SEALS h~MBERED 
SERVER/ANTI-SPAM/EMAIL AUGUST 2016 
REPAIR TO GENERATOR - STATION *1 
~IT GRANT EQUIPMENT 
CASH TRANSFER 8/11/16 PAYROLL 
pEST CONTROL - JULY STATION #2 
TlLX CFJ\RGE BACKS 4/15 - 6/15 

1/1 

Amount 

69.10 
68.61 

7.416.58 
102.15 
515.99 
923,90 
39.95 
28.00 
76.54 

130.67 
524. 75 
208,51 

22.47 
189.56 
297~51 

1,971.17 
5'6,62 
130.67 
471.46 
182,93 
1:90.00 
15,00 

40,169.18 
187.00 
10.12 

197.71 
40.89 
73,90 

415.34 
1,237.88 

22.75 
140,28 
250~OO 

42,81 
833.33 

10 r 691. 67 
12.1. 27 
264.34 
200,15 

47.40 
128 r 579_20 

1,771.88 
134.97 
115.00 
631.00 

9,750.00 
35(820.58 

205.00 
65.76 

246,144.55 
0.00 

246,144.55 



9:49AM 
08/11/16 
Accrual Basis 

Date Num 

100· CASH - O&M 

Name 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Check Register 

July 1 9 through August 15, 2016 

Memo 

101 ' Checking - Chase 205000485529 
07/19/16 
07/19/16 
07/19/16 
07/19/16 
07119/16 
07/19/16 
07/19/16 
07/19/16 
07/19/16 
07119/16 
07119/16 
07/19/16 
07119116 
07119/16 
07/19116 
07119116 
07/19/16 
07/19/16 
07/19/16 
07126/16 
07126116 
07126/16 
07/26/16 
07126116 
07/26/16 
07/26/16 
07126116 
07/26/16 
07/26116 
08/03116 
08/03/16 
08/03116 
08103116 
08103/16 

9958 
9959 
9960 
9961 
9962 
9963 
9964 
9965 
9966 
9967 
9968 
9969 
9970 
9971 
9972 
9973 
9974 
9975 
9976 
9977 
9978 
9979 
9980 
9981 
9982 
9983 
9984 
9985 
9986 
9987 
9988 
9989 
9990 
9991 

Abbey Door 
Ann Arbor Cleaning Supply Co. 
Auto-Wares Group (Auto Value) 
Batteries Plus 
Blue Cross Blue Shield 
Congdon's Ace Hardware 
Consumer's Life Insurance Company 
Delta Dental Plan of Michigan 
EJ USA, Inc. (East Jordan) 
Priority One Emergency 
Red Wing Shoe Store 
SiteOne Landscape Supply 
Standard Printing 
Staples Advantage 
Stencycle Communications 
TruGreen 
Verizon 
Windstream 
Ypsilanti Comm. Utlilties Authority 
AI's Cleaning Service 
AT&T 
Corncast 
Home Depot 
Pitney Bowes 2 
Purchase Power 
Staples Advantage 
Vision Service Plan 
Superior Twp. Payroll Fund 
Wex Bank 
DTE 
MRWA 
T odd's Services, Inc. (TSI) 
TruGreen 
Superior Twp. Payroll Fund 

Repair Door #12 
Supplies 
Antifreeze 
Lift Station Battery 
Medical Insurance Aug 16 
Keys for Tractorl Supplies 
Life Insurance - AUGUST 2016 
Dental Insurance -AUGUST 2016 
Manhole Risers 
Work Boots 
Work Boots 
Work Gloves & Shovels 
#10 Envelopes 
Office Supplies 
Answering Service - July 16 
lawn Care 
Cell Phones - June 16 
Phones - Adm. Bldg. - July 16 
WaterlSewer - July 16 
Adm. Bldg. Cleaning JULY 16 (4 weeks) 
Booster sta. Phone ..July 16 
Intemet - Maint. Fac. - July 16 
SawlBoards for fence repair 
Postage Machine Supplies 
Postage Meter Refill 
Office Supplies 
Vision Insurance - Aug 16 
Payroll- 07/28/16 
Fuel - July 16 
Gas/Electric - July 16 
CEC Training 
Sprinkler System Service 
Lawn Servo - Main!. Fac. 
Pension & HCSP - Julv 16 

Amount 

(100.00) 
(29.84) 
(16.38) 
(18.99) 

(4,544.84) 
(24.05) 
(62,43) 

(461.08) 
(385.26) 

(89.99) 
(152.99) 
(478.26) 
(220.00) 
(126.18) 
(138.53) 
(425.00) 
(328.86) 
(239,49) 

(205,494.87) 
(160.00) 
(120.61) 
(109.85) 

(18.84) 
(40.79) 

(500.00) 
(403.07) 

(91.30) 
(14,078.35) 

(224.05) 
(1,800.23) 

(95.00) 
(261.18) 
(101.58) 

(3,884.20) 

Page 1 



9:49AM 
08/11/16 
Accrual Basis 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Check Register 

Date Num Name 

08/10116 
08110116 

9992 
9993 

O'Reilly Auto Parts 
Superior Twp. Payroll Fund 

Total1D1 ' Checking - Chase 205000485529 

Tota110D' CASH - O&M 

120· CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE 
125 ' CR Chkg, - Chase 639918234 

125-AA . Capital Res, Checking - AA Twp. 
08103116 563 Ann Arbor Charter Township 
08103116 564 Superior Twp. Utii. Dept. O&M 

Total 125-M . Capital Res. Checking - M Twp. 

125-YC· Cap. Reserves Checking - YCUA 
07/19116 560 SuperiorTwp. Util. Dept. O&M 
07126/16 561 Superior Twp, Utii. Dept. O&M 
07/26/16 562 Public Financial Management, Inc. 
08103116 565 Superior Twp. Utii. Dept. O&M 

Total 125-YC . Cap. Reserves Checking - YCUA 

Total 125 . C R Chkg. - Chase 639918234 

Total 120 . CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE 

TOTAL 

July 19 through August 15, 2016 

Battery for tractor 
Payroll - 08111/16 

Memo 

A2 Twp's Portion of Conn. Fees 
Transfer O&M Parton of Permit # 1503 

CR Pays O&M for Midwest Main!. Invoice # 16-156 
Transfer O&M Portion of Perml\# 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501 1 ... 
2016 Annual Disclousre Report 
TransferO&M Portion of Permit # 1504 

Amount 

(89.40) 
(13,850.06) 

(249,165.55) 

(249,165.55) 

(6,501.28) 
(555.00) 

(7,056.28) 

(900.00) 
(2,575.00) 

(628.54) 
(1,261.00) 

(5,364.54) 

(12,420.82) 

(12,420.82) 

(261,586.37) 

Page 2 



Alfc, 
COMCAST 

July 20, 2016 

David Phillips, Clerk 
Township of Superior 
3040 N. Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI48198 

RE: Important Information-Billing Changes 

Deal' Mr. Phillips: 

FJ 

As part of our continuing effort to keep you informed, I wanted to let you know of a change, 
begilllling August 29, 2016, in the billing vendors Corneas! uses, which will enable us to provide 
an improved billing experience for ollr customers. 

We plan for this change to have a minimal impact on our cllstomers; however, customers' 
account numbers and monthly due dates will change. Customers will need to update their 
Comeast account number if they make payments online 01' through their bank. We are infonning 
customers of this upcoming change through emails and letters to their homes. A sample 
notificationietter is enclosed for your reference. This change to the billing system will enable llS 

to provide more detailed bills and enhance our customers' experience. 

As always, feel free to contact me directly at 734-254-1557 with any questions you may have. 

Sincerely, 

1t~ 
Manager of External Affairs 
Com cast, Heartland Region 
41112 Concept Drive 
Plymouth, MI 48170 

Enclosure 



IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOllT YOUR BILL 

Dear [NAME], 

Beginning August 29,2016, we will be converting to a new billing system in order to provide an 
improved billing experience for our customers. 

As part of this billing system conversion, several changes will take place starting with your next 
monthly bill. Your account number and your bill due date will change. Your new due date is 
[Insert Date]. We will be unable to mail bills during the billing system conversion, so we may be 
a couple of days late mailing your bill. Please be assured even if your bill is delayed, you will 
have 21 days to pay. 

If you use electronic banking to pay your Corn cast bill, you need to: 
D Update your due date with the new due date. 
D Update the Comcast information on your bank's bill pay system with your new account 

number. 

If you use Corncast's AutoPay service to pay your Comeast bill: 
D No action is required. 

If you are a Corneast Eeobill customers: 
D No action is required however the availability of your bill online may be delayed. You will 

receive an email when your Ecobill is available. 

For more information or to sign up for Ecoblll, please log in to your Com cast account online at 
www.xfinity.com/help. 

Thank you for choosing Comcas!. We appreciate your business and look forward to serving you 
in the future. Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to visit us at 
www.xfinlty.comlblllchange or call1-800-XFINITY. 

Sincerely, 
Comcast 

©2015 Corneast. All Rights Reserved. 



Public Hearing Notice 
<t,&\lal) 

~~-;~t':~"", . 
~ City of Ypsilanti Planning Commission 
";;~ ~;f Wednesday, August 17, 2016, 7:00 p.m. 

__ "_',g, _ _____________ C.=.o.=.u=n=-=-=cil Chambers, City Hall 

The City ofYpsllantl Planning Commission will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, August 17, 2016, at 7:00 
p,m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. The 
purpose of the heating will be to receive. public comments on the following: 

Map Amendment (Rezoning): 107 E Cross 
The Planning Commission will hear a presentation, hold a public hearing, and make a recommendation to 
City Council regarding the rezoning of that portion of 400 N River, formerly known as 107 E Cross. This 
parcel is currently zoned CN-SF, Core Neighborhood Single-family district. The applicant is 
requesting a rezoning to C, Center. The Master Planned future land use for 107 E cross Is central 
neighborhood. The address, parcel number, and legal description of the portion of the parcel to be rezoned 
are: 
• 400 N River: 11-11-04-495-024, LOTS 422,423, 424, 425 &. 43, ALSO ADJACENT VACATED ALLEY PER 

RESOLUTION 1197 LS015 P952 MARK NORRIS' ADDmON. SPLIT ON 02/10/2014 WITH 11-11-04-495-
023 INTO 11-11-04-495-024. 
o 107 E Cross: 11-11-04-495-015, LOT 431 M. NORRIS' ADDmON. Split on 02/10/2014 with 11-11-

04-495-023 Into 11-11-04-495-024. 

The City invites all citizens to attend this meeting or to send written comments to the City of Ypsilanti, 
Community &. Economic Development Department, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. r-or 
further Infonnatlon, please call 734-483-9646 or email wesslerb@cilyofypsilantl.com. Planning Commission 
packets, including staff reviews and digital plans when poSSible, are available at 
cityofypsiianti.comjPlanningCommission. For a full calendar of City events, please go to our website 
at cityofypsilanti.com/calendar.aspx. 

The City of Ypsilanti will provide necessary auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for people with 
hearing disabilities or audio tapes of printed materials for people with vision disabilities, upon two days' 
~ot;ice to t~e CilY of Ypsllanti.lhose requirin~ these aids or services should contaci: the City of Ypsilanti at: 

Frances ~1cMulian 
City Clerk 

City Clerk's Office 
One South Huron Street 

Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197 
(734) 483-1100 

LANDLORDS, PLEASE POST THIS INFORMA lION FOR YOUR TENANTS. 



'i 
1; 

Public Hearing Notice 

City of Ypsilanti Planning' Commission 
Wednesday, August 17, 2016, 7:00 p.m. 

Council~Chambers, City Hall 

The City of Ypsilanti Planning Commission will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, Aug'ust 17, 2016, at 7;00 
p,m. In the Council Chambers of the City Hall, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. The 
purpose of the hearing will be to receive public comments on the foilowing; . 

Alley Closure Petition: . 
2nd Allev west of Prospect, between Oak Street and Maple Street 

The Planning Commission will hear a presentation, hold a public hearing, and make a recommendation to 
City Council regarding a petition to close the 2nd alley west of Prospect, between Oak Street and Maple 
Street. If granted, the alley would be closed to vehicular traffic, but remain open to pedestrians. Ownership 
would remain with the City. 

The City Invites all dtlzens to attend this meeting or to send wrttten comments to the City of Ypsilanti, 
Community & Economic Development Department, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, MIchigan 48197. For 
further information, please call 734·483·9646 or email wesslerb@dtybtypsllanti.com. Planning Commission 
pac!rets, includIng stllff reviews and digital plans when poSSible, are available at 
cityofypsllantl.com/PlanningCommission. For a full calendar of City events, please go to our website 
at cityofypsilanti.com/calendal'.aspx. 

The City of Ypsilanti will provide necessa'Y auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for people with 
hearing disabillties or audio tllpes of prInted materials for people with vIsion disabilities, upon two days' 
notice to the City of YpsilantI. Those requiring these aids or services should contact the City of Ypsilanti at; 

Frances. McMullan 
aty Clerk· . 

aty Clerk's Office 
One South Huron Street 

Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197 
(734) 483-1100 

LANDLORDS, PLEASE POST THIS INFORMATION FOR YOUR TENANTS. 



Public Hearing Notice 

City of Ypsilanti Planning Commission 
Wednesday, August 17,2016,7:00 p.m. 

______ C ___ o-"-ui'ldl (:~ambers, City Hall 

The ety of ypsilanti Planning Commission wil! hold a public healing on Wednesday, August 17, 2016, at 7:00 
p.m. in the Council Chambers of the ety Hall, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. The 
purpose of the hearing will be to receive public comments on the following: 

Alley Vacation Petitiom 
Alley behind 211 Woodward Street 

The Planning Commission will hear a presentation, hold a public hearing, and make a recommendation to 
City Council regarding a petition to vacate that portion of an alley behind 211 Woodward Street. If granted, 
property ownership of this pOitlon would revert to the adjacent landowners. 

The City invites all dtizens to attend this meeting or to send written comments to the City of Ypsilanti, 
Community & Economic Development Department, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. For 
further information, please call 734-483-%46 or email wesslerb@cityofypsllanti.cpm. Planning Commission 
packets, including staff reviews and digital plans when possible, are available at 
cltyofypsilanti.com/PlannlngCommlsslon. For a full calendar of ety events, please go to our website 
at cityofypsilantl.com/ calendar.aspx. 

The City of Ypsilanti will provide necessary auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for people with 
hearing disabilities or audio tapes of printed materials for people with vision disabilities, upon two days' 
notice to the ety of Ypsilanti. Those requiring these aids or services should contact the City of Ypsilanti at: 

Frances Mc~1ullan 
C(ty Clerk 

\ \ 

ety Clerk's Office 
One South Huron Street 
Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197 

(734) 483-1100 

LANDLORDS, PLEASE POST THIS INFORMATION FOR YOUR TENANTS. 



Public Hearing Notic~' 

City of Ypsilanti Z9fiing Board of Appeals 
Wednesday, August 24, 2016/ 7:00 p.m. 

Cboncil Chambers, City Hall 
. :" 

The aty of Ypsilanti Zoning Board of Appeals will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, August 24, 2016, at 
7;00 p.m. in the Coundl Chambers of the City Hall, One South' Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. The 
purpose of the hearing will be to receive public comments on the following: 

Zoning Ordinance Intemretation: Lot lines at 90S pleasant Drive 
The Zoning Board of Appeals will hear a presentation, hold a public hearing, and make a determination 
regarding an application to Interpret the zoning ordinance [n order to determine the location of the front 
yar\l(s) of 908 Pleasant Drive. The property in question Is ,currently zoned R-1, single-family residential. Its 
address, parcel number, and legal description are; 908 Pleasant Drive, 11-11-40-460-013, YP CITY 61W-25 
LOT 26 EXCEPT N 45 FT AND EXCEPT W 25 FTTHE WOODS SUBDIVISION. 

The aty Invites all dtlzens to attend this meeting or to send Wliiten comments to the City of Ypsilanti, 
Community ilt Economic Development Department, One South Huron.Street, YpSilanti, Michigan 48197. For 
further information, please call 734-483-9646 or email bwessler@dtyQfypsilano.com. For a full calendar of 
City events, please go to OUr webSite at cityofypsilanti.com/ calendar.aspx. 

The City of Ypsilanti will provide necessary auxiliary aids and services, 3~~h as signers for people with 
hearing disabilities or audio tapes of printed materials for people with vision disabilities, upon two days' 
notice to the City of Ypsilanti. Those requiring these aids or services should contact the aty of Ypsilanti at: 

Frances McMullan 
City Clerk 

City Clerk's Office 
One South Huron Street 

Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197 
(734) 483-1100 

. 'LANDLORDS, PLEAsEPOSTTHIS INFORMATION FOR YOUR TENANTS, 


